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MISSING:
1]00,000 Children a Year

The hgures are estimates. But the few known facts arc
appa{hqg: thousands are murdered annually, the number
of missing children i rising and nw one is keeping an
accurate count

Condensrd from Kiwamis Macazine

Gany Tussax

L souT Bjo A, ‘on January 7,
A 1g80, Kathcleen” Manail
drove her daughter Marian

Batson to school in Inverness, Fla.
~Scr you tonipht,” Kathudeen called

as the petite, blue-eyed 16-year-old

sicpped from the car. )
But she did not sez Marian that
niphe Or the ncxt. Or the next
No ane remembers sering Mar-
an after she left her mother's car,
- The day afier her disappearance,
" her pursc was found in a trash can
about 2¢ miles [rom the schoaol. She
had joincd the swelling ranks of
childeen simply labeled stinsine
Sheila and Katherine Lyon, ages
13and 11, journeyed wa 3 suburban

_shoppiny center on March 25, 1975,
2nd were never seen agin. In early
Ocrober 158, two-yezr-old Brandy
Barlow vanished from her front
‘yard. The list goes on. )
Probably the mest publicized
missing-child case of latc has been
that olbsix-yc:r—oid Ewan Patz. On

May 15, 1979. Etan walked alone
for the hrst ume 1o his Manhatan
school-bus stop and has not been
scen since. Methodical searches
with bloodhounds, helicopters, psy-
chics, 2nd phalanxes of police have
failed to turn up any clues.

These arc pot isolated cases. Ev-
eryone closc 10 the missing-child
problem zgrees that it is a large
onc—and growing. Statistica, how-
ever, are tough 1o come by. Bound-
aries betwesn runaways, parental
kidnsp vicuims and children stolen
by strangers tend 1o blur.

The best estimates are that about
a million Amecrican youngsiers
leave home each year, with 9o per-
Cent returning n two weeks, Ap-
proximately 100,000 children arc
thus wnaccounted for. Add another

15,000 Lo 100,000 stolen by divoreed

- or separated parents, and the toaal

!xcomcs significane "Kids who
just disappear rrncm a biyg prob-
lem that peopic hsd berter start
opening thar eyes 1e,” ways Ded
Sgt. Dick Rufhno of the Bergen
Councy, New Jersey, Shenff's Ofhiee.

Yee no winple US. agency con-
cerns iself exclusively with missing
children on 2 nauonal seale. Auro-
mobiles, handypuns and silverware
can be registercd, iraced and recov-
cred mare casily than chifdren,
“Our priorities are mixed up,” 1ays
ken Wooden, directer of the Na-
tional Cazliven for Children's Jus-
tce. “If semeone steals 2 car, he can
be traced and caught because we
have a computer system for tracing
stolen cars. But children apparendy
aren’t that importanc to us.”

Each mising-child csc has io
own poignant drama and irony. in
July 1976, 13-year-old Dee Scoficld
disappcared while running an er-
rand ar a Florids shopping center,
Twa days later, a classmate repornt-
cdly saw Dxe looking out 3 van
window, desperately forming the
word “help” over and over with her
lips. Dec Scofeld has never becn
found. ' ,

On Ociober 18, 1981, Jimmy
Rogers, t4, left his Hanson. Mass,,
home for a friend’s house. He may
have hitched a nide. He has aot
been seen ar heard [rom since.

“Child snawchinyg, kidnapping
and the ugly thinygs that happen 10
these kids are s0 horrendous that
people refuse 10 deal with them.”
explang Stan Parz, father of miss-
ing Etan. "Tryiny to handle cases
like eurson s iacal level s 2 tremene
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dJous impediment. We need a cen-
tralized, national clearinghouse
with information about which chil-
dren are mussing and how they can
be identified.”

But most cases fall 1o locsl police,
against whom some parents of miss«
ing children raisc a litany of com-
plaints. Becausc 30 many children
de run away [rom home, policc
3bel most missing kids runaways.
And unless the child 1 very youny
or evidence of [oul play exisu, police

commonly will noacton 3 misning-

_child report for 14 hours. The rea-

son;: sheer work volume. A surfeitof
violent crimes—most with injured
victims and plenty of evidence—
takes priority over the “maybe”
crime of 2 missing youngster.

The heart-rending tragedy, of
course, occurs when the child 13 not
a runaway and could possibly have
been helped i wmmediate action
had been maken

On the morning aficr Chrisimas,
1974, 13-ycar-old Janna Hanson
went to 3 Iriend’s house. A short
time luter, Doreen Hanson drove
by to pick up her daughter; Janna
wasn't there. Doreen immediately
went to the police, but they
wouldn't search for 24 hours.

When police did hnally begin an
investigation, it was too late. Jan-
na's body was found afier several
months, and eviklence indicated she
had been murdered an December 26,

Parcnes also complain buerly
about the Fhl's refusal 10 help find
missiny childeen. The FH becomes
involved in a missing<hill asc



only when there's proot’ of 3 kid-
napping-—such 33 2 ransom nate—
or evidence that the child was aken
across state lines.

“The Arst-time Jisappearance of
2 minor should be prima t3ce evi-
dence that 3 kidnapping has aken
place.” says John Clinkscales, whaose
son Kyle disapgzared six years ago.
=The FBI could then become smne-
diatcly involved, 3nd there might be
a chance of finding some of these
children. We need help.”

And answers. Parents always ask
the inevitabie: Why? Why would
someone saeal a child? Why my chddd?
There are many answers, ycl no
ANIWCrs.

A million coupics a year divorce
in the United Stares, and many of
these cases result in child anatch-
ings. For love, hate, spite or re-
venye, one parear steals a chiid
from the other.

In December 1974, Gloria Yer-
kovich said good-by tw her four-
year-old Joanna as the yirl lefr 1o
spend the weekend with her fa-
ther, She didat want to go, but

a court order had said she must.

Jeanna never returned. The sep-
aration that was ta last a weekend
has stretched 10 744 yearns.,

Despicable as parental kidnap-
ping is, these children may be more
fortunate than others. At least
there's 2 chance they will go to
schoul, grow up and lead 2 more or
less normal hife.

When a stranger steals a child,
anything can happen. Parents of
missing children hope that their
child will end upin a loving, anng
family, perhaps through black-
market adoption. The cruel vruth is
that 3 missing child stands a fair
chance of being murdered. Each
year an estimated 2500 children in
the United States disappear and
Later are found murdered. .

While the abduction and murder
of 2 child is 2 senscless, psychotic
act, many children are used for
much more calculared reasons. Says
Ken Wooden. “Kids are constandy
being sought for the lucrative child-
prostitution business. Most I}C.‘.
deparumenu and public offcials

aren’t doing
anythiayg
abour ic”

If fear
abour what
may be hap-
pening to a
missing child
is the parents’
primary emo-
tion, f{rus-
tration is the
sccand. Of-

ten, little more is done once local
poiice exhaust all leads. Teleprint-
ed mussing<hild reponts from one
aty do not carry 3 high prority in
another. Verbal descripuions alone
are often useless.

Qut of desperation, parents turn
to posting fiers and driving by
Earks and other areas [requenied
y children. “IUs 2 wually helpless
feeling,” says Saan Patz. “Thereh
just nuthing more we can do.”

In the past few years, however,
vanious groups have beea formed—
usually by parents or relatives of
missing chiidren—wo  advise and

comfort distraught porena. One
such oeyranization s Child Find, Inc.,
Box 277, New Palez, N.Y. 12561, It
maintains a toll-frec number (800~
§314008) o be used by children
searching for thar parenus or parents
trying to aentify missing children.

But such cfTorts are nex likely 1a
solve the problem overnight Ar__
present, hope is 3 parent’s mow—
s3ININg weapon,

For some tamilics. thar hope
docs not cease even after a childs
bady is found. Says Dercen Han-
son: “Alter our Jauphter's remaias
were discovered, we mill kept
searching, 31 least in our minds. For
weeks alter, | would sec a girl on
the street who resembled my
daughter and | would hope in my
heare that it wat Janna,

*No onc on the ouuide an un-

derstand the trauma aking placr in
a family that has a child missing.
The frustration. the not knowiny,
the agony are beyond explanadon.”
Another orpamizaton m SEARCH,
which publishes The Nationa! Rus-
say/Missing Persoms Report, 3 mag-
aune conwining descrnip-
tions and personal Jan that can hedp
wdentify the missing. The report s
distributed about every three months
(0 11.000 agencics and individuals in
Law enforcement, security, medicine
and social service SEARCH: addras
is s6o Sylvan Ave, Enplewvood
Clifls, N. J. 076332, (All correspon-
dence should include 2 stamped, self-
addressed envelope) Phonc: 201-
567-4040.

s
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SPECIAL REPORT

as anyone scen Kevin Collins?
Kevinis 10 yearsold and 4 feet 6
inches tall, with brown hair,

@ preen eyes and a cheerful dispo-
sition. thn he vanished without a trace
alter basketbalil practice at St. Agnes Scheol
inSan Francisco on Feb. 10, the assumption
was that he had been abducted, and thecity
responded with all the shocked, if ususlly
short-lived, attentivenesssuchoutrages pro-
voke. While San Francisco policeconducted
a massive, round-the-clock search for the
missing bay, volunteers distributed more
than 100,000 fliers carrying his picture, the
school offered 32,000 for information lead-
ing ta his return and Mayor Dianne Fein-
stcin posted an additional reward of $5,000.

Kevin's parenis, meanwhile, offered the
only thing they could, a public appeal 16 his
abductor that seemed 2] the more wrench-
ing for the sell-cantrol it must have re-
quired. "We are not interested in secking
justice or punishment,” said David and
Ann Catlins on local TV. "We are only
interested in his safe return. We love curson
and we need him.™ A month has passed
without a hint of the boy's whereabouts.

Predatory Crudty: Of the approximately
1.8 million children who are reported miss-
ing cach year, %0 10 95 percent are likely to
be runaways or youngsters abducted by a
parcnt involved in & custody fight. By wide-
ly varying cstimates, snywhere from 6,000
to 50,000 missing children are, like Kevin
Collins, presumed lobe victims of “stranger
abduction,™ & crime of predatory cruclty
usually committed by pedophiles, pomo-
graphers, black-market-baby peddlers or
childless psychotics bidding desperately for
parcnthood. Only a few cases are solved.
Even fewer stranger-abducted children are
recavered alive.

Though they constitute the smallest por-
tion of the missing-children phenomenon,
they can be weighted at [0 times their
number for the emotional havoc they leave
in their wake. Noreen Gosch, of Wesit
Des Moines, lowa, whose |2-year-old son,
John David, vanished from his paper route
on the morning of Sept. 5, 1982, recalls
the sheer “physical pain™ of the vigil.
“Qur hearts hurt, our stomachs hurt.
We thought of him being tonured or mur-
dered,” she says. Eigliteen months later
Noreen still holds whispered conversa-
tons with her son's picture fo steel her-
~eif-for public talks about hume: “Johnny,
I know the percemtages.” she murmurs.

- But §oalso know you ought be alive

ta N : e

R . .

WE LOV‘E ;-OU xg
vin
WHERE ARE YOou r ¢

M EASE CONTACT
SFPD AT
(4157 B53-0L7Y

"

Arnn and David Callins: ‘We are not mrrrﬂ‘!cd in pmusfunﬂll auly i n hu saJc rﬂurﬂ'
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Gosch’s parents in his bedroom: Johinny, I know the percentages, dut you might be alive’

—and I'm doing something about this.™
Until recent years it was onc of the sec-
ondary shocks for parents of stolen children
that they were zione in their crisis——and
often nightmarishly thwarted by foot-drag-
ging police departments, jurisdictional tan-
gles and an FBI unable 10 enter & case unjess
there was clear ¢vidence of an abduction.
But things began to change about five years
ago, when the disappearance of six-year-oid
Etan Patz from Manhattan’s Soho neigh-
borhood brought the considerable force of
the New York media into play. Since then,
interestin the subject has snowballed.

Fingerprint: To counteract what they re-
gard as law-enforcement dawdling, self-
help organizations—some of them founded
by parents of victims—have sprung up to
provide information and educational pro-
grams and lobby for stiffer laws against
abductors; some communities have begun
to Engerprint children and teach them how
to protect themselves against potentisl ab-
ductors {page 80). On the national level, the
cas¢e of Adam Walsh sdded to the growing
public awsreness. Adam, six, disappeared
from & Sears store in Holiywood, Fla., on
July 27, 1981; two weeks Later his severed
head was found in a canal 100 miles away.
Last October, after NBC aired “Adam,” a
two-hour dramatization of the tragic case,
the network showed pictures and dataon 55
missing children. As & result, 14 of the
children have since been found. (The pro-
gram will be rebroadcast next month, with
4] ncw catet appended.)

It was the anguished testimony of Ad-
am’s [ather, John Walsh, before two Senate
subcommittecs that helped lead to the Miss-
ing Children’s Act of 1982, which al-
tows local police and parents appesaling

o the FBL 10 log local cases into the bu- -

reau's National Crime Information Center
(NCIC) computer. {(Public pressure has

NEWSWLELK/MARCH 19, 1984

also forced the FBI to change its policics—
they now enter cases after 24 hours on the
assumption that the child has.been trans-
ported across state lines.) Last month a
Senate subcommittes began hearing testi-
mony on a bill to strengthen the "82 act by
providing funds for a national resource cen-
ter on missing children, buttressed by & toll-
free hot line. “Millions of children remain at
risk, vulnerable 10 exploitation, abuse and
murder,” said Sen. Arlen Specter, the bill's
cosponsor, as the hearings opened. “It is
imperative that the federal government as-
sume a more active role.”

But in spite of increased legislative activ-
ity, the law-cnforcement effort remains er-
raticand confused. Because the overwhelm-

< A T
Our hearts hurt, our
stomachs hurt,”says Nor-
een Gosch. “We thought
of [Johriny] being ftor-
turedormurdered.”

ing number of the missing turm out to be
runaways, police often avoid taking vigor-
ous action until 24 to 48 hours have
clapsed—Ilong cnough for an sbducior to
have escaped.to another jurisdiction, where
thesearch is apt to get low prionity. Richard
Rufling, supcrvisor of the missing-persons
bureauofthe Bergen County (NJ1.)Sherifl's
Department (and himsclf a kidnapping vic-
tim when he was nine), says that overbur-
dened police departments “will play the
*percentages if they have to. Uptoagenine, 1
can’t conceive of any agency that wouldn't
go all out, immediately, for a missing child.
But when it gets into the age of the so-called
runsway zone, perhaps moreof anindividu-
aldctermination comes into play.™ -

Fabe Leads: On the whole, police dread
such.cpses. Kidnappings of children are
distressingly casy to commit and notorious-
ly difficult to solve: a stranger or a vaguely
familiar neighborhood figure talks a child
into accompanying bim on some ruse, with-
out attracting the suspicions of passers-by.
The trzil, if there is one, soon goes cold
and the police investigation sinks under a
crushing number of false leads. Says Jay
Howell, a consultant to the Justice Depart-
ment on missing- and exploited-children’s
cases: *The abduction of a child is often &
friendly encounter leaving no evidence be-
hind to suggest the nature of the disappear-

St Trbent —Gotermurrt 4, e

The Morts, where their son disappeared: *The nightimare Begins with chilling suddenness” .
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The Simple Rules of Safety

Dr. Spock’s bible on child-rearing
doesn't mention it, and parents usually
avoid it entirely or never venture beyond
the old axiom: “Don’t talk 1o strangers.”
infact, child psychaologists agree that next
to sex the most difficult subject for parents
to discuss with childrenis kidnapping. But
the need for a more sophisticated ap-
proach to the possibility of child abduc-
tion seems clear.

Experts belicve that the best way to talk
10 youngsiers about the problem without
instilling undue fear is to give them *“sim-
ple, direct messages™ delivered straight-
forwardly and geared to individual age
levels. “This should be like telling your
child to finish all his vegetables," suggests
Dr. C. Tomlinson Keasey, a professor of
developmental psychology at the Univer-

ance. [t is unique in law enforcement.”
The nightmare can begin with chilling

suddenncss: Adam Walsh vanished during

the cight minutes in which his mother says

she feft him alone in the toy department of a
Sears store while she shopped for a lamp
nearby.” A security guard remembered
throwirg a rowdy group of alder boys out of
. the store aud admitied six-year-old Adam
might have been among them. Beyond that,
there was nothing but vague recollections of

witnesses, including a 10-year-old who un-

. 8O .

sity of California, Riverside. To demon-

strate what can be done in a potentially”

dangerous situation, parents can engage
children in role playing or make a game of
exercises in precaution, But adults should
avoid giving children postabduction de-
tails. “It's the fire-drill syndrome," says
Nancy McBride, an instructor at the
Adam Walsh Child Resource Center in
Plantation, Fla. *You teach kids what to
do but not what would happen 10 them if
they are caught in a fire.”

Rights: Most important, children need
to know that they have rights where
adults are concerned, thal the stranger
who towers over them doesn’t necessarily
have the authority to tell them what to
do. Ken Lanning of the FBI's Behavioral
Science Unit calls this “asscrtivencss
training for kids—teachidg
children that they have the
right to say ‘no’."

Many tips provided by
missing-children organiza-
tions and lew-enforcement
agencies seom obvious. But
authorities stress that par-
ents will often convey in-
complete information. It is
common, for example, for
children 10 know their
home-phone number but
not their area code; they
may have their strect ad-
dressdown cold, butifasked
where that is, they might
just as casily say Minaeapo-
lis, Massachusetts or Mil-
waukee. To help increase a
child’s awareness of poten-
tial danger, parents should
consider these general rules:
m Make sure your child
knows his full name, ad-
dress (including statc) and
telephone number (inciud-
ing arca code) and how to
reach the operator or make
a long-distance call.

s Teach your child that a

Police in ¢ Massachusetrs
class: Knowing whom to call

derwent hypnosis, of secing Adam with a
mustached man with a blue van, Two weeks
later fishermen found Adam's head in &
canal near Vero Beach.
Two-and-s-hall-year-old Russell Mort
disappeared on May 5, 1982, some time
between 12:20 p.m., when his mother sent
him to play outside their trailer in & Wheat-
field, N.Y., mobile-homes court, and 12:25
p.m., when she poked her head out the door
to check on him. By § p.m, ground 50€
people, plus the police, the volunteer fire

- (5%

stranger. is someone that he or you don"t
know or don't know very well, “Bad™
strangers are people who want kids 1o BO
somewhere with them or want 1o givethem
apresent, like candy or a puppy, or wanito
take their picture. Tell your child that if he
meets any bad strangers he should tel] you
about them. Many experts offer even
stronger advice: they say children should
avoid strangers entirely.

w Tell your child that it is unuvsual for
adults to ask children for help or for direc-
tions and that it is best to ignore them, If a
stranger calls your child to a car, he
shouldn’t go near it. Ifhe is followed by an
autemobile or on foot, he should run
home, 1o the nearest public place or yell,
“Helpl™ Children should not run and hide
in a deserted place. L

= Keep 8 copy of your child's ﬁng'érprinls
and be able to locate dental records. Take
photographs every year (four times annu-
elly for children under two).

= Don’t buy items with your child’s name

- on them, such as T shirts or lunch boxes.

Children will respond more readily tc a
stranger if they are addressed by name,

w Instruct your child never (o snswer the
door when home slone or tell anyone over
the phone that he is home alone.

a Outline what your child should do if he
becomes separated from you. If separated
while shopping, the child should not look
for you but go immediately to the nearest
checkout counter and ask a clerk for
assistance. Tell him never to go to the
parking lot.

u Never leave a child unattended in a car.
Advise him to walk and play with other
children if you are not around.

s Be surc your child’s school or day-care
center will not release him to anyone but
you or somcone designated by you. Set a
code word with your child to be used as a
signal if you send an unfamiliar adult to
pick him up.

a Tell your child that no one has the
rght to touch him or make him feel un-
comfortable or ask him to kezp a secret
from you.

Often, spurred on by tragic incidents in
their own areas, parents are organizing
outside the home as well. After a three-
manth-old infant girl was abducted froma
day-care center in Grand Prairie, Texas,
last September, the city council passed

department and a bloodhound were search-
ing for him. The bloodhound traced his
scent to a road leading out of the trailer
park, and police havesince followed leads in
21 states and Canada. But Russell is still
missing, and Ruth Mort says she tries, at
this stage, to keep her weeping down to
“three times 8 week.”

Kevin Collins finished basketball prac-
tice st San Francisco's St. Agnes School at 6

-p.m. on Feb, 10. Then he and some schobl-

mates headed toward a truck driven by Paul

NEWSWEEK/MARCH 19, 1984
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- vinced these measures can make a differ-

ok Wik Py Gt
Fingerprinting in Iowa: Record keeping

stringent day-care-center regulations that
arc the model for state legislation, now
pending. In Salt Lake City, where Arthur
Gary Bishop is on trial, charged with the
murder af five boys, ages 4 to 13, elemen-
tary schools have launched a program
called “You're in Charge” to teach chil-
dren about street safety and the ploys of
wouid-be abductors. -

Law-enforcement officials are con-
ence. "We need to make children comfort-
able about reporting situations when
someone has approached them or touched
them inappropriately,” says Jay Howell, a
former Scnate investigator now serving as
a consultant to the Justice Department on
missing and exploited children. *If we can
get that single message scross to America,
we will sec a mushrooming in theinvestiga-
tion of these cases.” If legisiation now be-
fore Congress is passed, a national hot line
will be established to assist in missing-
children cases. Until then, parents inter-
csted in finding out about local programs
should eall Child Find Inc.'s toll-lree num-
ber (800-411-5005) or contact their local
school or police.

NIKK[ FINKE GREENBERG with
HOLLY MORRIS in Allants and bureau tepofts

[

Fontana, the sixth-grade basketball coach,
for a lift home. But Kevin never got to the
truck, parked only a block away, and nei-
ther Fontana nor the other children have
any idea what happened to him. One wit-
ness ciaimed to have seen him 15 minutes
latcr at n bus stop, a block ta the south. Two
other withessessay they saw him 13 minutes
after tha, on » corner two blocks north
sinnding near a man and n Jarge black dog.

Since then, searchers have questioned
around 2,000 people who live along the bus
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route Kevin sometimes took home. There
have been scores of tips—some from psy-
chics who are often called in on missing-
person cases. One took them (o an aban-
doned brewery, where they secarched all 35
vals. There were three sightings in the Sac-
ramento arca: one woman saw a child re-
sembling Kevin scated in a frozen-yogurn
shop between two men; another saw him
with two men in an old Chevrolet sedan
loaded with camping gear. Police actually

" tracked the car down——none too swiltly,
Kevin's parents complained—-but the child
was not Kevin. Meanwhile, David and Ann
Collins sit at home, with their eight other
children, waiting for news.

The wait can be excruciating. Almost five
years and thousands of dashed hopes after

“{heir son Etan Patz disappeared on his way
to his Manhattsn school one spring momn-
ing, Stan and Julic Patz arc in therapy,
trying to regain some perspective on their
lives. The once ubiquitous posters of Etan
have disappeared, public interest has long
since subsided, and although the police stiit
check out leads (more than 1,000 in the past
yezr alone, inciuding one that took them as
farasIsrael), there hasnever been s real clue
to his fate. “Don't think we're bricks,™ says
Stan. “'We're getting counseling and I think
some kind of therapy is needed in a situation
such as ours. What makes it more difficult
than a mugging or & homicide is there is no
resolution. We have no evidence
b is dead and no evidence he is
zlive, The first weck we couldn’t
cat, we didn't think we could sur-
vive one month without him. That
in May it will be five yearsis some-
thing that when it started would
have been inconceivable.”

Biue Sedan: It is always incon-
ceivable, the more so because it
can begin, as Stan Patz says of
Etan's disappearance, “with a
very ordinary occurrence. He is
late—very late coming home from
school™ John David Gosch still
hasn't come home from the paper
route he went out on in West Des
Moines, Iows, on Sunday morn-
ing, Sept. 5, 1982, although his
miniature dachshund, Gretchen,
did—"the only living thing.” his
mother believes, *that saw what
happened to Johnny.™ There were
no other direct witnesses (o the
event, butl as privalc detcctives picced it
together, the boy may have been scized by
oneofl iwomen who approached him, one in

2 blue sedan and one on foot. “I grew up

watching “The FBI Story® with Efrem Zim-
balist Jr. blazing across the screen as he
solved all those kidrnappings,” MNoreen
Goschsays. "1t was hard for usto realize we
wouldn't get an answer soon.™

MNoreen and her hiusband, John, have
done about ail that is humanly possible 1o

find the answer themachves. They have held -~

G

L%
CT!w abduction of g
child is often a friendly
encounter leaving no evi-
dence behind. It is unique
in law enforcement.”

garage sales, auctions, paneake breakfasts,
even horse shows, and sold 100,000 candy
bars with wrappers earrying his picture and
theiegend “*Help Find Johnny Gosch"—all
to raisc around 580,000, most of which has
gone to private-detective agencies. They
have conducted 200 “abduction awnare-
ness” programs for schools, PTA's and
service organizations. On alternate Friday
nights they meet with 20 0r 30 supporters to
discuss possible leadsin the case. They send
out e monthly newsletter and, with the help
of two pizza chains and several other busi-

‘nesses, they have blanketed the country

with 1 million fliers secking information on
Johnny. “It's the kind of effort you have to
make,"” explaing Noreen. “You're just one
of a thousand gocd causes.™

"Crank Calls: Casting the netso wideinevi-
tably has brought up some strange fish. The
Gosches have received around 700 crank
calls since Johnny's disappearance. Most
unnerving wasa September 1983 call froma

Cherie Kennedy (foreground), family: Rare outcome

man who said, “I've got Johany, He's alive
and you're never going 1o gt him back,
Mrs. Gosch, never.” The Chicago detective
agency now working for the family says
there have alse been hundreds of well-
meaning but erroncous reports,

One seemingly ncar miss has tormented
the Gosches, According to Nureen, carly
jast year n teen.age boy appronched a wom-
an {eaving & convenienee store in 8 South-
westerncily and urgently said, “My namg is

: {Continued on page 83)
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- A Stranger Comes Home

Steven Stayner has come home, in &
way. In 1980 Steven's parents and the
media celebrated the blessed return of a
boy who had been kidnapped at seven in
Merced, Calif., and escaped 1o freedom
seven years later, with a tattoo on his arm
but ctherwise scemingly undamaged. As
he told the story then, he bore no grudge
agzinst the abductor he had leamed to
call "Dad"—48-year-old Kenneth Par.
nell—who he said had never sexually
abused him and had enrolled him in var-
ious schools around the state, Even Dis-
trict Attorney Joe Allen, who cventually
won a kidnapping conviction against Par-
nell, acknowledged: *The two developed
a close relationship, Apparently the man
was kind to him."

It was something like that, and it was
nothing like that. Recently, after some
counseling sessions with Gary Hewitt
of the Center for Missing Children, Ste-
ven gave a more candid account to
NEWSWEEK'S Susan Agrest. According
to Steven, Parnell—a man whose own
father deserted him at five 2nd who once
served time for molesting an eight-year-
old boy—became both his daytime father
and his nighttime sexual abuser, Parnell
sodomized him on thedr first day together,
threatened him with beatings, convinced
him he wasn’t wanted at home and gradu-

L

St D,

elly demorahized him into half-wiiling
caplivity, -

I had begun in December 1972, when
Parnell and a male companion got Steven
intotheir car on the pretext that they were
going 1o drive him home and ask his

. mother to make a church donation. In-

stcad, Parncilgot outand
pretended to phone Mrs.
Stayner, then said he had
gotlten her permission to
kocp Steven overnight.
He learned that Steven
had been punished by his
father the day before and
played on it, telling Ste-
ven later that his parents
didn’t want him. "I won-
dered if it was true,” re-
calls Steven. “For the
first 10 days [ cried and
said I wantedtogohome.
But shortly after that
I began 10 play in his
house. It was also fear—
he-didn't like to sec me
ery.” Parnell, says Ste-
ven, had a terrible temper and would whip
him when he wasangered.

A week after the sbduction, Parnell
said he had court papers to change
Steven's name to Dennis, and he asked
s the boy to call him Dad.
“l had hopes some day
my parents would want
me back,” says Steven.
“l used to heve fantasy
thoughts of family lifc, but
as time went on they
dimmed and dimmed.”

Chums: Atabouttheage
of nine, he began to realize
“things weren't right—
my parents wouldn't have
hired & guy to pick me off
thestrect.” Afraid of being
beaten, he made no at-
lempt to run away cven
when Pamnell was out of
the house working. But
he would scan newspapers
and TV to secif his pareats
were secking him. 1°d ask
myself, 'Mom and Dad,
where the hell are you?' It
somehow reinforeed the
lie that Parncll told me
theydidn’t want me.”

Despite  the constant
fear and sexual abuse, Ste-
ven setiled into 8 sem-

Parncll's san. Hecreated u

Steven, his parenis: *Why,
docsnt [ad hug we?”

With Timmy: ‘Do or die’

blance of family lifc as.

—
——

fictional family histary 1o answer ordi-
nary questions school chums asked about
his fife. He got Christmas presents and
birthday gifts, made friends and went
to school—though he was repeatedly in
trouble for sctting fires and fighting.

At times he attended some of the very
same schools that his family had sent
fliers 10 in search of their missing somn,
but apparcntly no one had looked hard
enough at the Stayner
photograph to realize
that “Dennis Parnell”
was the missing child.

: On
Valentine's Day 1980,
Pamell brought home
a fresh captive—a five-
year-old boy ‘named
Timmy White—and be-
gan taunting Steven that
he was growing too old.
Timmy kept crying and
asking to go home, pain-
fully reminding Steven
of his own first days
with Pamell. “I couldn't
see Timmy suffer,” he
says. "It was my do-or-
die chance—and I also
would be coming home for doing
samcthing positive, maybe get some
congratuiations.”

Sixteen days after Timmy had been
kidnapped, Steven brought him to a
Ukizh, Calif., police station, and was
himself reclaimed. (Parmnell was subse-
quently tried and convicied of kidnap-
ping charges, Currently he is imprisoned
at Soledad, and will be eligible for paroic
in September 1985.) But the homecom-
ing has been a troubled one, as Steven
cvokes it in a stream of anguished, con-
tradictory reflections. 1 returned al-
most a grown man, zod yet my parents
saw mc at first as their seven-year-old,”
he szys. “After they stopped trying to
teach me the fundamentais all over again
it got better. . . Why doesn’t my dad hug
me anymore? | guess seven  years
changed him, too. We used 10 go to the
lake fishing, He just sits in the house.
Everything has changed . . . Sometimes I
blame myself. I don't know sometimes if
I should have come home. Would 1 have
been better ofl il | didn™t?

His parcnts say “absolutely not,"
though last year they ordered him out of
the house twice aller quarrels. “Small
arguments get out of hand," he says.
“We're all emotionaily strained, 1 don't
cry—in seven years [ built a wall around
myself. If | could, | might not be able to
stop.” At 18, he is planning to go ofT 1o »
junsor colicge, and wornied that his de-
parture will upset his parents again. But
" a scnse, the boy the Stayners lost never
came ail the way home. ' .

' DAVIDGELMAN

D ini—
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(Continued from page 81)

John David Gosch—please help me, lady!™”
Before 1he woman could do anything, two
men appeared from around the corner,
twisted the boy's arm behind his back and
drrgged him off. She {ollowed them to an
zpariment complex, then called the palice,
whe dismissed the incident as probably 2
farnily probiem. Seven months [ater she rec-
ognized Johnny's facc tn a gallery of missing
children shown st the end of the “Adam™
dramatization on NBC, endshe got word to
the Gosches.

Dearge Sutt: The detective agency is now
concentrating its search in the area of that
sighting. But the Gosches arc bitter at the
indifferent police response. “The fecling of
coming that close xnd not getting him just

runs 2 knifc through me,” says Noreen. The

family"s relations with the West Des Moines
prolice soured shorily after Johnny's disap-
pearancs snd deteriorated into name-call-
ing as the weeks and months wore on. At
one point the Gosches threstened a 315
million damage suit against the city. “lt
becarme our burden to prove Johnny was in
danger,” Noreen complains.

The relations with police are almost un-
avoidably rancorous in missing-children
cases—much as they often arein s mugging
cese. The frantic families of vicims under-
standabiy want an all-cut effort, but what
they encounter arc the routine, sometimes
cnigmatic, processes of the law. Despite the
massive hunt for her son, Ruth Mort is still
furious that police only searched under the
186 tradlers in her mobile-home park and
never got warrants to search fnside the trail-
ers—although they did tear apart her own.
Once, she recalls, she even bawled out the
federal lawmen. “When [ start praying to
the FBI, then I'l] believe you make no mis-
takes,™ she told an ageat. Typicaily, the
families vent “displaced anger,” says Gary
Hewitt, executive director of the Center for
Missing Childrenin Rochester, NY., which
counsels victims and theirrelatives. “Likein
suffering a death, they go through denial,
anger, gnef-—but there is no funeral, no
funcraldirectortotakecare of theirneeds.™

No Man's Land: In any case, the problem
is nof 50 much the jocal police department,
which may keep track of = case for years,
but the difficulty of getting the same
degree of interest from other departments.
Unfortunately, missing children fall al-
most immediately into the jurisdictional
no man’s land——across state lines and bu-
reaucracies—that is one of the weakest
areas of the justice system, It would seem
the natural place for the FBI to step in,
but the bureau is not required to do so and
the onus of investigations siill [alls on
locel police.

The Justice Depariment 1tsclf labbied
vigorously against the missing-children act
becruse it feared the new law would thrust
the bureau info the free-fire zone between
polics end parcnts and that pareats would
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The Pages: Pursuing a thousand feads

misinterpret it to mean the FBI was always
obliged 10 become involved. Some federal
agents, moreover, believe that when & child
vanishes, chances are he has run away, or
succumbed to enticement, owing to trouble
zt home. ““What has to be recognized,” says
Ken Lanning of the FBI Academy’s Behav-
ioral Science Unit in Quantico, Va., “is that
it's relatively rarc to have a family with Mr.
and Mrs. All-America and—boom—the
kid's gone. By and large, in most of these
cases, there's something there™

Indecd, the pareats, because of the statis-
tics, are often the first suspects when a child
disappears. It is one of the many insults
added to their injury—slong with the whis-
perings of friends and total strangers about

ar

Walsh talks to reparters: Fueling new faws'

%ﬁnﬂ
cCI)aremfs are often sus-
pects. It is another insuly
added (o their injury,
along with whisperings
about their competence.”

their parental competence. Many are made
10 submit Lo lie-detector 1esis and intensive
investigation of their past. Noreen Gosch
had to produce her first husband's death
certificate when rumors circulated that he
was alive and had abducted Johnny. Where
there .were no answers, Julic Patz told a
Senate subcommittee in 98], people
*made up their own.™ Blamiog the vic-
tims, apparently, satisfies some perverse
public need. '

About the abductors themselves, rela-
tively little is known because there has been
50 little coordination of investigative data
from around the country. The FBI Acade-
my's Behavioral Science Unit broadly cate-
gorizes them ss:

a The psychotic: Usually a woman who has
165t a baby or cannot conceive and steals a
child to fill the maternal void.

a The profiteer: A criminal exploiter who
sclls babies to pornographers or edeption
rings. Another type under this heading is
the kidnapping for ransom, but far fewer of
those have occurred in recent years.

= The pedophile: Perhaps the largest cate-
gory. Often an otherwise respectable com-
munity member who abducts a child pri-
marily for sexual purposes. A pedophile
may abduct a child {or only & day or a few
hours or he may try to keep him indcfinite-
ly—and murder him when he demands to
be taken home.

u The “serial™ killer: Thebest known casein
recent history wasin Atlanta when 29 young
blacks—ages 7 to 27—were abducted 2nd
killed. Wayne Williams was convicted for
the murders of twoof the older victims.

The FBI hasaconsiderable filcof manuals
and other materials on child seduction that
have purportedly been produced by and for
pedophiles. And some authorities corrobo-
rate the unit's categonizations. “There are
people out there looking for surrogate chil-
dren, there arc people who steal kids 1o sell
them, there are people who want 1o explait
them sexually or kill them,” says Tacoma
detective Roger Price. "it's sad but true.

Price is working on a tragic case of his
own al the moment. A little over a yearago,
a Tacoma man named Stanley Guidroz
went strolling in a neighborhood park with
his two-year-old son, Wallace, and encoun-
tered acouple with asmallblond girl. While

. the children played together, the adulls

siruck up a {riendly conversation and, pres-
eritly, the two men went off to have a quick
beer, leaving the toddiers with the woman.
On the way back, Guidroz’'s companron

RS



took off in another direction and he re-
turned 1o the park to retrieve his son, but
the woman and the children were gone.
Wallsce has not been found. His father,
stricken with guilt, took an overdose of
sleeping pills two days later and had to be
hospitalized.

Leaving Wallace with a stranger may
have been & careless act, but no parent is
slways on guard. Guidroz thought he was
dealing with a wholesome family group;
Detective Price thinks it may have been
2 preplanned sbduction. Scven-weck-oid
Cheric Kennedy was stolen from her moth-
cr's arms in & FL. Worth outpatient clinic
last M2y by 2 “woman in white” who asked

if she could show the baby to “the other’

nurses.” Six months later, on a tip from her
sister, federal agents arrested a woman
pamed Linds Gomez, »nd recovered the
Kennedy baby. Gomez, described by rela-
tives as “a very sick person” who wanted 1
child of her own 0 badly that she used 1o
stufl pillows under her blouse and pretend
she was pregnant, is scheduled to be tried
for kidnapping next month.

Dizermed Parents: Parents of older kid-
nap victims often berate themselves bitter-
ly for raising their children to be too sub-
missive to adults. "I I had tanght him to
scream, he might be alive now,” says John
Walsh in NBC's “Adem" docu-drama. It
is a sentiment that has been echoed in
almost preciscly those words by the others.
Yet, as the Guidroz and Kennedy cases
demonstrate, parents themselves can be
disarmed just long enough to be victim-
tzed, And it would take an uncommonly
alert child—or a very skittish one—t(o run
tcreaming from an encounter with &
friendly siranger.

Sclithelp groups counscl parents lgnmsl
the lacerating guilts that destroy so many of

their marrieges after & child disappears. But

£6 .

) .hrm D. Wkeon—towrywtn

Recping hope alive: The Collins family and local volunteers work o find Kevin

the main educatione] offort is aimed at
teaching children to be more self-possessed,
cven zgpressive, with aduit strangers who
epproach them. It is & notion that many
parents find heretical, and some worry that
it will make theirchildren needlessly fearful.
But others believe it is the lesser evil. "I'd
rather have Meghan a little paranoid than
have to identify her body in the morgue,”
says John Walsh, referring to the daughter
whoweasbom after Adam was killed.

The self-help groups have become a vig-
orous foroe not only in educational pro-
grams but lobbying for legislation and na-
tional networks of information that have led
to the recovery of missing children. The
Socicty for Young Victims, based in New-
port, R.L, circulates photos of the children
and assists police and parents in the scarch-
¢s. In the wake of the murders of five chil-
dren, Salt Lake City's SLAM (Socicty's
League Against Child Malestation) helped
push through & new state law—biiled as the
country’s toughest—that mandates mini-
mum, indeterminate prison terms for per-
sons convicted of kidnapping or sexusily
abusing achild under 14. “We're just shout-
ing & little louder out here," says Dorothy
Wiilizms, head of Salt Lakc City's chapter
of Child Find.

The Adam Walsh Cht!d Resource Cen-
ter, headed by Adam's father, John, finger-
prints young children and monitors coun-
room trials of sexual molesters. Child Find
itself, the oldest {1980) and perhaps largest
of the sell-help groups, puts out an annual
directory of missing children, with month-
ly supplements. In Connecticut and New
Jersey the directories are  distributed
statewide in the public schools, and the
organization is aiming at national distribu-
tion by neat year,

Yet for &ll their cﬁoﬂs the sell-help,

groups are barely able to cover the terri-
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“Like in suffering a
death, [parents) feel an-
ger and grief—but there
s no funeral director to
take care of their needs.”

tory. Most of thom are overcatended. The
Center for Missing Children, for example,
operates on & shoeatring; since last June it
has spent just $20,000, raised from loans,
donations tnd a benefit party. *The prob-
lern is bigger than any of ue* says Child
Find founder Gloria Yerkovich. “We refer
and refer and refer,™

The principal burden still rests with the
police, and it s a roeasure of the furziness of
the law-enfercement effort that there are
still norelisble statistics on child abduction.
The figure that is most often heard is 50,000
abductions a year, but that number, argues
the Center for Missing Children's Gary
Hewitt, is “not even a best guess, The num-
bers came out of the sky.” Based on his own
research, Hewitt says, a more accurate esti-
mate is 6,000 to 8,000,

Partof the problcm, clearly, is that most
police-department records don't distin-
guish between runaways and sbductions or
adult and juvenile missing persons. In most
cases, a missing child is simply missing. For
activists in the ficld, and in the absence of
clarifying evidenee, that conundrum under-
scores the importance of funding the na-
tional resource center and clearinghouse
proposed in the pending Missing Children's
Assistance Act, Besides coordinating spe-
cific local data, it could furnish vital infor-
mation “patterns” on typical abductors,
typical victims or places and circumstances
in which abductions happen.

Moment's Notloer Meanwhile, for some
parents, the datz on missing children are all
too precise Ruth Mort still fantasizes that
her son, Russell, hes somchow, mirsculous-
ly, landed with Joving foster parents. The
Patzes still cling to the hope that Etan is
alive, after five years. At the Gosches' home
in West Des Moines, Johnny's room re-
mains as he left it, except for his bed, upon
which sits a suitcase packed with his eloth-
ing, ready 10 go &t a moment's notice should
he be found.

The bed also holds grecting cards and
presents meant for their son for every holi-
day since his disappearance. The marks of
their gncf are cverywhere, yet they keep it
muted. Somcumcsn s tough—oh, is it dil-
ficult for us,” says Noreen. “But we took a
vow pever to forget who the victim is. The
victim is Johany.”

‘DAVIDGELMAN with SUSAN AGREST in New York,

. TOHN McCORMLICK in Chicago,
PAMELA ABRAMSON inSsn Francoco,

HIKK]I FINKE GREENBERG 1n Wathingion,
MARSHA ZABARSKY in Boston, HOLLY MOKRIS
mn Atlsnie snd TESSA NAMUTH an ilourion
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CONTRACT KILLERS OPERATING FOR

THE SATANIC CULT DRUG NETWORK
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!f Maury Teny is nght, Charlee Mamon was little

more than @ kit man, and the organization

responsible for the Tate/LaBianca murders is not

oaly still active but behind a pationwide series of
~ sataaic killings, including Son of Sam

BY MICHAEL BENDRIX

arina Habe's body was found on New Year's Day,
1969, by & dog. The body had been tossed to the
bottom of ¢ ravine off Mulbolland Drive, and
when policc arrived, the dog’s owner said he
wanted to be sure bis nsme got in the paper.

Evc:ydcuﬂ of Marina's murder &nd the time on cither side of it
keft some shiver of absurdity. She was 17, coming home alone late at
night from a date, got to her driveway and then, as her mother
witched from a window—awakened by the sound of a racing en-
gine and not kmowing whether the man standing beside her daugh-
ter’s car was frnieed or foe—disappeared into another car. The
coroner said she was held for a day, fed, raped and stabbed.

The murder was pever solved. A detective on the case believes
Marinz was the random kidnap victim of a dopc dealer—biker nick-
nzmed Spanky, now dead, but the evidence is inconclusive. Others
familiar with the case believe it may have been the work of Charles
Manson's “{amily”; tbe Tate-LaBianca murders occurred nine
moaths after Marina’s. A ncwscaster at the time of the Manson
trials even suggested that Marina had connections with the M»n-
son Family, but I've alwzys thought that extremely unlikely be-.
causxe she had been living out of the state uatil a week before her
death, and anyone who knew her—I'd grown up with her off and
oa—could tell you that Marina, a devout Catholic, would never
willingly have had anything to do with the likes of Charles Manson.

Terry, awther of The Ultimate Evile “I'm not saying Helter Shelter was
wal & maiioe; 'm anly saying there was & stronger one,”

PHOTOGRAPHS BY RICHARD ARRINDELL



She was missing for iwo and a half days
before her body was found, and of all the
horror that circulated through the Littde
bungalow ofl Doheny where her mother
lived, certatnly the worst was the horror
that scttled into the eyes of her mother.
“Why den’t you take me?” she often
shricked during those two days us she lay
en her bed, her hand on the telephone
waiting for a ransom call that never came,
Sometimes she would cover her Tuce with
her hands. and through her fingers you
could see her screaming, but she made no
sound.

Three years luter, Muanma's mather
marsicd my futher, whom she had knowa
for muny years, wnd togethee they have
recavered. Progress has heen graduoal and
cerstic, hroken casily by the prisonlike
fact that Marnina was an anly cinld, Now,
20 years Lter, Mannas ‘mother b fi-
mally developed the strengih 1o sepacate
heraelf Fram that tone, not 1o forget an o
aveept, but to unbock bersell Joo an ob-

FE 14 aNGETEN

session, Her one remaining guilt is that
she wishes she has done more herself 1o
ry 1o sofve the murder.

A murder, and an unsolved one at thal,
incvitably permeates a family, leaving
traces of guilt, resentment and, sbove all,
cynicism. The stain never quite comes out
of the memory, and memory itscll s for-
ever stimulated by pictures on a living-
room table, by tetters and diaties in o hot-
tom drawer, by odd belongings thut from
time (o time reappear in the back of 4
¢loset or hidden in the garage. The mem-
ory is alse in the survivors, in the faces of
my stepinather and my (athee and, | sup-
pose, to a lesser degree, mysell, Tromically,
it wus in the days just before her murder
that Marina and | became closent

The probilem is thal the ongmal gues:
1ions have never been answered, andso -0l
course, the stain can’t be removed  Can
the murderer, o murderees, stdl he et
there” What was the motive ™ What wewe
the circumisiances? Wihat was 1he stons

—_ 3(90 -

that goes along with the facts?

1t was in 1the hope ol finding the story.
or al least compleling a scene of whut
might have happened, that | became so
fuscinated by The Ultimate Evil, 4 bouk
by an Luast Coast journalist named Maury
Teery. The book shed new light on things:
un the Manson murders in particular, and
above all on what the people may have
been like who murdered Marina. Aflter
reading Terry's book, | reached him and
arrynged to meel him in Los Angeles, so
that we might talk about his hook and
about what [ assumed was his obsession,

he Ultimote Evil, published

just o year ago (i has sold an

impressive  SO000 copics,

mostly on the Bast Cuoast),

presents evidence Tor s extraordinary as-
sorison vhat o single satanw neiwork, o
wting printanly in CaliTora, Texas and’
- Wew York, has carried vut, o hias been
svalved . numerouns munders includiy,



smong many others the Roy Radin mur-
det in Copoo Canyon in 1983; the Soa of
Sam serial killings in New York City in
e and 77, the bizarre ntual murder of
Arhs Perry, a Stanford University gradu-
ate student’s wife, in [974; and Gnally, the
cnme of erimex, the August 9, 1969, so-
called Helter Skelter killings of Sharon
Taie, Jay Scbring, Abigail Folger and
Wapeiech Frykowski, foliowed the next
night by the murders of Leno and Rose-
mary LaBianca,

Terrv’s book, which focuses on the Son
of Sam shootings #nd revelations by Da-
vid Beraowilz himseld, is in part a record
of Terry's siruggle against the popularly
held behel that Berhowatz did all the
shootings and that he did them slone.
Moreover, 11 was an invcitigation by
Terry and a hand{ul of athers Lhat estab-
lished » link between Berhowitz wnd a su-
cull  opessting an Westchester
Cauniy 4 link that unus of the New York
Pahee Department have been investigal
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““Abigail Folger
met Manson in
San Francisco

and had evén
given him money;
Manson turned
against her
because she
wouldn’t come
across sexually”

In Copee Canyon, where they found
the body of Foy Radin, a vould-be

metie producer wha Terry says wea
& sponsor of the Son of Sem killings.

ing for the last two years.

Terry himsell s now workiag closely
with police in Southera California and
New Yock Hit evidence for 2 nationwide
satanic melwork is based oa festimony
from a varkty of sourest, inciuding
Berkowitz, prison informants, undencover
policc and FBI operatives, as well as for-
mer satanists. The portrait Terry paints is
that of small groups of dedicaled devil
worthipers in New York, North Dakota,
Houstos and Los Angeles who willingly
put themmseives in the service of others —
drug bords and power brokers in need of
rcliable assassing.

The specific connection Terry estab-
lishes between the Manson murders and
the Soa of Sam shootings is this: Al-
though Manson and David Berkowitz
never knew cach other, they both be-
longed —at difTerent times and oa difTer-
ent coasis —1o Lhe samc umbrella satanic-
cull organization, called the Process. Also
known as the Church of the Final Judg-

Ll

ment, the Process was begun by Robert
deGrimston-—na disciple of L. .Ron Hub-
bard, the creator of Scicntology, and a
student of the iste Akister Crowley, the
notorious devil-worshiping  Englishman
who once described himsell a5 “the
wickedest man in the world.”

According to Terry, deGrimston, who
now lives on the Exst Coast, met Manson
on al lesst onc eccasion, in the spring of
1968 at a residence in Topengs Canyon.
Moreover, tays Terry, deGrimston trav-
eled in some of the same social circles ag
Manson—and alsq, interestingly, Man-
son’s wictims. According 1o Terry, thess
circks were all 3t least Langeatially
linked. Onc was the Sharon Tate circle
that included Jack Nicholson, Robert Ev-
ans, John and Michelle Phillips, Jay
Sebring, Warren Beatty, Jane Foods, Pe-
ter Scllers, Wojiciech Frykowski and Abi-
gail Folger. Another circle, the one
Charles Manson has most often been as-

‘sociateq with, included Doris Day's son

Terry Melcher and Beach Boy Deanis
Wilson. Sull another drcle revolved
sround Mams Caxs Elliott and included
someane that Terry in his book calis Man-
son I1. According to Terry, Manson I is
as termible a Bgurc as Charles Manson
and clearly a tatanist

The link betweea Charles Manson and
satanic cults is not pew. In his 1971 book,
The Family, Ed Sanders described bow in
1963 Manson was involved not ocaly with
the Process but with a chapter of another
cull known as the OTO (Ordo Templis
Orientis), whose headquarters were in
Blythe. The leader of this particular OTO
chzpler was Georgina Brayton, a long-
time satsnist who believed that & racial
war between blacks and whites in Los An-
geles would erupt in the summer of 1969.
The notion of & race war was, of course,
onc of the key themes it Manson's vision
of Helter Skelter.

But Terry's assertion goes beyond
Helter Skelter and the idea that by fram-
ing blacks for the murders of whites, a
race war would destroy Southern Califor-
nia, Terry argues that the Tate murders
had to do with drugs, one of the original
police thearies. As for the LaBianca mur-
ders, he thinks they may have been cither
an ¢ffort (o cover up the true purpose of
the Tate killings or, possibly, another hil
based on Roscmary LaBianca's alleged
LSD dealings.

In The Uliimate Evil, he quotes an un-
named ex-FB! operative as saying:
“Frykowsii was the molive. He had stung
his own supphers for a fair amount of
money, and that didn’t go down well at all
with the people at the top of the drug
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wene here, And 1o make it worse, e was
upselting the steucture of the LS mar-
hetplace by dealing outside the estab-
Imhed chain of supply. tle was a rene-
pade”

According 1o Terry, while the sale of
street drugs was controlled by motorcycle
gangs, particularly Hell's Angels, upscale
distribution was handled by a pyramid-
shaped chemical-depe organization that
included, among other high-runking
members, “a former Istacli who had
strong links 1o the intcrnational tntelli-
gence community.” U was these people,
Terry says, who, knowing Manson’s sa-
tanic background and his vision of Helter
Skelter, offered Manson some kind of
contractual arrangemeni-—nol  moncy,
but perhaps help in his recording carcer -
in return for which Manson arranged the
deaths of Frykowski and Abigail Folger,
then living with Sharon Tate while Taic's
husband, Roman Polanski, was in Europe.
Folger was a target apparently because
she was helping Frykowski finance his
drug dealings.

Morcover, according 1o Terry, there
may have been a personal motive for
Manson 1o want to kill Folger. A former
undercover FBI operative told Terry that
Folger had met Manson in San Francisco
and had even given him money. “Manson
wrned against Folger,” the informant
wid Terry, “when she refused 10 lay oul
any more bucks for him and also because
she wouldn't come across for him sexu-
ally. Charlic wunted 10 make it with her,
but she shot him down.” ‘

1 asked Vincent Bugliosi, Mansan Fam-
ily prosecutor and author of the best-
scller Helter Skelier, what he thought of
Terry's book. Bugliosi said he had not
read it; he sticks 10 his conviction that the
motives for the Tate-LuBianca murders
werer (1) Manson's desire to creale
Helter Skelter: (2) Manson's feclings of
rcjection from the social circles his vic-
tins traveled in: and { 1Y Manson's intense
preoccupation with death and murder.

“We're in the area of speculation.”™
Hughosi says. "IUs like the JFK assas-
anution: No une cames up with hard evi-
dence. These simply is no hard evidence
thot drugs were the motive. As for the
sugpestion  that - Mansun killed  the
Lalbancas 1o cover up the first night's
murders, don't forget thit he had Susan
Alkins put Mr LaBianca’s wallet i aser-
vice station o what he thuught wis
Pacomna o the heart of the hlack com-
iy in the Valiey  bat was avtually

“Sybrae, in the hope it g Dlack persol

would hod The wallet, use the credi vitrds
and be blioned for the murders Jovery-
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“They offered
Manson some

arrangement—

not money, but
perhaps help 1n
his recording

career—for the

‘deaths of
Frykowski and

Folger™

" At the Cieig Drive murder site;

Terry insists Wojiciech Frykowski’s
dealings in LSD brought the worath
of a satanic cule called the Process.

thing Manson did supports whal he told
his foliowers: that Heller Skelter was
about to begin, 1 don't know of any other
motives he had, Perhaps there were some,
or maybe Charlic’s the only enc whao
really knows what his motives were.”

Terry strongly rejects the word specu-
favion: | have an FBI operative who was
at dinner in San Francisco with Charles
Munson, Ahigail Folger and Manson
Family member Shorty Shea in Seplent-
ber 1967 two years before the murders.
That alone changes the whole case. I'm
nid saying Helier Skelter wias not a -
tve; i only saying that a spronper o-
tive wans o drug burn.”

Terry paints 1o unother prece of v
dence e has come up wih, somcthuy
that Son of Sam David Berhowaty e

_ L -

vealed through a fellow prisoner, some-
thing involving the man Terry calls Man-
son I1. In Tact, Manson 1l appears o he
the link between major satanic groups in
Los Angeles, Houston and New York and
the one person who may have played a
prantinent role in the Son of Sam shout-
ings in New York, the satanic murder i
the Stanford Univensity Memorial Cha-
el und the Roy Radin murder n LA
According 1o Terry, Berkowits told i
that during i meeting ol satanists in New
York, Manwn 1 clammed Charles Man
wmt “volunteered™ ta commi the Tate
murders hor g speailic. nudne, beyoml
Helter Shelter Hot HBerhowsty il nut re
veul to Terry whether Manson 15 lad Y
plamed coacthy whal the motive was
Winy puve thus steange nman, Mansan 11,



credibiliy? Terry says that one resson 15
because in 1968 Manson (] hung out in
the sume social circle as Charles Maunson:
what's more, he was a member of the very
drug organization that wanted Frykowski
and folger eliminated.

Uwas one of those heavy, lukewarm
lemonade-colored  days  when
Muaury Terry and I drove up Bene-
dwt Canyon 1o the house on Cielo
Drive thit was the seene of the Tate mas.
savee and dhen luter vut 1o Copeo Can-
yor, where Roy Radin's bady wirs Tound
A Tong drve 1o see & vouple of murder
Mo and pet some pictures fur Maury,
whane study of cults has Jeft hun SO
g of i celebrity He s tathed the
tilbshow circnin; done Geralda Ravera,

and recenily, he spoke before u special
conference of law-enforcement ollicials
in Rhode Istund. He's been 10 the studios
to tulk about film possibilitics from his
book, and always when he returns home
there are telephone messages fram pat-
ents, police and prisoners, everyone cither
requesting help to solve a crime or ofler-
tng mformation or telling him sifll an-
uther story ahout the devil

With all the time he's spent i Mephis-
tuphelian territories, Matry wis not whit
I expected. There was not the residue |
would havy thought, ot the stam of
thinkng b somcthing for too luag. the
stain Fknow sa well. Ng apprehension, an
lear, pust Latipue

Anancedue ol  me by o povate
mvestigaton tmed Judy dlanson best de.

— b3 —

scribes the man: " When Maury came out
10 Califormia in 1987 1o invesligate the
deathof Roy Radin, I was helping vut and
chomping at the bit to get started, but we
had (o shefve everything until after the
Super Bowl, That's the funay thing abuut
Maury: He's not obsessed by what he
does. He just stumbled jnt i, and
frankiy, he'd be the Lust person w 2o look-
g fur samething like satanisin, 11 100
West Coast for him, 1o weird ™

Maury grew upin Yonkers, New York,
played three sports in high scloal, went 10
lona Cullege, pot a0 jub aw o business
writer and fater ws o pouniadiag wil the
Gamnett newspaper chain s the New
Yisrh Font and hasn't missed 3 New York
Gty e pame i 14 sears He's o
ncndibarhond pus, poes o ow har aca

- [ Y R RN S




“Manson I1 lives
in Hollywood,
Uses a store in
West Hollywood
for a mail drop
and is as terrible a
higure as Charles
Mansonand

clearly a satanist” -

where be lives ealled TGIF, plays golf and -

walches The Golden Girls oo Saturday
aighu His favorite movies include old
Joba Ford films, pert The Search-
&z, with Johs Wayne, It way an interest
m the Son of Sam

m:lhu‘!hinpd.idn'llddtp‘lhlml .

Maury down the path to the devil

Afler speoding 0 much time jrvesti-
gating the dark ride of the world, be oflen
sounds maore like a cop than 2 journalist:
“1 doa'l care if they're satanits o aliens
of log " 1ay1 Terry, “Therc's a
body, and somebody pulled Lhe trigger. |
bokupmﬂuuinvmipﬁm!dm'lgd
'flppcdupinlbcrzﬁgimuupecz;!h:vc
fricods who have gotlen too caught up in
thit. They lost the ability to handic n jn.
vextigation becsuse they saw it a5 & cru-
tade, Lad when You become & zealot you
Mmake mitaker You wang things to be
there that grea’L™

At 4], Maurylikes what he's doing, but
he'd prefer 10 wrile novels, In the mean-
time, he's committed to wriling a pair of
books about gatanism. Aller that maybe
fiction, something along the lines of
Ludium,

A3 Maury knclt for hit porirait outside
the fata of the Tate house, & neighbor
dpproached. He was angry, “ You soc what
You're causing?” he 2a3d. “You're encour-
144 LOS ANGELES
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aging more people Lo come up here even
after al] these years, And for what? Not
{or altruistic reasoas. You're up bere writ-
iuglﬂorytomkzsbucthLcmy-
body's fed wp with i [ could pet awfully
sasty il I wanted o™ ‘
He was eoough already, |
thought, 1nd fortunately we were wimost
finzhed shooting. I coald well imagine his
frustratios with the Narional £,
image the place bas inberited, yet there i
somcthing abowt what heppened in that
b_n.ncud.hycnensiau,hthhdty.mo-

He waz a ecnacert promoter, 2 millioa-
fire magy times over by (be Lime he was
25. He kept old acts alive, acts like Miltoa
BerigR.udanundTmmiHcyu

Before be died, Radin wag Lrying 1o get
o the movic businest and was pegotial-
g 2 daa! with producer Robert Evans,
thea lookicg for 335 million to finance
The Couon Clud It was Radin's old
fricad Elsine Jacobt, ex-wife of a big-
time Miami cocaine dealer, who put
Radin 20d Evans together.

But things weat awry, In May 1983
there wat a falling out between Evans and
Radin over the msuc of participation in
Cottom Clué. Evans apparcatly suddenly
found himsc!f in a minority position in hig
own propect and tried to buy Radin out,
But Radin resisted.

On the night of Friday the 13cth, Radin
got into 2 limousine wilh Jacob: outside
Ukt Regency Hotel in Hollywood. They
were supposed 10 have dinner at La Scala,
but they never made it, and sometime that

= b4

sight Radin disappeared,

Actor Demoad Wikion, who played
Redd Forx's son ia the TV serics Sanford
and Som xod whose cureer Radia had

to stay with him that pight because he had
received  severs!  pecent ADOnyTYOus
threats, Radin's regular bodyguards were
th-Yak,udthihon'njobto
mﬂth:iimowitbhhbauud.lmbg'bul
Wﬂtonmujdwtkmpnpinbcnvymmc.
What tlly bappesed that night can

ic. the time that sbe e2d Radio bad quar-.

oe the wiy 10 the restaxrant, and
lwwudfoumdli;htou'Snn-'

He was born in November 1948, has a
high-school education, speods time with
woights &0 keep himself in ghape and
works a8 & bodyguard, eften for celebri-
tiw, He lives in Hollywood and uses a
store in West Hollywood for 3 mail drop.

According 1o Terry, Manson ] bas
been involved with satanism since he
Joined the Process, probably in 1968, and
he ooce tried 1o commizsion an antist Lo
paint pictures of humun sacrifioes on 1he
walls of » nightcfub. (The artist declined
the offer. ) He has an arrest record and is a
top suspect pot only in the Radin case but
in an organized<rime dissppearance/
murder that took place in Washington,
D.C..in 1977, Terry also says he has evi-
dence that puts Manson 11 in ane of the
Son of Sam shootingy, alsa in 1977.

We arrived in Copeo Canyon, and
Mzury found the spot where Radin's bod ¥
was discoversd. [L was here, two monting
slicr police had found the body, that
Maury made his own amazing discov-
ery—a King James Bible, missed by po-




“I don’t care if
they’re satanists
oraliensor
longshoremen, |
there’s a body, -
and somebody
pulled the
trigger-—.—l look -
upon it as an.
investigation”’

E:ybcc:nxitmmfulndcrthe:hmb—

The Bible wat significant for several
rexsons. First, it coafirmed what Terry
had becz told by informants—to kook for
:l:unic sign at the murder wite, But it

sugpested something abogt the po-
lice’s main suspect, Mansos I, and coe-
firmed Terry's owm supicions about
Mzason II's satanic coapections. “[t was
deliberately folded open,” Tarry wrote in
bus book about fiading the Bible, “bent at
lbcr;inesothntiuid'l—h.mdpqam
beacath those a6 the right. To ensure that
it remained open to the intended pastage,
the front cover and the first few Bundred
pages had been tom of.”

The intended pasmsage was leniah,
Chapter 22, which resds, in part, "los
thee like » ball into a country and there
thou shalt dic ... And behold, joy and
gladness, slaying oxen, and kitling sheep,
eating Mlesh and drisking wine ket us cat
and drink, for tomorrow we shall die.™

Terry believes thet this particular pas-
sage was deliberately beft ax proof thet the
people who did the killing were satan-
1st1—ironic because Radin himself had
dabbied in atanism,

The most frightening part of what
Terry is suggesting, of course, is that most
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of the xatanic groups that were actively
involved in crime in the 705 are xtill in
place and still active. Fusthermore, be
sy, they have become incrensingly in-
volved in child ¥ and cocaine
distribution. He insists that police are
aware of (b organizations and often wap
information with him, bet they are slow 1o
Pi:ktponllxnﬂlhruipmcdbyuun-
m » .

- “1f you've pot as organitation that cas
botletndBcrtmundChlanu-

mc whea we left Copco Cuayon, “then

. you've got a fairly dingeroas organiza-

tion. Asnd there's a0 indication they're
sLopping ”

In fact, be added, David Berkowitz—
whote imformation Terry lnsints has
turned out 10 be extremely sccurate-—has

told him thet the headquarters of the .

mzpy disparate satasic organizations io-

. wolved in crime i jn Venice, California, )
. - and that the most active of all these
“. groups includes approzimately 50 people,

some of whoe are locally well-dnown art-
gallery ownens,

- fow days later, Maury and 1
1alked sbout Marina, { even in-
toduced him w0 the detoctive
who had worked oa the case the

boegext, the one who belicves Maring's

murderer was the biker named Spanky.
erxicoce  against

Spanky tenuous st best xod way skeptical

of the way the police had bandled the in-

vortigation,

" In an wnsoived murder, the police are

oflen made (o be the scxpegoats by the

wictim's {amily: In & curion way, that's

more ing than the
thought that aif the available expertise
and technology mtill couldal solve ihe
crime. What kind of eriminal could Qarmry
owl 30 perfoct 8 crime? Maury's doubts
about the police’s bandling of Marina's
case coincided with cverything my step-
moiher felt, though my fatber was less
coovinced, In any eveat, be had little de-
sire Lo awaken his old nightmares.

As for Maury, be has promised to Jook
imto Marina's murder. He's in touch with
peoplc on both sides of the prison wails
Perhaps somecone rememben an old story
that always stuck in the mind.

Tronically, his efforts have rejuvenated
@y stepmother, brought ber 2 mirsculous
encrzy and & new belief Lhat even if
Mazury finds nothing, she may be necaring
as end Lo this stage of her gricl. She can
mow 33y thal she has made an ¢fon, even
sfter ai) these years, and that for betier or
for worse, now may be the time 19 pul the
Past away "“hether ahe can aciually do

T by —

that, particularly i Maary can't provide
tnyncfwd.cuil; is difbcult 1o sy,

As for myself, reading Maury's book
Rz opened § strange dooe, I've reread the
two claszic Marsoe books, Hefter Skelier
and The Family, There are aill paris of
thase books | can bardly masage scenes
that geacrate an extracedinery phyzical
reaction, an ing wrge for re-

imagine. | tried for wo instast, but that
seemed like a dead eod

Then this occurred Lo me: [ doa't think
Murina's killer seted from an intcllectual
meed 1o prove be coald kill somecoe, Uns
dowbtedly, be scted oo impule. Sometime
during the 14 minutes police estimated it
took Marica o drive bome from ber
date's bouse, someone saw her, followed
ber, grabbod ber, But what was it sbout
ber that so caught him? Did she remind
him of someonc cise? Wag it ber beauty?
Or ber manper? Whatever it was, the
killer 100k a bold step—to fallow ber into
ber own drivewsy. The act suggests some-
oo¢ no( thinking, just scting. A man, most
likely, whose killer instinet was triggered
by something in Marica, wha, whatever
ber worst faults may have been, was not
a0 evil person.

Maury believes that evil i simply an
abeence of good, but I think evil feeds on
good, that you can never have ooe without
the other, that something in the one ig-
nites the other. It's not much to go on, bul
if | have nothing clse from Maury Terry,
then at keast now | have a theory sbout the
forces that caused Manins Habe's mur-
der.

“C'mon,” my [ather gaid. “Let's

ge!
out of here.” And we did. ‘



¢ by Carol White .
July 28 (EIRNS}—The 1983 murder of
a reiatively obscure producer of bepn-
efits for the police and various chari-
table institutions, threatens (o be-
come 2 cause celebre, as 2 motley
bunch of scoundrels now face trial in
Los Angeles. Indeed, the most inter-
esting parts of the case involve accy-
sations of witnesses and defendants,
which are at best peripherally in-
volved with the murder in question.
The victim, Roy Radin. was in-
volved with film producer Robert Ev-
ans in altempting to finance Lhe pro-
duction of the movie, the Cotton Club.
Indicted for the murder is a woman
variously known as Lanie Jacobs or
Lanie Greenberger. (The latler name
came from her marriage to a man who
subsequently died under mysteripus
circumstances!)

Lanie Jacobs, was involved in a big
way in cocaine drug trafficking. Evang
now denies that he knew what the
connections were of the financial
backers whom she proposed to bring
into the deal, but Evans himself has a
police record as an admitted heavy
cocaine user. Evans and Jacobs have
been accused of contracting the mur-
der of Radin, although so far Evans
has not been indicied for the crime.

] ~ The Trial ~

+ The murder case is coming to trial
now, five years Jater, because there has
been an apparent falling out of thieves,
involving a number of individuals who
had been involved with the security of
Larry Flvnt. pornograpby kingpin and
then publister of Hustler magazine.

One of Lhese, a William Rider, who
ran security for Flynt, has been given
immunity and is a member of the Fed-
eral Witness Protection Program. He
had a fzlling out with Flynt in 1984
which invelved mutual recrimina-
tions—Flynt accused him of sexually
abusing his teenage daughter, and Ri-

der accused Flynt of demanding that .

he give perjured testimony.

 Inany event, reportedly Rider went
to the Los Angeles district attorney,
offering to inform on his erstwhile
colleagues in return for government
protection from Larry Flynt, whom ha
alleged to have taken out a contract
op his life. Along with Lanie Jacobs,
former Flynt security operatives Wil-
liam Malony Mentzer and Alex La-
Mota Marti have been indicted in th

Radin murder. .

gdfél lows In Ho_l lywood

On the face of it, this case will prob-
ably shed valuable light on a nation-
wide murder inc. petwark which is
thought to intermingle with practising
Satanic cults.

According to author Maury Terry, in
bis book. The Ultimate Evil, not only
was the cult involved in the Son of Sam
killings, directed to kill certain tar-
gelted enemies of drug runners, but
contract killers were brought in to as-

sist in at least one of the murders,

There is some circumstantial eyi.
dence indicating that William Mentsy.
er may have been involved as the in-
dividual named Manson 1f in the Ter-
Iy book

The Terry profile of Mentrer, if it js
borne out, would conteet him to the
Mansan family, through their joint as-
sociation with rock singer Cass Eliot.
Cass Eliot was a singer in the rock
group, the Mamas and the Papas, John
Phillips, the organizer of the group,
was a close friend of both Robert Ev-
ans and Roman Polanski.

Afller the awfu] murder of Polan-
ski's wife, Sharon Tate, by the Manscon
family, Polanski stayed with Evans.
Evans and Polanski aiso attempted
their own investigation of the Tate
murder.

Does the Cotton Club murder case
then subtantiate much closer links
between the Manson victims and the
murder inc. network? What is the Sa-
tani¢ connection?

According to Terry, and other cor-
roborating evidence, at the time of the
Manson murders a Satanic group call-
ing itseif the Process Church of the Fi-
nal Judgement was implicated. Not
enly was Manson's ideology, which
justified murder on the basis of the
approach of Armegeddon, aimost
identica] to that published in Process,
the Church's magazine, but there were
many interconneclions belween mem-
bers of the Manson Family and the
Process Church.

According to Terry, evidence also
points to interconnections between the
Frocess Church (then known as the
Foundation Faith of the Millennium),
the Son of Sam murder cult, and Roy
Radin himseif—whose home in
Southhampton was a saion for society
sado-masochists, drug users, and oe-
culitists.

Radin was murdered with thirteen
bullets, on Friday the 13th. and a Bi-
ble was lefl at the murder scene
opened to a passage suggestive of Sa-

— ek~ I

lanic overiones to the crime,
Strange Bedfellows

Robert Evans was the number one
boncho #t Paramount studios when
Roman Polanski directed the vicious-
ly Satanic ilm, Rosemary’s Baby. Ev-
ans has also produced a number of
films glorifying and glamorizing the
Mafia. Chief among Lhese was “The
Godfather,” but “the Cotton Club” is a
close second . v

One hypothesis about the Tate mur-
der in 1965, is that Polanski's friends
Woytek Frykowski and Abigail Fol-
ger, who were also murdered at the
same time, were the intended victims;
and that they hac’ been targatted for
attempting lpr muscle in on estabe
lished drug'trafficking of LSD. Evi-
dence of ritual activity, sado-maso-
chistic pradtices, and pernographic
video films was found at the Tate mur-
der house. )

All of this suggests, that the evi-
dence now surfacing in the Cotton Club
murder case, which connects Evansto
Radin only iz 1883—when they had a
failout over how profits in the film
were to be divided. after its produe-.
tion—may be deceptive.

The shocker is that Robert Evans
was—and perhaps still is—a ciose
friend of Henry Kissinger. Through-
out the 'seventies gossip columns were
full of accounts of this well docu-
mented friendship, which however is
not surfacing today in accounts of the
trial. .
They were 30 close that Kissinger
attempted to reunite Evans and his
estranged wife Ali McGraw. Over at
least a decade, as reported in the
press, they frequented each others
parties, and were both invited guests
of the Rockefeller family.

The Yicki Morgan Connection

That Henry Kissinger has been an .
intimate of a man heavily implicated .
in a murder trial may not be that
shocking—considering his political .
record: however, just as in the case of
John Markham (the U.S. Attorney wha
prosecuted LaRouche and his associ-
ales in Boston and Virginia), who was
‘closely cohnected o the Process
Church (and Foundation Faith) in the
1970s, it is certainly indicative of the
moral collapse within government to- ‘
day. . -

There is another startling ramifi-
cation of the case. Not six mounths aft- |
er the Radin murder, the same body-
guard crew was still working for Flyat

-
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Reportirks Reagan

Assoclated Press .
WASHINGTON—The White House de-
nied* yesterday that .intelligence author-
izations signed by President Reagan in the
mid-1980s gave CIA sgents latitude to use
sascassipations in the .fight against ter-’
rorism, ) - ‘
Rearan said he was “quite upset’ about 2
published repart saying there had been such
authorizations and said his 1981 executive
order prohibiting mssassinations continues
until this day.” )
White House Spokesman Marlin
Fitzwaler acknowledged that lenguage in
(wo intelligence findings in 1984 and 1985
subsequcn'ﬁy was rescinded by the National
Security Cauncit, though he wouldn't say
why. ‘
Reagan's spokesman took strong exceps
tion to a Washington Post report yesterday
which said phrasing in the earlier docu-
ments amounted to a “license to kili" for in-
telligence agents. ‘
Fitzwater suggested that.the Post story
was an attempt to embarrass the adminis-

S
‘license to

“titled "VEIL: The Secrat Wars ol the

v

tration during the election campaign. But

he stopped short of saying precisely that,

telling reporters 1o “make your OWwD
judgment, ) :

T think this is an extraordinary cheap
shot. 1t's nat true,” he said. ’

The Post's executive editor, Benjamin C. -
Bradlee, deflected the White House re-
marks, saying, “We stand by our story and
we have ng further comment.”

Fitzwater's harsh statements at the daily
White House news briefing mirrored com-
ments he made Sept. 28, 1987 on a boak by
Bob Woodwerd, assistant manaoging editor
of The Post for investigalive reportin ‘L;n';

The book among other things described in-

telligende findings signud by Reagan in

1984 and 1985 which conlained language in-
terpreted hy some in the administration as

" providing a means for U.S. spies to make &n

end run around a 1951 Reagan executive or-
der Natly prohibiting assassinations. :

in September 1987, Fitzwater, responding
to the revelations in Woodward's book, said

Heagan “was never aware of .. never au-

I EZY, S

kill’

thorized ... any assassination etiorts.’
Yesterday, he said, "'This an oid
being rehashed again, interestingly
but has no foundation,” Wopdward we
author of the sﬂo?! that apP,eared in -
day's editions of The Post.
Reagan, posing for pictures in the
* Garden with recent- Soviet emigre:
asked whether he had signed papersc
venting the intent ¢f that 1981 execut
der on masassinatigns. . .
“No, back in 1981, ] issued a db
thet the United States wpuld not per
« gnssinating mnyone with any of the
* that we were deing,” he replied.
Asked about the meaning of langu
subsequent documents suggesting tl
sanctions would be brought sgainst ¢
commilting en assassination in a goo
effort to curb terrorist acfivity, he s
don't know what language you're !
about.” : -,
“But I do know that I reaflirmed,
- ing that; reafTirmed that gur'conduct
be governed by thedirective,” Reaga
“It's still in eflect.’) )
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SATAKISM:
THE LAW ENFORCEMENT
RESPONSE

Satanism {s on the rise in America. Hardly a day passes
without reports of violent acts conducted by satanists. Across
the country law enforcement organizations are receiving reports of
homicide, mayhem, assault, suicide, child abuse and animal
mutilatigns that are linked with the satanic occult.

Investigators may find it difficult to belfeve the strange and
bizarre tales of criminal acts being comitted by persons wearing
priestly robes and adorned with symbols of the devil. -

Law enforcement authorities have the responsibility to meet
the cha]]engq,of the Satanist with education, knowledge,
understanding, cooperation and appropriate resources at all
governmental levels.

Only through knowledge and understanding of the organization,
beliefs, rituals and practices of various occult groups, will
investigators be able to successfully prosecute persons engaged in
Satanistic Criminal behavior. Appropriate communication regarding
satanistic activities must be shared between law enforcement
agencies throughout the country. There must be a renewed
awareness of satanic overtones in certain crimes.

THE BELIEFS OF SATANISM

Satanism, alsc referred to as Black Magic, has existed since the
dawn of Christianity. According to the Bible, God {s the Father
of all, including both Christ and Lucifer (the Devil). There was
conflict in heaven hetween the forces of Christ and Lucifer, and
the Lucifer forces lost and were “cast out into the earth™

{Revelations 12:7-9 (2)).

Thus, people have long realized the struggle between the

._..lf‘l(x




righteousness of God and the forces of evil in the devil. This
same struggle {s recognized by the Satanist, who is committed with

religious fervor to winning that battle.

The Satanist believes Lucifer rules the earth, and when the
end of the world comes, the forces of Lucifer will overpower the
forces of God and Christ and rule 1n Heaven. Therefore, the
Satanist pledges allegiance to the Devil, not only for his
assistance in this world, but fn the world to come, .

During the early 1900's, the leading advocate of Satanism was

Alefster CROWLEY, CROWLEY, born in 1875 in England, was «aisedsn..

aduated. from Cambridge University. Eventually, he

became obsessed with ancfent occult beliefs. His writings 1{n this
area have probably popularized Satanism and devil worship more

than any other source.

In 1898, CROWLEY joined an occult organization called "The
Order of the Golden Dawn® and quickly rose to a position of
authority within that group. He later entered the Ordo Templd
Orfentis (0T0), a Satanic ritual group founded by Earl KELLER {n
1900. CROWLEY organized a chapter of the 0T0 in Los Angeles,

California, in approximately 1905,

CROWLEY published his.Book of Law in 1904, in which "Do what
thou wilt, shall be the whole Taw,” was advocated. It was {from
this philosophy that CROWLEY developed his rituai black magic
which advocated violation of every moral code known to civilized
men. In a later book, Magic(X) in Theory and Practice, he wrote,
“For nearly all purposes human sacrifice 1s the best, and 2 male
child of perfect innccence and high intelligence is the most
satisfactory and suitable victim,*

. CROWLEY called himself "The Beast" and “The Wickedest Man in
the World.® 1In 1909, his book, The Equinox, became the Bible for .

the 070.

In his later years,. CROWLEY-gyRntsxone. 1 ime. v an {nsane
asylum.and was reportedly & heroin addict. He died in’ a.cheap
rooming house 1n Hastings, England ‘in-1947. While CROWLEY is
gone, his philosophies and Viterature live on.

Authorities belfeve Anton LA YEY, also known as the "Black
Pope," 1s probably the best known modern proponent of Satanism.
Born 1n 1930, he ran off to join a carnival as a magician's
assistant after dropping out of high schocl. He was a con artist
and used his theatrical showmanship to found The Church of Satan
in April 1966 in San Francisco, California. The Church of Satan
was the first legally recognized, tax-exempt, church of its kind.

—
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In 1369, LA YEY published The Satanic Bible, which ocutsells
the Bible {n many bookstores. .Tn nis book, LA VEY wrote, "We hold
Satan as a symbolic, personal savior, who takes care of muncane,
fleshy, carnal things. Satanism encourages any form of sexual
expression you may desire, so long as it hurts no one elsa.®
LA VEY later states, “Satanism does not advocate rape, child
molesting (and) sexual defilement of animals..."®

It seems contradictory for a group to encourage all forms of
sexual expression, and at the same time place parameters on that
activity. It is difficult to encourage {ndulgence and vengeance
and not to expect debauchery, mayhem and other criminal acts.

_ On human sacrifice, LA VEY said that, in general, a Satanist
should not sacrifice ¢ human being unless "{t were to serve a
two-fold purpose; that being to release the magicifan's wrath in
the throwing of a curse, and more important, to dispose of a
totally obnoxfous and deserving {ndividual.®

The philoscphy of LA VEY was much like that of CROWLEY: A
person lives only for today and should indulge 1n all life's qood
feelings, . . Satanism condones any type of sexual activity which
properly satisfies your individual desires, be it heterosexual,

homosexual or bisexual,®

LA YEY'S satanic church is now relatively inactive, due to
dissatisfaction with his leadership. However, his followers have
organized a number of splinter groups. The church of the Satanic
Brotherhood was founded in March 1573 and the Temple of Set in
1975, The latter organization has a national following of severail
hundred persons. The membership seems obsessed with the military

and the Nazi movement in particular.

Numerous smaller splinter groups have also developed;
however, they seem to lack the scphistication and leadership of
the larger, more formal organizations. Although these splinter
groups may follow the basic satanist teachings and practices, they
tend to interpret some of these to meet their individual needs.
These small groups are the ones that come to the attention of law
enforcement, since it is within their memberships that the
mentally 111, criminal psychopathic personality is found.

- Most Black Magic occult groups have certain practices and
rituals that are common to all. They are usually organized into
“covens,® consisting of 9-13 mesbers. Estimates have indicated
there were approximately 10,000 covens in the country in_ 1946,
48,000 fn 1976, and 135,0007bY 1985, T

A new coven member must make a strong li{fetime commitment to
the group, which includes a strict vow of secrecy, not uniike the
LA COSA NOSTRA (LCN). Members are not allowed to disassociate
themselves from the group after having been exposed to their

_ 73 -



various criminal activities, A member breaking the code of
secrecy places his 1ife and the 1ives of his family in serious

Jeopardy.

The reasons for joining the coven are as varied as the
characteristics of the members themselves, The members come from
all walks of life, all ethnic groups, and all social and economic
levels. . Some join for reasons oF personal gratification from the
sadistic, anti-socfal or sexual behavior; while others may
passibly find the religious aspect meets their needs.

. _..cAll;members pay strict.obedience to.the bigh.priest,cor, . ..
priestessy-who have complete control ;over .all_members. The group

eader uses fear, paranola, intimidation, socialization,
depersonalization, drugs, alcohol and 2 rewards system to maintain
control over members of the coven. Child members are secretive
about their involvement due to the vow of secrecy, fear and the
threat of retaliation against themselves, or their families.
Coven members try to remain anonymous and unknown to law
enforcement organizations. They believe their evil criminal acts
will not be rewarded by Satan if they are identified and

prosecuted by authorities,

Coven rituals are usually individualistic in nature, but
certain symbols and instruments are very basic. During a ritual,
a pentagram (a five-pointed star enclosed within a circle),
usually nine feet in diameter, is drawn on the ground or floor.
The relative position of star points to the altar determines the
type of ritual or magic performed.

Devices used during a ritual usually include red or black
robes, hoods or masks, hats or helmets, music or chanting, black
or white candles, a dagger or double edged short-sword, chalices,
a cauldron for fire, an altar for the high priest and various
trappings bearing satanistic symbols.

Several occultist rituals call for animal or human sacrifice,
Satanists believe that a quantity of stored energy is released to
those nearby when a warm-blooded animal or human is killed. These
sacrifices will usually be performed inside the sign of 2
pentagram, or triangle, which has been drawn on the floor or
ground. This drawing forms a “cone of power™ which focuses
escaping energy on participants. Many rituals have violent sexual
overtones and violent crimina) acts have come to the attention of
investigators as a result of these satanic coven rituals.

THE HEAYY METAL MUSIC PHENOMENON

. One major contemporary movement exploiting Satanism is the
music industry and its punk rock and “heavy metal® productions.
The music attempts to promote such ideals as absolute freedom,
{rresponsibility and violence. This is done through lyrics
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advocating self mutflation; assault; mayhem; suicide; drugs;
murder; sex; anti{-establishment and anti-social rebellion against
society, parents, education, law and order.

In "heavy metal®, these 1deals also encompass the use of
satanic symbols as evidenced on some heavy metal record album
covers decorated with satanic violent themes.

Some people believe this music is only a fad. That may be
true for some, but for others it may lead to a way of 11fe that
drastically changes their basic ethics and value systems.

- .. Already groups have organized to ffght heavy metal rock's use
of violence, sex, drugs, and Satanism for {ts major theme. One
group proposes a warning label on records to {nform consumers of
their lyrical content. There is also 2 movement to have the
lyrics printed on the covers of albums. These proposals have met
with strong opposition from music industry and civil libertarians
concerned with censorship, the stifling of creative art and
freedom of speech,.

CONCLUSION

Law enforcement managers realize this renewed interest in
Satanism and the occult {is a serfous national problem.
Authorities must meet the challenge by assuring these crimes are
detected, reported and prosecuted for what they are:; Satanic
related,

This challenge is best addressed by a2 multi-faceted approach:

An increased awareness of the satanic trend by all law
enforcement personnel.

Maintenance of special records on satanic type crimes.

Disseminatfon of fnformation to appropriate
organizations.

Cooperative intelligence gathering apparatus.

County or state task forces to coordinate investigation
of satanic related crimes.

|
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The develgpment of reifable sources of information
and possible informants.

Allocation of adequate departmental resources.

Generalized training at recruit and inservice levels.

Indepth training for specialized investigators.

Involvement of both community and private sector
resources in combating this threat to the basic
American value system,

This response should lead to successful prosecution of
persons performing satanic cult criminal acts and have important

deterrent effects on persons engaged in other satanistic
activities. In addition, this effort should add te the strong
existing paranoia of detection and prosecution present among most

satanic cult members.

.This.challenge of Satanism will be met:by progressive and
.Jdnnovative law enforcement administrators,.:JThrough.education,
© trafning,” planning and mutual cooperation, this threat to our

society will be contained.



. FURTHER HISTORICAL NOTES:

In 8th Century Asia minor the Greek magic theater majored in
11lusfons. Participants dressed {n animal skins, mutilated
humans, engaged in sado-masochism, and stole infants from nearby
villages. In 15th Century France, Gilles De Rais, the protector
of Joan of Arc, turned to Satan{sm, He was the suspect in the
disappearance of children from surrounding areas. Rumors
persisted, but official action did not commence until his death at
which time the bodies of over 200 children -- dismembered,

The Cathers, of Gnostic background, openly practiced ‘Black
Masses' .., At first in total opposition to Catholic high mass,
They perverted traditfonal Catholic symbolism because they felt
that Christian sacraments were themselves evil. Much of today's
ritually significant acts stem from the Cather tradition.

Medieval sorcerers made pacts with the devii, denied God,
practiced blasphemous acts, consecrated and sacrificed children to
Satan before they were baptised, committed fncest, swore by the
devil's name, cannibalized sacrificed victims, destroyed
livestock, and had carnal intercourse with Satan.

Moving 1nto the 20th Century, these traditions took root in the
German Maz{ movement. Adolph Hitler studied the occult arts in
Munich starting in 1913; within a few years he had become the
leader of National Socialism in Germany, preaching Gnostic Racism
via the Thule Society. Hitler conducted human sacrifices openly
for the world to see. He was addicted to drugs, especially
solutions of animal genitalia, human excrement, and bella donna.
(The occultic aura of human and animal excrement is tracable to
antiquity). He suppressed other occult movements, but his 5.5.
held secret occult rituals at a mountain redoubt named Wewelsburg
Castle, (KOTE: The Nazi S.S. adopted the ‘'lightning S.S.' symbol,
the death's head skull, black uniforms, and S.5. officers carried
ritual daggers. The S5.5. officiated over mass murders, torture,

and genocide of the Jews).’

— 17 -
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RECENT=HISTORY:

In 1966 Anton LA VEY established the Church of Satan in San
Francisco, California and obtained recognition as-a church
organization. ‘In 1975 a rift developed and a number of followers
splintered off. In 1983 Michael ACQUINO formed the Temple of Set
from which the Order of the Trapezoid later broke off. ACQUINO is
aligned with Neo (NEW) Kazi movements and seems to want to believe
that his father was an 5.S. member although this is not believed
to be a fact. He has spent time at Wewelsburg Castle absorbing
what he could from $.S. traditions. ACQUINO, a U.S. Army Officer,
believes he {s the Anti-Christ. He seems to align himself with
the Damien character of the movies; he draws young groupie females
and kids via 3 post office box in'San Francisco. - -
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DATE
"JAN. 7
JAN 17

FEB. 2

MAR. 1

MAR. 20

APR.
21-26

APR. 26 -
MAY 1

JUN, 21

SATANIC RITUAL CALEKDAR

CELEBRATION

St. Winebald Day

Satanic Revels

*Satanic Revels

.FEB.. 25....5t. Walpurgis.Day ..

St. Eichatadt

w*feast Day
{Spring Equinox}

Preparation For
The Sacrifice

*Grand Climax

weFEAST DAY
(Summer Solstice)

TYPE USAGE  AGE

Blood Animal or Human  15-33
Sacrifice (Male,
(Dismemberment) {f Human)

Sexual Oral, Anal, 7-17
Vaginal (Female)
Sexual Oral, Anal, 7-17
Vaginal (Female)
Blood .. .Communion of - ... -Animal .
B8lood and
Dismemberment
Blood Drinking of Any Age
Human Blood for (Male or
Strength and Femaile
Homage to the
Demons
Orgfes Oral, Anal, Any Age
Yaginal (Male or
Female -
Human or
Animal}

DA MEUR Corpus De Baahl 1-25
' Female

Orgfes Cral, Anal, Any Age
Yaginal (Male
or
Female
Human
or Animal



B e

JoL, 1

AlG, 3

SEP. 7

SEP. 20

SEP, 22

OCT. 29
ROV, 1
NOV. 4

DEC. 22

DEC. 24

Demon Revels

*Satanic Revels

Marriage To The

Beast Satan

ﬁidnight Host
**Feast Day
(F}ll Equinox)
All Hallow Eve
{Halloween)
Satanic Revels

**Feast Day

(Winter Solstice)

Demon Revels

Blood

Sexual

Sexya)

Druids Sexual
Assoc. with
Demons

Oral, Anal,
Yaginal

Sacrifice,

.-Dismemberment

Blood

Orgies

Blood
Sexual
Sexual

Orgies

Da Heur

"SIGNIFIES MOST IMPORTANT HOLIDAYS

Dismemberment
(Hands Planted)

Oral, Anal,
Yaginal

Sexval Climax
Association

With The Demons

‘Oral, Anal,

Yaginal

Oral, Anal,
Vaginal

High Grand
Climax

"*SIGNIFIES HOLIDAYS OF LESSER SIGNIFICANCE

- 8o -

Any Age
(Female)

7-17
(Female)

Infant To

21 (Female)

Infant To
21 (Female)

Any Age
(Male or
Female -
Human or
Animal)

Any Age

{Male or
Female)

7-17
(Female)

Any Age
(Male or
female -
Human or
Animal)

Any Age
(Male or
Female)



AC/DC

2080

MARKQS
FFF
666
HATAS
6, 9, 13, XIII
;
7

L[
]

SIGNS OF SATAN

— lg[

ANTI=CHRIST
DEVIL CHILD

THREE HEADED DOG
GUARDS GATE TO HELL

SATAN/STONER
ABRACADABRA

THE MARK OF THE BEAST”
(REV. 1§ 2 6-13)

ANT]-CHRIST

SATAN REVERSED
OCCULT.NUHBERS
HORNS AND TAIL

ADDED TO ANY LETTER

LIGHTNING BOLY
HEAVEN TO HELL STRENGTH

SWASTIKA

ANTI-CHRIST
CROSS OF CONFUSION



- R —

“PENTAGRAM" OR W] THOUT

THE CIRCLE, THE "PENTACLE"
MAY BE USED IN BOTH BLACK
AND WHITE MAGIC. GENERALLY,
THE TOP POINT REPRESENTS

THE SPIRIT, AND THE OTHER .
POINTS REPRESENT WIND, FIRE,
EARTH, AND WATER.

THE UPSIDE DOwWN PgNTAGRAH,
OFTEN CALLED THE “BAPHOMET,“
1S STRICTLY SATANIC IN NATURE
AND REPRESENTS THE GOAT'S HEAL

THE ”HExAsgAM," ALSO REFERRED
TO AS THE “SEAL OF SOLOMON
1S SAID TO BE ONE OF THE

MOST .POWERFUL SYMBOLS IN THE |
- |

OCCULT. :

HORNED HAND

THE SYMBOL OF “ANARCHY”
REPRESENTS THE ABOLITION OF
ALL LAW. JNITIALLY, THOSE
INTO "PUNK" MUSIC USED THIS
SYMREOL, BUT IT IS NOW WIDELY
USED BY HEAVY METAL FOLLOWERS.

it

HERE THE MOON GODDESS “DIANA’
AND THE MORNING STAR OF
“_UCIFER" ARE REPRESENTED.
TH1S SYMBOL MAY BE FOUND IN
BOTH WHITE WITCHCRAFT AND
SATANISM, WHEN THE MOON IS
TURNED TO FACE THE OPPOSITE
DIRECTION, IT 1S PRIMARILY
SATANIC,




San Francisco Police Report



FRED...AN INTERESTING NOTE. ATTACHED IS A COPY OF A POLICE REPORT

“HAT WAS FROM A CRIME THE DAY WE LEFT ON THE CRUISE. I HEARD ABOUT

IT CN THE RADIO ON THE WAY TO THE SHIP AND HAD LARS LOOK INTO IT.

“OTE THE SIMILARITIES TO THE OTHER STORIES WE'VE SEEN. THE POLICE
HOWEVER DON'T BELIEVE THESE PEOPLE WERE INVOLVED IN ANY KIND OF CULT.

HE SAID THEY WERE REAL PATHETIC PEOPLE. SHE GOT OFF SEXUALLY WITH THAT
SKULL...HAD SEXUAL FANTASIES ETC. WITH IT. THAT SKULL WAS VERY IMPORTANT
TO HER AND ASKED THE HOMICIDE INSPECTOR IF AFTER SHE GOT OUT OF JAIL
COULD SHE HAVE HER SKULL BACK...HE SAID NO. CAN YOU IMAGINE HOW MUCH

CF THIS GOES ON AND NO ONE CONNECTS IT WITH A SATANIC CULT?
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XI.
ATTEMPTS BY POLICE TO MINIMIZE, OR POSSIBLY

COVER UP, THE PROBLEM

Some police departments, including the FBI, are
apparently attempting to minimize, or possibly cover up,
the satanic cult problem.



SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM :
SUBJECT :
FOPRM t 11 CS52rm

VICE SECTION PERSONNEL DATE  1-24-89
{

",J.
Captain P.A. Munter PAGE 10OF 1

Information on Satanism - CONFIDENTIAL

It has come to my attention that some Cime ago the Vice Section
became involved in an investigation that had "Satanic" (devil
worship) overtanes. That investigation has since been closed
and the file has been sent to the Criminal Information Section
(Intelligence) for storage, etc.

Be advised that effective immediately:

1. Vice Section Personnel are not to seek or accept
the role of "Department Expert" on the subject
cf Satanismg

2. No files, books, picturss, or other printed material
are to be Kept on the subject;

3. Any Satanic information that comes teo our attention
as part of a legitimate prostitution, sexual abuse
of children, or other case will be promptly and
thoroughly screened with a supervisor;

4. Any ocher Satanic type information that comes to
our attention will be promptly forwarded to the
Criminal Information Section for their review,
screening and/or filing.

The” type of information at issue is specifically regulated by City

Ordinance SMC 14.12 (The "Intelligence Ordinance” =~ See Your SMC/RCW
green binder),

Criminal Information Section Personnel are trained and experienced at
handling the many and specific provisions of the ordinance. They are
available to assist us if this type of information becomes a question
during the course of a Vice Investigation.

See me or a supervisor if you have any questions about this directive,
cc: Major B.A. Thompson
Lt. Adams, C.I.S.

Leo Poort
All Vice Section Personnel

REVISED 10-78 ( 5ZK:) -




Satanic, Occult, Ritualistic Crime:
A Law Enforcement Perspective

By KENNETH V. LANNING, Supervisory Special Agent, Behavioral Science Instruction and Research Unit, FBI

Academy, Quantico, Virginia

Note: This article was completed after the
killings in Matamoros, Mexico, became knoum
in April 1989, There is nothing known to the
author about this case that changes the opinions
and recommendations set forth in this arficle.

he belief that there is a connection

between satanism and crime is

certainly not new. In fact, one of
the oldest theories of crime causation is
demonology. Concern about satanic or
occult activity has peaked from time to
time throughout history. Concern in the
late 1970s focused primarily on “unex-
plained” deaths and mutilations of
animals, and in recent years has focused
on child sexual abuse and the alleged
human sacrifice of missing children. In
1999, it will probably focus on the im-
pending “end of the world.”

Today, satanism and a wide variety of
other terms are used interchangeably in
reference to certain crimes. This discus-
sion will analyze the nature of “satanic,
occult, ftualistic” crime and focus on
appropriate law enforcement responses
to it

Recently a flood of law enforcement
seminars and conferences have deait with
satanic and ritualistic crime. These
training conferences have various titles,
such as “Occult in Crime,” “Satanic
Cults,” “Ritualistic Crime Seminar,”
“Satanic Influences in Homicide,” “Occult
Crimes, Satanism and Teen Suicide” and
“Ritualistic Abuse of Children.”

The typical conference runs from one
to three days and many of them include
the same presenters and instructors. A
wide variety of topics are usually dis-
cussed dunng this training either as
individual presentations by different
instructors or grouped together by one
or more instructors. Typical topics
covered include the following:

1. Historical overview of satanism,
witchcraft and paganism from ancient to
modern times.

2. Nature and influence of fantasy role-
playing games, such as Dungeons and
Dragons.

3. Lyrics, symbolism and influence of
rock and roll, Heavy Metal and Black
Metal music.
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4. Teenage “stoner” gangs, their sym-
bols and their vandalism.

5. Teenage suicide by adolescents
dabbling in the occuit.

6. Crimes committed by self-styled
satanic practitioners, including grave and
church desecrations and robberies, ani-
mal mutilations and even murders.

7. Ritualistic abuse of children as part
of bizarre ceremonies and human sac-
rifices.

8. Organized, traditional or multigen-
erational satanic groups involved in
organized conspiracies, such as taking
over day care centers, infiltrating police
departments and trafficking in human
sacrifice victims,

9. The "Big Conspiracy” theory, which
implies that satanists are responsible for
such things as Adolph Hitler, World War
1, abortion, pornography, Watergate and
Irangate, and have infiltrated the Depart-
ment of Justice, the Pentagon and the
White House.

During the conferences, these nine
areas are linked together through the
liberal use of the word “satanism” and
some common symbolism {pentagrams,
666, demons, etc.). The implication often
is that all are part of a continuum of
behavior, a single problem or some
common conspiracy. The information
presented is a mixture of fact, theory,
opinion, fantasy and paranoia, and be-
cause some of it can be proven or
corroborated (desecration of cemeteries,
vandalism, etc), the implication is that
it is all true and documented. The
distinctions among the different areas are
biurred even i, occasionally, a presenter
tries to make them. This is complicated
by the fact that almost any discussion
of satanism and witcheraft is interpreted
in the light of the religious beliefs af those
in the audience. Faith, not logic and
reason, governs the religious beliefs of
most people. As a result, some normally
skeptical law enforcement officers accept
the information disseminated at these
conferences without critically evaluating
it or questioning the sources. Nothing
said at such conferences will change the
religious beliefs of the attendees. Such
conferences illustrate the ambiguity and
wide vanety of terms involved in this
155U€.
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Definitions

The words satanic, occult and ritual-
istic are often used interchangeably. It is
difficult to precisely define Satanism
(with a capital 5), and no attempt will
be made to do so here. However, it is
important to realize how the ward
satanism (with a small s) is used by many
people. Simply put, for some people
satanism is any religious belief system
other than their own. The Ayatollah
Khomeini referred to the United States
as the “Great Satan.” In the British
Parliament, a Protestant leader called the
Pope the anti-Christ. In her book, Prepare
for War, Rebecca Brown, M.D, has a
chapter entitled *Is Roman Catholicism
Witcheraft?” Dr. Brown also lists amorg
the “doorways” to satanic power and.
or demon infestation the following:
fortune tellers, horoscopes, fraterruty
oaths, vegetarianism, yoga, self-hypnosis.
relaxation tapes, acupuncture, biofeed-
back. fantasy role-playing games, adul-
tery, homosexuality, pornography, judo,
karate and rock music. Dr. Brown states
that rock music “was a carefully master-
minded plan by none other than Satan
himself.” The ideas expressed in this book
may seem extreme and even humorcus
This book, however, has been recort-
mended as a serious reference in law
enforcement training matenal on thi:
topic.

In books, lectures, handout matera
and conversations, the author has hearc
all of the following referred to as satanism

Church of Satan

Ordo Templi Orientis

Temple of Set

Demonology

Witcheraft

Paganism

Santeria

Voodoo

Rosicrucians

Freemasonry

Knights Templar

Stoner Gangs

Heavy Metal Music

Rock Music

KKK

Nazis

Scientology

Unification Church

The Way




Hare Krishna

Rajnessh

Retligious Cults

New Age

Astrology

Channeling

Transcendental Meditation

Holistic Medicine

Buddhism

Hinduism

Mormonism

Islam

Orthodox Church

Roman Cathalicism

At law enforcement training conferer,
<es, witchcraft, santeria, paganism and
the occult are frequently referred to ag
forms of satanism. It may be a matter
of definition, but these things are not
necessarily the same as traditional Satan-
ism. The worship of lunar goddesses and
nature and the practice of fertility rituais
is not satanism. Santeria is a combination
of 17th century Romlan Catholicism an
African paganism. '

Occult means simply “hidden.” All
unreported or unsolved crimes might be
regarded as occult, but in this context
the term refers to the action ar influence
of supernatural powers, some secret
knowledge of them or an interest in para-
normal phenomena. Occult does not
imply satanism, evil, wrongdoing or
crime. Indeed, historically ‘the principal
crimes deserving of consideration as
“occuit crimes” are the frauds perpe-
trated by fortune tellers and “psychics”
who, for a fee, arrange visitations with
dead loved ones and commit other
financial crimes against the gullible.

Many individuals define satanism from
a totally Christian perspective, using this
word to describe the power of evil in the
world. With this definition, any crimes,
especiaily those which are particularly
bizarre, repulsive or cruel, can be viewed
as satanic in nature. Yet, it is just as
difficult to precisely define satanism as
it is to precisely define Christianity or
any complex spiritual belief system.

What is Ritualistic Crime?

The biggest confusion, however, is over
the word ritualistic. During law snforce-
ment training conferences on this topie,
ftualistic almost always comes to mean
satanic or at least spiritual Ritual can
refer to a prescnibed religious ceremony,
but in its broader meaning refers to any
customanly repeated act or series of acts.
The need to repeat these acts can be
cultural, sexuai or psychological, as well

© as spiritual

Cultura rituals could include such
things as what a family eats on Thanks-
giving Day or when and how presents
are opened at Christmas. The initiation
ceremonies of fraternities, sorarities,
gangs and other social clubs are other
examples of cultural rituals.

Since 1972 the author has lectured
about sexual ritualism, which is nothing

more than repeatedly engaging in an act
or series of acts i a certain manner
because of a serual need. In order to
become aroused and/or gratified, a
person must engage in the act in a certain
way. This sexual ritualism can include
such things as the physical characteris-
tics, age or gender of the victm, the
particular sequence of acts, the bringing
or taking of specific objects and the use
of certain words or phrases.

This is more than the concept of M.O.
(method of operation) known to most
police officers. MO, is something done
by an offender because it works. Sexual
ritual is something done by an offender
because of a need. Deviant acts, such as
urinating on, defecating on or even
eviscerating a victim, are far more likely
to be the result of sexual ritualism than
religious or “satanic” rtualism.

From a eriminal investigative perspec-
tive, two other forms of ritualism must
be recognized. The Criagnostic and Statistical
Manual of Mental Disorders (DSM-II1-R)
defines obsessive-compulsive disorder
(OCDy as “repetitive, purposeful and in-
tentional behaviors that are performed
in response to an obsession, or according
to certain rules or in a stereotyped
fashion.” Such compulsive behaviar fre-
quently involves rituals. Although such
behavior usually involves noneriminal
activity such as excessive hand washing
or checking that doors are locked,
occasionally compulsive ritualism can be
part of criminal activity. Certain gamblers
or firesetters, for exampie, are thought by
some authorities to be motivated in part
through such compulsions. Ritual can
alse stem from psychotic hallucinations
and delusions. A crime can be committed
in a precise manner because a voice told
the offender ta do it that way or because
a divine mission required it,

To make this more confusing, cultural,
religious, sexual and psychological
ritualism can overlap. Some psychotic

people are preoccupied with religious
delusions and hear the voice of God or
Satan telling them to do things of a
religious nature. Offenders who feel Little,
if any, guilt over their crimes may need
little justification for cheir antisocial
behavior. As human beings, however,
they may have fears, concems and an-
xiety over getting away with their
cniminal acts. It is difficult to pray to God
for success in doing things that are
against His commandments. A negative
spiritual belief system may fulfill their
human need for assistance from and
belief in a greater power or to deal with
their superstitions. Compulsive rityalism
le.g. excessive cleanliness or fear of
disease} can be introduced into sexual
behavior. E--en many “normal” people
have a need for order and predictability
and therefore may engage in family or
work rituals. Under stress or in times of

—ax -

change, this need for order and ritual may
increase.

Ritualistic crime may fulfill the cultural,
spiritual, sexual and psychological needs
of an offender. Crimes may be ritualis-
tically motivated or may have rituaiistic
elements. The ritual behavior may also
fulfill basic criminal needs tg manipulate
victims, get rid of rivals, send 3 message
to enemies and intimidate CO-CONSpira-
tors. The leaders of a group may want
to play upon the beliefs and superstitions
of those around them and try to convince
accomptices and enemies that they—the
leaders—have special or “supernatural”
pawers.

The important point for the criminal
investigator is to realize that most
ritualistic criminal behavior is fot mo-
tivated simply by satanic or religious
ceremonies. At some conferences, pre-
senters have attempted to make an issue
of distinguishing between “ritual,” “rin;.
alized” and “ritualistic” abuse of children,
These subtle distinctions, however, seem
to be of no significant value to the crim-
inal investigator.

What is Ritualistic Abuse of
Children?

This is not an easy question to answer,
Most people today use the term to refer
to abuse of children that is part of some
evil spiritual belief system, which almast
by definition must be satanic,

Dr. Lawrence Pazder, author of Michellr
Remembers, defines ritualized abuse of
children as “repeated physical emotion.
al men'al and spiritual assauls com.-
bined with a systematic use of symbols
and secret ceremonies designed to tum
a child against itself, family, society and
God.” He aiso states that “the sexual
assault has rtualistic meaning and is not
for sexual gratification.”

This definition may have value for
academics, sociologists and therapists,
but it creates potential problems for law
enforcement. Certain acts engaged in
with chiidren (kissing, touching, appear-
ing naked, etc.) may be criminal if per-
formed for sexual gratification. If the
rtuatistic acts were in fact performed for
spintual indoctrination, potential prose-
cution can be jeopardized, particularly if
the acts can be defended as constitution-
ally protected religious expressior. The
mutidation of a baby’s genitals for sadistic
sexual pleasure is a crime. The drcum-
cision of a baby’s genitals for religious
reasons is most likely nof a crime. The
intent of the acts is important for criminal
prosecution.

The author has been unable to pre-
cisely define ritualistic abuse and prefers
not to use the term It is confusing
misleading and counterproductive. Cer-
tain observations, however, are impor-
tant for investigative understanding.

Not all spiritually motivated ritualistic
activity is satanic. Santeria, witchcraft,
voodoo and most religious cults are nat
satanism. In fact, most spintually or
religiously based abuse of children has
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abuse that could be termed ritualistic by
various definitions 15 more likely to be
physical and psychoiogical rather than
sexual in nature. If a distinction needs
t0 be made between satanic and non-
satanic child abuse, the indicators for that
distinction must be related to specific
satanic symbols, artifacts or doctrine,
rather than the mere presence of any
ntualistic elerment.

Not all such rtualistic activity with a
child is a crime. Almost all parents with
religious beliefs indoctrinate their chil-
dren into that belief system. {s circum-
cision for religious reasons child abuse?
Does having a chuld kneel on a hard ficor
reciting the rosary constitute child
abuse? Does having a child chant a sa-
tanic prayer or attend a black mass
constitute child abuse? Does a religious
belief in corporal punishment constitute
child abuse? Does group care of children
in a commune or cult constitute child
abuse? Does the fact that any acts in
question were performed with parental
permission affect the nature of the crime?
Many ritualistic acts, whether satanic or
not, are stmply not crimes.

When a victim describes and investi-
gation corroborates what sounds like
ritualistic activity, several possibilities
must be considered. The rtualistic ac-
tivity may be part of the excessive re-
ligiosity of a mentally il psychotic
affender. [t may be a misunderstood part
of sexual ritualism. The ritualistic activity
may be incidental to any real abuse. The
offender may be involved in rtualistic
activity with a child and also 'may be
abusing 2 child, but one may have littie
or nothing to do with the other.

The cHfender may be deliberately en-
gaging in rtualistic activity with a child
as part of child abuse. The motivation,
however, may not be to indoctrinate the
child into a belief system, but to lower
the inhibitions of, to control and manip-
ulate, and/or to confuse the child. In all
the turmoil over this issue, it would be
a very effective strategy for any child
molester to deliberately introduce ritu-
alistic elements to his crime to confuse
the child and therefore the criminal
justice system.

The ntualistic activity and the child
abuse may be integral parts of some
spiritual belief system. In that case, the
greatest risk is to the children of the
practitioners. But this is true of all cults,
not just satanic cults. A high potential
of abuse exists for any children raised

. in a group isolated from the mainstream
of suciety, especially if the group has a

charismatic leader whose orders are
unquestioned and blindly obeyed by the
members. Sex, money and power are
most often the main motivations of the
leaders of such cults.

What Makes a Crime Satanic,
Occult or Ritualistic?

Some would answer that it is the
offender’s spinitual beliefs or membership
in & cult or “church.” If that is the criteria,
why not label the crimes committed by
Protestants, Catholics and Jews in the
same way? Are the atrocities of Jim Jones,
in Guyana, Christian crimes?

Some would answer that it is the
presence of certain symbols in the
possession or home of the perpetrator.

What does it mean then to find a crucifix,
Bible, rosary, etc, in the possession or
home of a bark robber, embezzier, child
molester or murderer? If different crim-
inals possess the same symbels, are they
necessarily part of one big conspiracy?

Others would answer that it is the
presence of certain symbols such as
pentagrams, inverted crosses and 666 at
the crime scene. What does it mean, then,
to find a cross spray-painted on a wall
or carved into the body of a victim? What
does it mean for a perpetrator ta leave
a Bible tied to his murder victim? What
about the possibility that an offender
deliberately left such symbois to make
it look like a “satanic” crime?

Some would argue that it is the
bizarreness or cruelness of the crime:
body mutilation, amputation, drinking of
biood, eating of flesh, use of urine or feces.
Does this mean that all individuals in-
volved in lust murder, sadism, vampir-
ism, cannibalism, urophilia and ¢oprophi-
lia are satanists or occult practitioners?
What does this say about the bizarre
crimes of psychotic killers such as Ed
Gein or Richard Trenton Chase, both of
whom mutilated their victims as part of
their psychatic delusions?

A few might even answer that it is the
fact that the crime was comumitted on a
date with satanic or occult significance
{Halloween, May Eve, etc.) or the fact that
the perpetrator claims that 3atan toid him
to commit the crime. What does this
mean for crimes comunitted on Thanks-
giving or Christmas? What dees this say
about crimes committed by perpetrators
who claim that God or Jesus told them
to do it? One note of interest is the fact
that in handout and refererice material
collected by the author, the number of
dates with satanic or occult significance
ranges from 8 to 110. This is compounded
by the fact that it is sometimes stated
that satanists can celebrate these holi-
days on several days on either side of
the official date or that the birthdays of
practitioners can also be holidays. The
exact names and exact dates of the
holidays and the meaning of symbois
listed may also vary depending on who
prepared the material. The handout
material is often distributed without
identifving the author or documenting
the or wal source of the information. It
is then frequently photocopied by at-
tendees and passed on to other police
officers with no one really knowing its
validity or ongin.
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Far more c¢rime and child
abuse has been commit-
ted by zealots in the
name of God, Jesus and
Mohammed than has
ever been committed in
the name of Satan.

Most, however, would probabty an-
swer that what makes a crime satanic,
occult or ritualistic is the motivation for
the crime. It is a crime that is spiritually
motivated by a religious belief system.
How then do we label the following true
crimes?

¢ Parents defy a court order and send
their children to an unlicensed Christian
school.

¢ Parents refuse to send their children
to any school because they are waiting
far the second coming of Christ.

® Parents beat their child to death
because he or she wiil not follow their
Christian beliefs. )

® Parents violate child laber laws
because they believe the Bible requires
such work,

® [ndividuals bomb an abortion clinic
or kidnap the doctor because their
religious belief system says abortion is
murder.

¢ A child molester reads the Bible to
his victims in order to justify his sex acts
with them

® Parents refuse life-saving medical
treatment for a child because of their
religious beliefs,

® Parents starve and beat their child
to death because their minister said the
<hild was possessed by demonic spirits.

Some people would argue that the
Christians who committed the above
crimes misunderstood and distorted their
religion, while satanists who commit
crimes are following theirs. But who
decides what constitutes a misinterpre-
tation of a religious belief system? The
individuals who committed the abave-
described crimes, however misgu.ded,
believed that they were following their
religion as they understood it. Religion
was and is used to justify such behavior
as the Crusades, the Inquisition, Apar-
theid, segregation, and violence in
Northern Ireland, India and Lebanen.




Who decides exactly what “satanists”
believe? In this country, we cannot even
agree on what Christians believe. A
many law enforcement conferences, The
Satanic Bible is used for this, and it is-often
contrasted or compared with the Chris.
tian Bible. The Satenic Bible is, in essence,
a2 150-page paperback book written by
one man in 1969. To compare it to a book
written by over 30 authors over a period
of thousands of years is ridiculous, even
ignoring the possibility of divine reve-
lation in the Christian Bible. What satan-
ists believe certainly isn't limited to other
peopies’ interpretation of a few baoks,
More importantly, it is subject t0 some
degree of interpretation by individual
believers, just as Christianity is.

The fact is that-far more crime and child
abuse has been committed by zealots in
the name of God, Jesus and Mohammed
than has ever been committed in the
name of Satan. Many people don't like
that statement, but few can argue with
it.

Although defining a crime as satanic,
occult or rituaiistic would probably
involve a combination of the criteria set
forth above, trie autnor nas been unabie
to clearly define such a crime. Each
potential definition presents a different
set of problems when measured against
an objective, rational and constitutional
perspective. Each offender in a group
may have a different motivation for the
crime. The author has discovered that the

facts of so called “satanic crimes” are often
significantly different from what is
described at law enforcement training
conferences or in the media. The actual
involvement of satanism or the occult in
these cases usually tums out to be
secondary, insignificant or nonexistent.

The Law Enforcement Perspective

The perspective from which one looks
at satanic, occult or rtualistic cime is
extremely important. Sociologists, ther-
2apists, religious leaders, parents and just -
plain citizens each have their own valid
concerns and views about this issue. This
discussion, however, will deal onfy with
the law enforcement perspective.

The law enforcement perspective must
focus on crime, recognizing that the fact
that an activity is “satanic” does not
necessarily nean it is a crime or that it
is not a legitimate religious practice pro-
tected by the First Amendment. Within
the personal religious belief system of a
law enforcement officer, Christianity may
be good and satanism evil Under the

Constitution, however, both are neutral.

This is an important, but difficult, con-
cept for many law enforcement officers
to accept. They are paid to uphold the
Constitution and enforce the penal code,
rot the Ten Commandments. The appar-
ently increasing numbers of teenagers
and some adults dabbling in satanism
and the occult may be cause for concern
for parents, school officials and society.
What law enforcement can or should do
about it is another matter entirely. Police
interference with free exercise of const-
tutional rights potentially creates major
problems and conflicts.

What is the justification for law en-
forcement officers giving presentations
on satanism and the occult to citizen
groups, PTAs or school assemnblies? Is it
public relations, a safety program or
crime prevention? If it is crime preven-
tion, how much crime can be linked to
satanic or occult activity, and what do
such presentations do to prevent the
crime? Law enforcement agencies should
carefully consider the legal implications
and justification for such presentations.
ls the fact that satanism or the occult is
or can be a negative influence on some
people enough justification for such law
enforcement efforts?

When an emotional issue, such as the
sexual abuse of children, is combined

with an even more emotional issue, such
as peopie’s religious beliefs, it is difficult
to maintain objectivity and remember the
law enforcement perspective. Some
police officers may even feel that all crime
is caused by evil, all evil is caused by
Satan and, therefore, all crime is satanic
crime. This may be a valid religious
perspective, but it is of no relevance to
the investigation of crime for purposes
of prosecution.

Many of the police officers who lecture
on satanic or occult crime do not even
investigate such cases. Their presenta-
tions are more a reflection of their
personal religious belie’s than docu-
mented investigative informatior. They

are absoiutely entitied to their beliefs, but

introducing themselves as cuwrent or
former police officers and then speaking
as religious advocates causes confusion.
As difficult as it might be, police officers
must separate the religious and law en-
forcement perspect'ves when they are
lecturing or investigating in their officiai
capacities as law enforcement officers.
Many law enforcement officers begin
their presentations by stating that they
are not addressing or judging anyone’s
religious beliefs, and then procead to do
exactly that.

Some police officers have resigned
rather than curtail or limit their invol-
vernent in this issue as ordered by their
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departments. Perhaps such officers de-
serve credit for recognizing that they
could no longer keep the perspectives
separate.

Law enforcement officers who believe
that the investigation of satanic/occult
crime puts them in conflict with super-
natural forces of evil should probably not
be assigned to these cases. lf, however,
such officers must be or are assigned,
they will need the power of their own
spiritual belief system in order to dea
with the superstition and religious
implications of these cases. The religious
beliefs of officers should provide spiritual
strength and support for them, but
should not affect the objectivity and
professionalism of the investigation.

The law enforcement perspective re-
quires avoiding the paranoia that has
crept into this issue and into some of the
law enforcement training conferences.
Paranoid belief systems are characterized
by the gradual development of intricate,
complex and elaborate systems of think-
ing based on and often proceeding logi-
cally from misinterpretation of actual
events. Paranoia typically inveolves
hypervigilance aver the perceived threat,
the belief that danger awaits around
every comer and the willingniess to take
up the challenge and do something about
it. Another very important aspect of this
parancia is the belief that those who do

Law enforcement officers
must be objective fact
finders. It is not their job
to be'ieve children or
other complainants; it is
their job to listen.

not recognize the threat are evil and
corrupt. In this extreme view, one i3
either with them or against them
Concern over satanic crime and ritu-
alistic abuse of children is highly poiar-
izing. After one presentation on *his topic,
a student wrote i a critique that the
author was obviously an “agnostic cult-

ist.” Some zealots even use the term
“clean” to refer to law enforcement
officers who have not been infitrated by
the satanists. If some police officers or
military personnel practice satanism or
paganism, does that mean that law
enforcement and the military have been
infiltrated? The word “infiltrated” is used
only when talking about an unpopular
belief system. Protestants, Catholics = d
Jews are no longer thought of as “infil-
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trating”™ the poiice and military, but not

long ago jews were thought by many to

have done so.

Overzealousness and exaggeration
motivated by the religious fervor of those
involved in law enforcement trairung is
tnore acceptable than that motivated by
ego or profit. There are those who are
deliberately distorting and hyping this
issue for personal notoriety and profit.
Satanic and occult crime has become a
growth industry. Speaking fees, books,
video and audio tapes, prevention
material, and television and radio appear-
ances all bring egoistic and financial
rewards.

Law enforcement officers must be

objective fact finders. It is not their job
to belirve children or other complainants.
It is their job to listen. The law enforce-
ment perspective can't ignore the lack
of physical evidence (no bodies or even
hairs, fibers or fuids left by vioient
murders), the difficulty in successfully
committing a large-scale conspiracy
crime {the more people involved in any
crime conspiracy, the harder it is to get
away with it), and human nature (intra-
group conflicts resulting in individual
self-serving disclosures would be bound
to occur in any group involved in or-
ganized kidnapping, baby breeding and
human sacrifice). If and when members
of a2 destructive cult commit murders,
they are bound to make mistakes, leave
evidence and eventually make admis-
sions in order to brag about their crimes
or to reduce their legal lability. The
discovery of the murders in Matamoros,
Mexico, in Aprii 1989 and the results of
the subsequent investigation are good
examples of these dynamics.

Bizarre crime and evil can occur with-
out organized satanic activity. The law
erdforcement perspective requires that we
distinguish between what we know and
what we're not sure of

The facts are .

® Some individuals believe in and ar
involved in satanism and the occult.

® Some of these individuals commit
crime.

® Some groups of individuals share
these beliefs and involvement in satan-
ism and the occuit.

® Some members of these groups
commit crime together.

The unanswered questions are

* What is the connection between the
belief system and the crimes committed?

® [s there an organized conspiracy of
satanic and occult believers responsible
for interrelated serious crime (e.g, mo-
lestation, murder}?

After all the hype and hysteria is put
aside, the realization sets in that most
sataric/occult activity invelves the com-
mission of no crimes, and that which does

usuaily involves the commission of
relatively minor crimes such as trespass-
ing vandalism, cruelty to animals or
petty thievery. The law enforcement
probiems most often linked to satanic or
occult activity are vandalism, desecration
of churches and cemeteries, thefts from
churches and cemeteries, teenage gangs,
animal mutilations, teenage suicide, child

abuse, xidnapping and murder and

human sacrifice.

Valid evidence shows some “connec-
tion” between satanism and the occult
and the first six problems set forth above.
The “connection” to the last three prob-
lems is far more uncertain.

Even where there seems to be a
"ronnection,” the nature of the connec-
tion needs to be explored. It is easy to
blame involvement 1n satanism and the
occult for behaviors that have complex
motivations. A teenager’'s excessive
involvement in satanism and the occult
is usually a symptom of a problem and
not the cause of a probiem. Blaming

satanism for a teenager’s vandalism, theft,

suicide or even act of murder is like
blaming a criminai’s offenses on his
tattoos: both are often signs of the same
rebelliousness and lack of self-esteem
that contribute to the commission of
crimes.

The law enforcement investigator must
abjectively evaluate the legal significance
of any criminal’s spiritual beliefs. In most
cases, including those involving satanists,
it will have little or no legal significance.
If a crime is committed as part of a
spiritual beiief system, it should make no
difference which belief system it is. The
crime is the same whether a child is
abused or murdered as part of 2 Christian,
Hare Krishna, Moslem or any other belief
system. Crimes generally are not labeled
with the name of the perpetrator's
religion. Why then are the crimes of chiid
molesters, rapists, sadists and murderers
who happen to be involved in satanism
and the occult labeled as satanic ot occult
crimes? If criminals use a spiritual belief
system to rationalize and justify or to
facilitate and enhance their criminal
activity, should the focus of law enforce-
ment be on the belief systerz or on the
criminal activity?

Several documented murders have
been committed by individuals involved
in one way or another in satanism or the
occult. In some of these murders, the
perpetrator has even introduced ele-
ments of the occult (e.g, satanic symbols
at the crime scene). Does that automat-
ically make these satanic murders? It is
the author’s opinion that the answer is
no. Ritualistic murders committed by
serial killers or sexual sadists are not
necessarily satanic or occult murders.
Ritualistic murders comumitted by psy-
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chotie killers who hear the vaoice of Satan
are no more satanic murders than
murders committed by psychotic killers
who hear the voice of Jesus are Christian
murders,

Rather, a satanic murder can be defined
as one committed by two or more
individuals who rationally plan the crime
and whose primary motivation is to fulfill
a prescribed satanic ritual calling for the
murder. By this definition, the author has
been unable to identify even one doc-
umented satanic murder in the United
States. Although such murders may have
and can occur, they appear 10 be few in |
number. In addition, the comumission of
such killings would probably be the
beginning of the end for such a group.
It is highly uniikely that they could
continue to kill several people, every
year, year after year, and not be dis-
covered.

A brief typology of satanic and occult
practitioners is helpfui in evaluating what
retationship, if any, such practices have
to crimes under investigation. The
following typology is adapted from the
investigative experience of Officer Sandi
Gallant of the San Francisco Police
Department, who began to’ study the

. criminal aspects of occult activity long

before it became popular, No typaiogy
is perfect, but the a*hor uses this
typology because it is s niple and offers
investigative insights. Most practitioners
fall into one of three categories, any of
which can be practiced alone or in
groups.

1. Youth Subculture. Most teenagers
involved in fanta:y role-playing games,
heavy metal music Or satanism and the
occult are going through a stage of
adolescent development and commit no
significant crimes. The teenagers who
have more serious problems are usually
those krom dysfunctional families or
those who have poor cemmunication
within their families. These troubled
teenagers turn to satanism and the occult
to overcome a sense of alienation, to
obtain pewer ot to justify their antisocial
behavior. For these teenagers, it is the
symbolism, not the spintuality, that is
important. 1t is esther the psychopathic
or the oddball, loner teenager who is most
likely to get into serious trouble. Extreme
involvement in the occult is a symptom
of a problem, not the cause. This is not
to deny, however, that satanism and the
occult are negative influences for a
troubled teenager. But to hystenc .y
warn teenagers to avoid this “mysterious,
powerful and dangerous” thing called
satanism will drive many teenagers nght
to it. Some rebellious teenagers will do
whatever will most shock and outrage
society in order to faunt their rejection
of adult norms.

2. Dabblers {Seif-styled}. For these prac-
titioners, there is little or no spiritual
motivation. They mix satanism. witch-
craft and paganism. Symbaols mean what-



ever they want them to mean. Molesters,
rapists, drug dealers and murderers may
dabbie in the occult and may commit
their crimes in a ceremonial or ritualistic
way. This category has the potential to
be the most dangerous, and most of the
“satanic” killers fall into this category.
Their involvement in satanism and the
occult is a symptom of a problem and
a rationalization and justification of
antisocial behavior. Satanic/occult prac-
tices (as well as those of other spiritual
belief systems) can be used as a mech-
anism to facilitate criminal objectives.

3. Traditional (Orthodox, Multigenera-
tonal), These are the true believers. They
are usually wary of outsiders. Because of
this and constitutional issues, such
groups are difficult for law enforcement
to penetrate. Although there is much we
don’t know about these groups, as of now
there is little or no hard evidence that
they are involved in serious, organized
criminal activity. In addition, instead of
being self-perpetuating master crime
conspirators, true believers probably
have a similar problem with their teen-
agers rebelling against their belief system.

Many police officers ask what to look
for during the search of the scene of
suspected satanic activity. The answer is
simple: look for evidence of a crime. A
pentagram is no more criminally signif-
icant than a crucifix unless it corroborates
a crime or a criminal conspiracy. If a
victim's description of the location or the
instruments of the crime inciudes a
g:ntag:ram, then the pentagram would

evidence. But the same would be true
if the description included a crucifix.

There is no way any one law enforce-
ment officer can become knowledgeable
about all the symbols and rituals of every
spiritual belief system that might become
part of a criminal investigation. The
officer needs only to be trained to rec-
ognize the possible investigative signif-
icance of such signs, symbols and rituals.
Knowledgeable religious scholars, aca-
demics and other true experts in the
community can be consuited if a more
detailed analysis is necessary. Any
analysis, however, may have only limited
application, especially to cases involving
teenagers, dabblers and other self-styled
practitioners. The fact is, signs, symbols
and rituals can mean anything that
practitioners want them to mean and/or
anything that observers interpret them
to mean. The meaning of symbols can
also change over time, place and circum-
stance. Is a swastika spray-painted on 2
wall an ancient symbol of prosperity and
good fortune, a recent symbol of Naziism
and anti-Semitism, or a current symbol
of paranoia and adolescent defiance? The
peace sign, which in the 1960s was a
farniliar antiwar symbol, is now supposed
to be a satanic symbol.

Despite what is sometimes said or
suggested at law enforcement training
conferences, police have no authority to
seize any satanic or occult paraphernalia
they might see during a search. A legally
valid reason must exist for doing so. It
is not the job of law enforcement to

prevent satanists from engaging in
noncriminal teaching, rituals or other
activities,

Ceonclusions

There must be a middle ground in this
issue. Concern about satanic or occult
activity should not be a big joke limited
to religious fanatics. On the other hand,
law enforcement is not now locked in
a life-and-death struggle against the
supemnatural forces of ancient evil Law
enforcement officers need to know
something about satanism and the occuit
in order to properly evaluate their
possible connections to and motivations
for criminal activity. They must know
when and how beliefs, symbols and
paraphernalia can be used to corroborate
criminal activity. From a community
relations perspective, they must also
learn to respect spiritual beliefs that may
be different or unpopular but not illegal
The focus must be on the objective
investigation of violations of criminal
statutes. :

Until hard evidence is obtained and
corroborated, the American people
should not be frightened into believing
that babies are being bred and eaten, that
50,000 missing children are being mur-
dered in human sacrifices or that satan-
ists are taking over America’s day care
centers. No one can prove with absclute
certainty that such activity has not
occurred. However, the burden of proof,
as it would be in a criminal prosecution,
is on those who claim that it has occurred.
As law enforcement agencies evaluate
and decide what they can or should do
about sataruc and occult activity in their
communities, they might also consider
how to deal with the hype and hysteria
of the “anti-satanists.” The overreaction
to the problem can dearly be worse than
the problem. An unjustified crusade
against those perceived as satanists could
result in wasted resources, unwarranted
damage to reputations and disruption of
civil liberties.

In general, the law enforcement per-
spective can best be maintained by
investigators repeatedly asking them-
selves what they would do if the acts
in question were part of Protestant,
Catholic or Jewish activity. If a law
enforcement agency wants to evaluate
the group spiritual framework within
which a crime is committed, it is more
appropriate, accurate and objective to
refer to such crimes as cult crimes rather
than as satanic, occult or ritualistic
crimes. The “Sects, Cults and Deviant
Movements” seminar put on by the In-
stitute of Police Technology and Man-
agement at the University of North
Florida in Jacksonville, Florida, is a good
example of this more objective, broad-
based approach. Satanic cults have no
more law enforcement significance than
many other potentially destructive cults
that exist in this country. *
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Interview: Ted Gunderson

FBI's Lanning sides with Satan,
says former top bureau official

Former FBI official Ted Gunderson, i an interview to £IR
editors Jeffrey Steinberg and Curol White, warned about the
spreading plague of satanism and satanic-related crime and
sharply criticized the bureau for covering up the crisis. A full
text of the interview will be published in the July 1990 issue
of EIR’s counterintelligence newsletler lnvestigative Leads.

Prior to his retirement trom the FBL on March 30, 1979,
Gunderson had spent 28 years with the bureau, ending his
carzer as the senior special agent-in-charge of the Los
Angeles Field Division, directing 700 employees and an an-
nual budget of $22.53 millien. hmmediately following his
retirement, he was appointed by then-Attomey General Grif-
fin Bell to direct the security arrangements for the Pan-Ameri-
can Games in San Juan. Puerto Rico. Returning to Los
Angeles, he setup a private firm, International Security Con-
suftants.

Among the lirst investigations Gunderson undertook with
ISC involved a former Green Beret officer, Dr. Jel{rey Mc-
Donald, who was accused of murdering his wife and children
in Fayetteville, North Carolina in 1970. McDonald cantends
that his family was murdered by a setame eufbsimilar to the
Manson Family, which had carried out their grisly murders
on the West Coast just months before the McDenald murders.

As the result of his work for attorneys representing Dr.
McDonald, Gunderson became increasingly aware of the
existence of a nationwide satanic underworld engaped in
drug trafficking, pornography, ritualistic murders, aml ather
crimes. For the last decade, Gunderson has developed an
expertise in the ficld. More recently he has been involved in
investipating alleged ritualistic sexuaf abuse of studenis at

" the MceMartin Day School in Maohattan Beach, Culifornia,
and similar aliegations of satanic cult-related crimes in Wash-
ington State. {In the McMartin case, a jury acquitted che two
defendants on 32 counts of the tndictment in January {990,
but failed to reach a verdict on 3 of the counts; a second
trial is expected to take place on those charges.) In 1983,
Gunderson, along with investigative journalist Maury Terry,
author of The Ultimate £vil, helped develop critical evidence
in the ritualistic murder of Broadway iupresario Roy Radin.

Gunderson has appeared on nationwide television shows,
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including the Geraldo Rivera show, probing the satanic erime
threat. He has recently written a book-length guide for locat-
ing missing persons, titled How To Locate Anyone Anywhere
Withour Leaving Home, which is available from Ted L.
Gunderson Associates, P.O. Box 5080, Long Beach, Cali-
fornia 90805 for $10, shipping and handling included.

The FBI suppressed evidence

In his interview with EIR, Gunderson was particularly
critical of the role that his former agency has played in recent
years in suppressing evidence of a burgeoning nationwide
satanic criminal structure. He focused much of his harshest
criticism on FBIE Special Agent Kenneth Lanning, the current
head of the bureau’s Behavioral Science unit at the FBI Tratn-
ing Academy in Quantico, Virginia.

Since the discovery of a satanic burial sile on a drug
plantation near Matamoros, Mexico last spring, Lanning has
written a number of articles denying the existence of a satanic
probiem in the United States, blaming the widespread con-
cern over ritualistic crimes on religious fundamentalists, ov-
erzealous investigators, and quacks. Two of Lanning’s
harshest attacks on the idea of satanic ritualistic crimes ap-
peared in the October 1989 issue of Police Chief magazine
and in a special report published in December 1989 by the
National Center For Missing and Exploited Children. Lan-
ning has written that more people have been killed in the
names af Jesus and Mohammed than in the name of Satan,

To which Gunderson responds:

“In my opinion, other than Aleister Crowley, Anton La-
Vey, and Michael Aguino [all well-known satanists active in
the United States this century], Ken Lanning is probably the
most effective and foremost speaker for the satanic move-
ment in this country, today or any time in the past.”

Based on his own experiences probing the McDanald,
McMartin, and other cases, Gunderson is certain that a na-
tionwide satanic underground exists in the United States:,

“My investigations over a 10-year period have led me to
the exact opposite conclusions than those of Ken Lanning.
There is every indication that there is a loose-knit satanic cuit
network operating in the U.S. It is probably a combination

EIR May 25, 199G




of: a high-level group of people linked to kiddy parn, prosti-
tution, drug trafficking and other criminal activily intzma-
tionally. This more organized structure fiiters down to inde-
pendent groups of satanists probably not tied direetly to the
first network. These local groups also engage in drug traf-
ficking, ritualistic activities like animal and human sacrifices.
And below them, we encounter high school-age kids who go
to the occult shops and buy the satanic literature and set
up their own local independent groups, From hundreds of
interviews that [ have perscnally conducted in every part of
the country, [ encounter a persistent pattern everywnere. All
the stories fit the same mold: animal and buby sacrifices, the
use of candles and other ritualistic props, robes, chanting,
etc. All of these victim-survivors, from children to adults,
are all telling the same basic story.

“In the McMartin case, {or example, before any criminal
charges were filed against anyone. 460 complaints were filed
with the Manhattan Beach police. Are we o believe that 460
families fed their children the same story of ritualistic sexual
abuse, animal sacrifices, etc.? This is a suburban, alfluent
area, middle class and up—nat the kind of people inclined
toward the belief in satanic conspirucicé."

How many children are really missing?

Gunderson attacked Lanning's recent claims that the
number of documented cases of missing chiidren in the Unit-
ed States last year was under 100, with the majority of those
cases being teenagers fleeing rotten home environments;

“The FBI has an accurate count of the number of automo-
biles stolen every year. It knows the number of homicides,
rapes, and robberies. But the FBI has no idea of the number
of children who disappear every vear. They simply do not
ask for the statistics. Every month every major police depart-
ment in the United States files its uniform crime statistics
with the FBI. it would be simple for the bureau to add one
more column to the statistics and pet a breakdown of every
reported case of missing children. But they don't doit. They
have no scientific basis for making any estimates about the
number of missing children—not to even mention children
who are kidnaped {or ritualistic purposes and. in sotne cases,
murdered. [ arm convinced that the FBI does not ask for these
statistics because they do not want to sce them, They would
be conftronted with an instant public vutery for actica. b
cause the figures would show a major social problem. Tl
problem would demand action.

“Up until several years ago, there was a built-in prejudice
among even local police and proseculors against investigal-
ing ritualistic crimes. [ have interviewed parcnls who went
1o the police with detailed accounts [ron their children hav-
ing been sexually abused. Assoon as the investigations began
1o get into areas of ritualistic activities the probes would be
shut down. i don't think that this was due to satanist penctra-
tion of law enforcement in every instance. [ think that there
was a built-in prejudice.

EIR May 25 1990

“Fortunately, in the past few years, a number of local
police investigators in different parts of the country have
seriously taken up the issue of satanic crime. In some cases,
these officers have developed their expertise on their own
time. Now, however, local police are more conscious of
the growing menace represented by satanic related crime,
ritualistic violence, etc. But the problem is national. Many
of the cnimes we are talking about—interstate transporting
of pomographic material, kidnaping, interstate drug traffick-
ing, etc.—are federal crimes, A federal clearing house for
intelligence on satanic-related crime is urgently needed.

‘I have evidence chiseled in stone
showing that the U.S. Army and the
Department of Justice covered up
that satanic angle and framed up Dr.
McDonald. The McDonald case could
have exposed a major heroin-
smuggling operation out of Vietnam
involving highly placed Army
officials running drugs into the U.S.
in the body cavities of dead GIs.”

Ratherthan creating such a capability to assist the work being
done by local police and many private groups, the FBI is
consciously attempting to bury the entire issue and drive local
police into dropping their own efforts.

“l am convinced that we are confronted with a serious
satanic penetration of every level of society, government at
every level.

I was first exposed to this problem of penetration when |
investigated the McDonald case. Within 10 months of being
hired, [ had obtained a signed affidavit from Helene Stokeley,
a member of the satanic cult that carried out the murders of the
McDonald family. Yetanoverzealous prosecuterignored that
evidence and proceeded to prosecute Dr. McDonald. [have
2vidence chiseled in stone showing that the U.S. Army and
the Department of Justice covered up that satanic angle and
(ramed up Dr. MeDonald. Why? Among other things the Mc-
Donald case could have exposed a major heroin-smuggling
operation out of Vietnam involving highly placed Army offi-
cials running drugs into the U.S. in the body cavities of dead
American Gls—green body bags loaded with heroin. Ele-
ments of this story even came out publicly in the Jan. [, 1973
issue of Time magazine. Butthatwas justthetipoftheiceberg.
When the McDonald case goes into a retrial—as 1 am confi-
dent it will—-there will be definite information about the cov-
erup—the drug angle and the corruption of the prosecution.”
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ARMY AND C.I.A. INVOLVEMENT IN BRINGING

DRUGS TO THE UNITED STATES FROM VIETNAM

A Report
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In 1980 an informant told me that drugs were being flown jinto
Army bases from Viet Nam in the late 1960's and eariy 1970's,
I visited the library and researched the subject.. To my surprise
there has only been one article written on this topic in a nation-
al publication, (See attached Time Magazine article January 1,

1973).

I have been told by informants that the Army personnel involved in
this operation, who were subsequently prosecuted were a minute per-
centage of those active in the drug operation. I have 2lso been
told that some high ranking Army officers who were in charge of
this drug ring have never been identified, Informants have advised
that the Army investigation of the operation was controlled and
manipulated to conceal its magnitude and the extent of participa-
tion. If true, this accounts for the Army drug cover up of the

MacDonald murders as described by Helena Stoeckley.

Helena Stoeckley advised that her Satanic Cult group planned the
MacDonald murders Halloween night 1969, At that time MacDonald was
assigned to the military hospital in Fort Bragg, N.C. but was moon-
lighting for extra money at the civilian hospital iﬁ Fayetteville,
Most military personnel sought treatment for drug overdose at the
civilian rather than the military hospital to avoid a dishonorable
discharge. Someone at the civilian hospital was reporting these

individuals to Army officials and they were dishonorably discharg-

ed.



Stoeckley told P,.E, Beasley, a retired Fayetteville police officer,
that her Satanic Cult group was trafficking drugs during this per-
iod, (Stoeckley was an informant for Beasley at the time). One
of their members delivered drugs to New York City every other
week, The group planned and carried out the MacDonald murders
without the knowledge or approval of the drug community which
included a number of civilians (at least two attorneys) and
military personnel., Stoeckley told Beasley that the leaders of
the Fayeteville/Fort Bragg drug network felt that their operation
would be exposed if the Satanic Cult group was jinvestigated for

the murders so they framed Dr. MacDonald,

Stoeckley told Beasley and me in October 1980 she would "drop a
bombshell® and "tell all” if given immunity. I asked the Department
of Justice for immunity for her. When Dr. MacDonald's new defense
attorney (a former Assistant U.S. Attorney) learned about this in
1982, he wrote to the Department of Justice and told them to dis-

regard my request, There was never any follow up.

Stoceckley died in January 1983. She had been dead in her apartment
for four days, She was nude from the waist down, the kitchen faucet

was running® and her six month old child was alive on the floor,

*According to informants, Satanists almost always leave a satanic
sign at the murder scene, Running water is a known satanic sign,



According to the autopsy report she died of "slight" phenonia of
each lung and cirrhosis of the liver, (Normally this is a linger-:
ing death not a sudden death). A week before she died she was
beaten up in a parking lot and told to keep her mouth shut. Pour
days before she died she called Beasley who lived five hours away
and told Beasley she had an emergency and must see him imnediate-
ly. Beasley called MacDonald's defense attorney who forbid him

to go to Stoeckley.
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CRIME

Coffins a.d Corruptions

The literature of the ilficit nurcotics
irude bristles with tales of petniciously
inpenous capers uid offic ifd corruplion.
i1 will probably be a lang time, liow-
ever, before any new chapters can lop
the 1w aow wnjulding. ln ane cate. it
iz believed thut traffickers wsed the bod-
ivs and caskeis of Awrerivan sesrvicemen
tr gmuggle drugs inio the US. from
Sowtheast Asia. la the second. hupe
quentities of heroin confiscoied by the
New York polive deparinent were 3y3-
temastically stolea. put back into the
streel trade, und muy Row be g source

of horse for the hididuys. Herewith re- -

ports on the Iwo cascs:

Grisly Smuggling
- It looked like a routine Right home
from Southeast Asia with & stop at
Hickam Field, Hawaii, before the final
«g W Dover Air Force Base in Del-
iware. Aboard the KC-135 were 64 pas.
many of them Gl and two
nelitary coffins. Suddcenly, the plane was
wdered to reroute slighily and land at
Andrews Air Force Base in Maryland,
"here federa!l suthorities, acting oa a
ip that 20 kilos of heroin were aboard,
1rwally took the frampor apart. They
«d ot find any drugs. bui they did dis-
over that onc of 1w two bodies, which
ad undergonc autopsy carlier, had re-
ently been restitched,

The agents arrested Thomas Ed-
ard Southeriand, 31, of Castie Hayne,
"C. who was dressed jn the uniform
{3 US. Army sergeant Southeriand,
tho falscly claimed he had served a
vefve.year hitch in the Army, was at-
sted on charges of impenonation and
ing fake documents,

Southerland was arraigned in US
districl court in Baltimore and held ia
liew of $50,00Q bail. That scemed pret-
ty stifl for the formal charges, but As-
sistant US. Attorney Michae!l E Marr
madc the bail stick by convincing a dis-
trict court last week that Southerland
was an “incredibly high bail risk.™ The
reason: federal authorities believe that
Southerland is an operative in an in-
ternational ring that allegedly has beea
smuggling millions of dollars worth of
heroin inta the U.S. over the past eight
years. The principal modus iransportati,
investigators contend, is G.I cadavers

The grisly logistics are not as dif-
ficuli as they may appear to be. Smug-
glers with access to miliwry. facilities
apparently have managed 1o sew the
heroin into the corpses in Southeast
Asia. While the body count it low these
days, itonly takes a few to bring in asiz.
abre“ache of drugs. The smugglers can
do this—as well as travel back and forth
at will—bz dint of counterfeil creden-
tials. On this flight the heroin was pre-
sumably removed at Hickam Field,
where many military transports from
Indochina stop for 16 to 24 hours be-
fore proceeding to the mainland. The
planes there are under minimal guard.

Since there are no customs inspec-
tions, this is relatively easy. Authontics
estimate that the ring buys the drug in
Southeast Asia for $1,700 & kilo and re--
sells it in the States for up to $250,000,
A full-scale investigation ¥ under way
both in the US. and in Southeast Asia,
If it bears out these suspicions, the
nation—already battered by the sorry
conflict—will find itsell face to face
with the most vicious case of war.
profiteering in its history.

G-ORAPED COMHME OF LAV EMEN COWMND HOME
gruly logittics ore not o difficuit.
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The following article appeared‘in the April, 1988 issue of

INTERVIEW Magazine:

Note Mr., Daniel Sheehan states the CIA flew drugs into the U.S.

during the Viet Nam War, If the Army and the CIA flew drug# in-

_— F

to the U.S§, during this period there poasibly was collusidﬁﬁbe-_

tween members of these agencies,

— nfs -




ERIC ALTERMAN: So you're going 1o nail
the “tecrer team”™ in court, Let's start at

the beginning. We've got a bombing that -

tokes place when?

DANIEL SHEEHAN: May 30, 1984,
EA:.Contra leader Eden Pustord, who's
not cooperating with the CIA, is bombed
at his press conference in La Penco, Nic-
aragua, just over the Costa Rican border.
Three journalists are killed— T
DS: And five others—anonjournalists.
Eighteen to twenty-four people are seri-
ously injured, We don’t kmow the cxact
EA: Pastora is injured but not killed. The
United States blames the Sandinistas.
DS: The United Siates docsn’t do any-
lhlng The Reagan administration——ex-
ecutive branch, State Department, and
ClA—all accuse the Sandinistas.

EA: Your client, ABC cameraman Tory
Avirgan, It injured i the bombing. He and
his wife, fellow journalist Martha Honey,
launch an investigation for the Commirtee
to Protect Journalists; they name John
Hull as the man who. facilitated the

bombing. .
DS: That's right.

EA: John Full sues them for Libel. wally biack ares when they decided when they were back 3t C1A headquarters .
DS: Brings an actual criminal charge wp .L:u ximmuﬁwmm :i?:: in Langley, Virginia, doing Western Hemi-
lgumﬂmmCosaRm. : nate Castro. In order 1o disguise it, they sphere stull, which was primarily Chile—

DS: Right, l:udm'[‘ouymszrma.

“Look, you ought to continue with this.

thing,. sue them in the foderal court in
Miami. We'll do that for you.™ In May of
1986, they retained the Christic lastitute to
prepare a civil case agzinst 29 people who

caie's shipment af arms 1o mount an Hlegal
war agzinst Nicaragua. Pastora was in the
way. Members of the syndicate took sieps
1o eliminate him.

EA: This is the CIA?

DS: This is men in the CIA, There's a
group of men within, and around, the CIA
who've been involved together in covert
activities since the passage of the National
Security Act in 1947, which set up the
Central Intelligence Agency. Clark
Cliffocd [Counsel to the President under
Truman} stated expressly that there was
never any intention to allow members of
the CIA the right to engage in covert ac-

tions. What happened is that field oper-

ators in the agency decided to gamer that

authority for themselves. But we can't
really get at any of them because they
weren't directly iavolved in the supply of
military equipment that injured our cli-
ents. We tracked as far back as we could,

10 1959, 10 find the guys who were difectly

involved. We saw very clearly that they

had undertaken a virtually identical opera-

tion against Cuba.

EA: This is the “secret team™?

DS: Exactly right. They crosded into a

Johnay Roselli, Sam Giancana—these
were garden-variety Mafiosi. That way, if
any part of their enterprise was cver ex-
posed, people would say the mob did it It
was 3 good piece of disinformatioa. li was
belicvable. They got in bed with organized ~

Al Wi Dllack WICH he nad poruciys

s out all over 1 oor, trying 1o fig-
ure outwhohcmgoing&obrin;in. He

uge mong tnbesmen #s “unconven-
tional warlarc™ asscis , During 1965, Van
“Pao’s competitors in the opium-trafficking
business were mysteriously assassinated,
Vang Pao was toally gralclul 1o be the
monopoly coatroller of opium in exchange
for his services, It was a very subtle and
smooth jon. Shackley, Clines.and

, operation
< Oflie’s buddy Richard Secord didn't want

the comnwnist Pathet Lao [fthe Laotian
equivalent of the Viet Congl to come into
power, Thcy told Vang Pao, “We've got
some trainers here™ Card Jenkins, Chi Chi
Nuiiminmy,  and Du-«h Thawe?, Thev en-
gaged in an “overt™ covert operation,
which essentislly consisted of hunting
down the lmdcmhlp of the Pathet Lao.and

2 “covert”™ mvmmm.whmham

nated them, ¥t

Bmallyﬂ:ewbolepmgnmmSoulh- :

I_know they were ggﬁ" ﬂ.- 16 _recruit an
opivm wariocd named Vang Pac in )

cast Asia ran from 65 to *75. Even though .

Shackley and Clines bounced out of there 5= .
for a two-year period, from 71 0 *D3— .

charge of Far East operations. At that
point, Carl Jenkins asked for carly retire-
ment (rom the CIA. He went 1o Australia.
Then Richard Secord started showing up -
in Australia. Chi Chi Quintero started
showing up in Australia. Tom Clines

conspired to blow up the press conference. o they assassinate Castro, started showing up in Australia_Michael
Mocehrmﬁll}lr.wuedmgmgundathc d;epay::fml?:;ddmun;dcuing Hand, 3 former Green Beret, started
Racketeer Inflienced 2nd Cocrupt Organi- -
-organized a “ariminal racketeering eMer  Jihed relationships wilhl the Mafis, - B e s L ﬁ;é,w.m
prisc” that engaged in drug smuggling,  here's a Jot of information that the Mafia yd ve gt

guarunaing, political assassinations,
moncy laundering, and other criminal acts
in support of the contras and earlier covert
Under the RICO Act, we are given
broad powers 10 subpoena and examine

these people’s business reconds and other -

transactions. Under R1C0, in orderto have
standing to prosecute the syndicate, a
wember of the syndicate or onc of its licu-
tenants has 10 have injured you in your
commercial activities, A cameraman's
equipment was blown up and his business
wrecked. We've got standing, then, to go
after the people who bombed him. We're
going after people like John Hull, Felipe
Vidal, René Corvo, the Villavende broth-
ers, Ramén Palscio, and others, We talk
sbout the detailed mectings that took place
to plan thc bombing. We name who was
there. We're saying that they used C4
aploswcs whacil were part o!' the syndi-

v W€
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covert operations group. It's a whole mi-
lieu in which to move. Theodore Shackley
ran the operation, It was shut

- -
EA: How do you know that Clines was his
deputy?

DS: Clines was the director of training. [
know that because I've talked to Carl
Jenkins, a feliow CIA agent, who trained
the guys on the ground. Clines took over
from Jeakins. Shackley went over to Laos.

! know that from talk} le in
Laos. t from talking to puys in
_the Criminal Investigation Division of 1
US. Army who met with him, | know that

from talking to Jerry Zeilman, chiel of

AT IR Eeneralcomsul Tor the Commitise .

2liad

on s jL.m\_.an' TT971-72]. whe

investigative report on the Nugan-Hand
Bank to prove it. We've also gat direct

- infocmation on the toansge, of weapons

removed from Vietnarm during the last two
yursofthewutdbrougmloanmdoor
air base in Thailand. You've got moncy
going down to Nugan-Hand and weaponry
going to the air basc. -

EA: So these men in hizh itions in the
Cid are smuggling heroin out of Laos and

ietnam, gtoring guny in Thailand, and
P = -

DS: That's right. ’

EA: John Stockwell, Ralph McGehee, and
Frank Snepp—dissident ex~CIA agents—
have problems with your thesis at this
point. They attribute the iransportation of
heroin and the smuggling of guns directly
to the CIA.

DS: They're uym; that this is definitely
the C1A runaing the operation as a matter
of policy. | don’t know that to be truc. If
Stockwell, McGehee, and Sncpp want to

mesie that the o M h it theee mrsee thay




tacking me for being more conservative 1n
my charges than they are. They're saying
that the CIA did it. I'm saying that ali e
got is that these men did it.
EA: Pick it up from there,
DS: At that stage, from 1971, when the
Phocnix Project was.exposed, to 1976,
which was the year to elect 8 new presi-
dent, there was a whole chain of public
_ revelations about covert operations by
Senator Frank Church's Select Commitiee
to Study Government Operations, Not just
the Phocnix Project o the Cuban gtufT, bu

2lso domestic covert operations: FBI
« _phone ta 2

Splicer, and u ClA plot
o overthrow clected socialist president
Salvador Allende in Chile was being

u%.
. 75, Shackley, who was the associ-

_ ate deputy director for operations—this is _

a savvy guy we're dealing with—says,

. “We've got potential big trouble here.” He

. calls a mecting, off the record. A Conver-
sation occurs in the winter of *75 40776,in
the armored limousine of Richard Secord.

" Edwin Wilson, who's sitting there, says,
“What if Carter gets elected? What's
going to happen to our operations? We're
going 1o have to set up some sort of opera-
tion "outside,” because we know how cs-
sential these activities are.™ All the steps
being taken—shipping the weapons (0
Thailand, the moaey to Australia—arc
“preparations.” In my opinion, they are
not a “back channel™ for the agency. They
are preparations for an “off-the-shelf™ op-
eration, il it becomes necessary.

EA: Like that described by Ollie North at
the Iran/contrs Aearings?. - -
DS: Exactly. After Carter was elected in
November of 1976, Shackley, Clines,
Secord, Erich von Marbod [assistant sec-
retary of s1ate for For Eastemn offairs un-
der Kissiniger], and Wilsoa met at the
Crystal City Marriott: Hotel. They said,
- “Bingo! It's happened. We're looking ata
reforms sdministration here. This means
curtains for our operation. We're going to
have to set up a private company to be able
to continue.” And they sef up the Intema-
tional Rescarch and Trade Corporation
(IRT).Onc of Wilson's attomneys started
setting things up over in Switzerland; they
set something up down in the Grand
Caymans. They sct up the account in
Switzerland; IRT became partners with the
Egyptian-American and Service
-Compu.ny_' (EATSCO). Clines came out of

alticer for IRT, which later becanw EATS-
CO, because EATSCO owned 51 percent
of IRT. That's their opcration. The part-
ners were Shackley, Clines, Second, von
Marbod, and Wilson,

EA: This company wus set up to trangfer

armx 1o Egvptin the afternaath of the Coamp -

David Accord? T
DS: That’s right. This is the ~off-the-
shelf™ operation. -

EA: Tell me ubout their connection o the
Shuk and Somoza. :
DS: The link between lran and Nicaragua
ix really a fascinating one. Wilson was
working for Clines and Shackley in lran.

and-destroy missions agzinst alleged ter
rorists opposing the Shah,
EA: Officially or unofficially?

- EAr Wa

call a real live lcnori:lofra};l.i:n"; ba:e

: The executive braanch would, Tk
were direct-action teams, I'm not takis
posilion on this,  good or.bad. |
Shcklc_y': group is assassinating the

_ WIJSOP i3 told to pass the information
the Nicaraguans being trained in Liby:

.~ Chi Chi Quintero,

“EA: Who was Chi Chi Quintero work.
Jor? . ) :

DS: For Shackley and Clines.

on the CIA roll wh
" eorge Bush was the director unc

'_.'_;5 id Ford?
= [§; No. He worked in the securit

He was supplying electronic surweillance
equipmcnt W the SAVAK, the Shah's see
cret police, 10 help them in their scarch-

CXICAN naitona

DS: Officially through 1976. But Wilson's. .
3 Tn October of 1977, Carter cuts off milit

funding was axed because he wouldn't

reveal what the program was about, How-
ever. in 1977 Wilson discovered that bhe

.was dill being funded—by someonc clse.

He was working directly for Shackley and

Clines, who were both still in the agency. -

EA: So Wilson wus unwittingly working for
a private company and no longer for the
US. goneramemt?

DS: Wittingly or unwittingly—with
Wilson, it doesn't make much difference,
as long as he thinks he's covered. He's

doing that operation. He's going with

ihem when they bust all these people—

they line them up and blow them away.
They kill them, onc right after another,

R

time after time, mission after mission. He
knew exactly what was happening,
EA: They were opponenss of the Shah? -
DS: That's right. Then they discover that
there's & group of Iranians being trained
outside lran who are coming back into the
cowntry sad assassinating the SAVAK

equipment and further intelligence ini
mation to Somoza. In February of 19
) _A.\Vﬂu.m. Clines, Doug Schlachter-
- hongtime Wilson associate—Quinte
and Good-Time Charlie Wilson-—a ¢
mfmm'&ns—ﬁytoN’mm
ua'mth.Samnmdnﬂahimadt
they‘re going to give him intclligence
formation on his oppoaents, coming is
Nicaragus, who ought to be assassinatc
'm:yhayeupeci:lmu-itymmo{ﬁ
mee, paid $80,000 apiece, headed up
Chi Chi Quintero. We've got the pape:
-, the contracts, everything. And they of)
=" 10 sell Somoza the weapons that have be
, ag off. They carry on negotiatioas for
yeax, from February of 1978 1o February
1979. The deal is closed by Chi Chi Qui
tero. How do [ know that? Because Qui
~ %oro wold Carl Jenkins about it in deta
i EA: Why do you think Jenkins pave
this information?

leadership. Shackicy and Clines tip Wilson  DS: To try o protect the CIA. He sat
that they're being trained somewhere in ' down in 2 meeting with this guy Fergus
\bys. Wilson moves in with fellow CIA - the deputy of Bob Gites [deputy dire:
ageot Frank Terpil and the others, who first  of the CIAJ, who said, “I want you
start supplying slow fuses to the Libyans,  understand this: Shackley's openation

then C-4 explpsives, then trainers 1o us€  not the CIA's. If you're going-to suc h
the C4s, assassins, and itgoeson et the chips fall where they may. It i
up the hi y until Wilson can locate  ys.” ;

the base. He finds the base. HegetsaPLO - So they've got a major assassinal
contact 10 tell him when the next group of -~ operation going on down there in Cen
five people are Jeaving Libya for Iran. He * America. They started to supply equ
gets the false names on their passporis and . ment to Somoza before he fell. Afterw:
their flight numbers. And thea they're as- .. Quintero reestablished the contract :
sassinated. He also finds out that 2 group " continued to supply Somoza's top fift:
of Nicaraguans and Salvadocans, as well” - military commanders, in their incamat
as people agoains: Mm:os il‘l the Philip- : “asthe “contras.” To this day, the top fi
pincs, are being trained in Libya. - teenof the fiflees, military commander
EA: These are lefi-wing pfaplf? " the contra army are the same men v
DS: Oh, yes. They're all in Libya: oppo-  were present at those meetings with Qt
ncnts of Marcos, opponents of Somoza,  tero. They're being supplicd by Shack
opponents of the government in El Sal-  Clines, Sccord, and Albert Hakim, v
vador, opponents of the government in became involved with them. Secord u




Get me to Ollie North.

DS: Janaary "81, in comcs Ronald Reagan.
“The new adn;:'miumim decides to su\sg!‘!
military equipment Lo the coniras. at
arc they going 1o use? They've got a whole
gunrunning actwork st up by Theodore
Shackley.

EA: Did Bill Casey hawe any relationship
with these people? .

DS: Well, Shackley was the director of the
wansition team foc covert opcrations for
the Reagan administration, selected by
Bill Casey. But they couldn’t bring
Shackley. back into the CIA, begcause i
would reveal that he was Wilson's partnct,
and, by this point, Wilson had been in-
dicted for selling arms 10 Qaddafi.

EA: What happens then?

DS: Casey takes gver the contrd supply
opcration. This is where it's not clear. The
‘-!muatimwehncisdmdncmmed
the same supply network-—the same guys
who got caught mining the Nicaraguan
harbors and passing out assassination
manuals. This is po sccident, Well, if there
wis y no big assassination peo-
pmgoingmdownm.whalmall
those dead bodies? They were just assassi-
pations from the program. And. as of
198!, a particular guy had 1o give the-okay
onaliofthcsehiubdmu\cycouldbe
made. That was William Buckley.

EA: William Bucklcy, the CIA agent who
was held hostage? .
DS: That's right. The head of the antiter-
of the CIA, whom they stu-
become the Beirut
station chief for the agency. In March of
84, Buckkymkidmppcdmdukcnom
w0 the Bekaa Valley outside Beirut. He was
menu!::ntolnn.tod\cbolycityof(}um.

tut brought back to dic in the Bekaa
Valley. .

EA: Does this explain the CIA's and the
White House's obsession with Buckley?
DS: That's exactly right. Because he
started talking about the “ofl-the-shell™
operation—ithe ‘assassination program.
EA: Why haven't the Iranians revealed
-what he said?

DS: Because that's exactly what has given
them the leverage 1o get the Tow missiles.
EA: But right now, thal's over with?

DS: It isn"t over with. It isn't close o over
with. George Shuliz made thrce more
passcs at getting those missiles, even after
the arms deal was revealed, You just go
check it. [The public record of the
tran/contra affair shows only one meeting,
ot December 13, 1986, between State De-

periment and CIA officials and represen-
sasives of the Iranian government after the
arms sales were revealed—ed.]

EA: The existence of Buckley's vidcutaped
confession is keeping Iran safe from ihe
United States?

NS: Thet's exactly right, That's why the

|

same ones who

AL LMSL Gl i T YT R T A
November of '84. 1U's no coincidence:

you've got this pavale enterprisc engaged
'n 2 number of operations. They've got an
assassination program going. which is
functioning under Shackley, Clines, and
Quintero. They've gt Secord supplying
wcapons. They're supplying weapons not
only to the contras, but also to the anti-
Marxist UNITA rebcls in Angola and the
rebels in Ethiopia, as they had to the Smith
government in Rhodcsia i the "70s—all
over the place. They've got $1X major

atcrs of operation. Coagress doesn’t have
the spine, from their point of view, 1o do
what has to be done to fight the commu-
nists. Then, when they take Buckley in
Iran, it (ms out these guys who are in-

" volved in the “off-the-shell™ apenation are

the same oncs who were climinaling ter-
rocists ia Lran with Wilson, Why is it that,
d)cnmc;uy&whommnnin;d\emﬁlo
ducconrrusomchOWmdupindnemiddle

of the Tow missile salc? Why does that

happen? There must be more people
:mnddunthnwhoc:nspgkﬁ:ﬁ.But'
youdon'lh:vcmo:tpcoplcthmmuwbo
work for Shackley, That's how that thing
comes o

McMicha who also works at the Chris-
tic Institute is a former CIA ageri—a
“dissidens™ CIA ageni—says that this is
on!yapasﬁn:bpathe:is.' o
DS:lhwhbauusedwpcoplewhowld '

EA- First §f all, how do you know that
Shaciley i the man in charge here? David

* me that Secord, Hakim, and Clines were

to the contras are the
said that this was

Shackley's operation.

supplying wezpoas

EA: You'we given those sources 1o the
Jjudge, bt you haven't relecased them (0 the
media?

DS: That's right. . _
EA: You refuse 10 give them to the medfa?

officer. Wheaton was an antiter-
rorist advisor to the SAVAK for the U.S.
Army. He knows all these guys. He was
involved with some of the officers in the
Air Force's special investigations secion
who were looking into cost overfuns and
overcharges from when Secord was the
Forcign Military Sales director.
EA: So your sources arc Jenkins and
Wheaton?

DS: Right. Jenkins, Wheaton, and
Ferguson.

EA; What happened next?

DS: Casey comes on board, and the supply
network functions from June of 1981, But
by March of "84, Cascy knew that the jig -
was up. Congress was going to pass the

E ol

1ake «..if hands oll end el 1t run. A il
continucs to run. |

EA: What is Ollic North's relationship o
the "enterprize™? .. '
DS: North was the deputy dicector of the
National Security Council in charge of
“political and military liaison,” whatever

thal mcans, He was “liaisoe™ 0 the socret

e e
RREE R o

team. Buckley was kidnapped in March of .
‘4. and in Apeil of that year the Nationaly
Security Council Decision Directive 138,
was signed. The directive formed 3 Ter-
rorist Interagency Working Group headed
by none other than Ollic North. Ollie was,
an expert on lerrorism; he got involved,
with the antiterrorist dimensions of the,
thing. Then the CIA took its hands ofl.
Since Ollie was more involved than he was,
supposed 1o be, given the Boland Amend-
ment, all the fire came down on him.
EA: an;s iaking the hit.
DS: That's right, But be ain’t running the,
how, S R
EA: Tell me what the show is with regard 1o,
drug running in Nicaragua and how your.
cliemts were wronged.
DS: The fact is. we don’t have any evi-
dence that the contras were direcdy in-
volved in drug smuggling until mid- 1983
o _mid-19 when Congress was con-
sidening cutting off funding. For ycars, the
ani-Castro 2506 Brigade in Miami has
acted as the middleman for the Medellia
Cartel and the Galante family—the
Mafia—to being cocaine into the United
States. They use the moncy o buy weap=
ons. They've got warchouses full for that %
great day when they can reuke the fa-
therland. They saw that the syndicate was
trying to open up the Southern Froat, on
the border between Nicaragua and Costs
Rica.nuruPenca.Thcyuid.“Why
don'tw;odwnt&mtmdauhlhhu-
other base outside the United States?”
it was a double agenda: to get involved
with anticommunist fighting and 10 set up
a midshipment point for drug smuggling.
They wanied to ally themselves with the
FDN [Nicaraguan Democratic Force—
the main contra army], which was getting
supplied by the syndicate. The FDN said
okay, but Eden Pastora refused 10 deal with
them. He and the FDN were rival contra
factions. and Pastora was already on the
Southern Front. The Cubans got all upeet.
They went 1 John Hull.
EA: An American citizen living on a ranch
in Costa Rica.
DS: A North American guy. ‘Twenty-five
down there. He's not oaly a recipient
of the syndicate’s weapons for the consras
down there; he's the base of operations foi
ultrs-right-wing crazies, like Tom Poscy's
Civilian Military Assistance group.
EA: This is ani American far-right para-
military orgunization, @ Soldier of For
tune—type proup? . %af
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IPasiora 10 join the FDN. Hull's guys,
I being more sophisticated than the sverage
'bear, start saying, “Hey, what's the story
" with this guy Pastora? Are you kiddiag?
Just blow him sway.” .

Then Buckley is kidnapped. [Duanc]
Dewey Clarridge, who was ruaniag
Latin American operations, is made the
director of the C1A's Counterterrorism
Center. He replaces Buckicy. He delivers
an ukimatum to Pastora through coafre
leader Alfonso Robeclo: “You've got 30
days. Either you submit totally to the con-
wol of the FON—the FDN will run the
Sowthera Front, and you will take onders
from them—aor you'rs out of this aper-
Son.” Cames the J0th, Pastors is ﬂ:lh
sand nght up 10 them. Going 10 [}
press conlference and spit ia their cycs. He
calis 2 press conference, they blow Mmup.
EA: But what cxacily is the conneclion 1o
she “secret tcam™?

DS: Shackicy was in charge of the axsaxsi-
astion program, which they code-aamed
“Fish Fire,” Secord wax in charpe of air
opcrations, the supply of weaponry.
They've tried 1o open up the Southern

Front. Their people have got the power 1o
come in and run the Southern Froat, and
this guy has got to go. So he docs. The

erilerprise mot only supplied the U4 ex-

plosives with the specific knowledge that
they would be used for terrorist bombings
inside Nicaragua, against civilians, to
show that the Sandiaistas can’t protect
people.but;lso.&memaspeciﬁcob-

jective: 10 get rid of Pastors. .
EA: What do you hope 10 accomplish wish
she gffidavit against these guys?

DS: We hope 1o obain all the information
on the activitics of these pcople from Jeau-
ay 1, 1959, 10 show the poople of the

United States, in an irrefutsble way, what
happened. Then we will obtain a judgmeat
against the “secret team.” We will require
that the court face the question, which

scbody wants to ask: does the execwtive
beanch have the authority 1o allow people
_% myrder in a nondeclared war situatioa? |
don't think so. We want to get that nuled
wpon. Then, very importanty, we want lo
demonstrate that an “off-the-shelf,” sand-

ing-alone, self-financing covert-opera-
tions capacity, which the lran/contra
investigation supposedly revealed and put

an end to, existed in this form since 1977;
exists today; and will continue to exist,

wnless something is done to stop it.

EA: The Christic Institute, you, and speci-
fically this affidavit have very little credi-
Wity in Washingion.

DS: Because Washington didn't want 0
admit that the enterprise existed in the 8rt

place. .

EA: Why didn't you come shrough with,
your sources when you testified before the
House Select Commlitee on Nercotics

DS: Do you want 1o hear bow that thing
went? 111 tell you exactly how, 1 said,
“Look, the Democratic majority in Con-
gress is trying ‘o get information to prove
that the contras arc running drugs. The
Repuhlican Party in this administration
supports the coniras. Ergo, the Re-
publican Party is endorsing drug smug-
gling in this country. fsa’t that awful?
That's nax how this thing should go.™ 1

said, "1'm prenty willing to give you the -

sources. But if | give them 10 you, the
Republican guys sitting here—Bob Dor-
aan [Renublican. Califarnial an the: oth-
ers—will be compelied to deny it. They'1l ¢
say that it isn’t wrue. They will be com-
pelied 10 go out and talk W their convra
frcnds and tell them exactly who the
sources are. So 1°d like to proposc that we
torm & subcommitice U1 thfce Ke-
publicans, chosen by the Republicans, and
two Democrats, chosen by the Democrats,
s0 that the Republicans coatrol the sub-
group. 1 will sit down with them and give
them every single source I've got. Not
oaly that—! will personally take you to &
source.”

EA: Why doesn't Washingion believe you
ioday, even after all that we've heard?
DS: Because it's taboo, 1alking about this
group.

EA: But it s moxt 1aboo among liberal Dem-
ocrats. ;

DS: It sure is taboo among liberal Demo-
crats. Liberal Demaocrats are being told o
vote $36 million 10 the contras. What, are
you kidding?

EA: You showldn't say that, because you

DS: But you waich what they're going 0
do. The Republicans arc all mosning and
grosning right now, saying, “You've got lo
support the $36 million for the coatrasyor
else we're not going to be able to stop the
Sandinistas.” I've run into this all the

six foet and six-foot-four. That's sxactly
how they function in this wown. [The ad-
ministration’s $36 million plan was aar-
rowly defeated in the House. Democratic
leaders then proposed an “alternative™
330 million contra aid plan, whick was
also defeated. —ed.}

EA: What's the essence of this corruption?
DS: It's dialectical, deriving from prag-
matic, Jocal politics, There's no real cffec-
tive protection of the public interest.
What's the most radical statement you can'!
get out of Senator Dodd [Democrat, Con--
aecticus]? Dodd will say, “We all agree:
that something should be done about the:
Sandinista government down there be--
cause, you know, they're Marxists, but we :

“disagree oa how it should be done.™’

o
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EA: What was the function of the {ranicon-
ira committee?
DS: The function of the lra/contra com-
mittoe was (o respond to the fact that Ed
Meese was gelting abead of the curve. We
were talking to these guys for six months
to try to get them to set up a select commit-
tee. We were offering them any sources
they wanted. They woulda't do a thing
about it becausc there was no short-term
political advantage. It's a criticism of the
limitations of our democratic system. The
difference between reality and political
pretense is profound in this town. I'm not
trying to be vulgar or hanging my tic inmy
drink with these people. I'm simply saying
that the Coastitution is in major danger
here. There is 2 covert structure in place.
which Congress knows is in place. These
guys are pot dumb. They know this thing
exists, but they doa’t want w talk about it.
.When we were trying 10 set up a select
committee hearing, Peter Rodino, the
Democratic chairman of the House Judici--
ary Committee, said, “My God, if this is
true, my whole life bas been a lie. I've
been telling people to vote for their coa-
gressman, to write to their congressman if
they disagree with a certain policy. If this
is true, we haven't beca in charge. I'm not
_ going to investigate snything like that.”
What does that mecan? The evolution of
our political coasciousacss has 3 loag way
to go.
The difficulty is that the American peo-
ple have a deep and sbiding sensc that
they're being hoodwinked by politicians.
“They don't know exactly how. The fact is,
when you go out and tell them about this
thing, they say, “Right!™ Seventy-three
percent of the American poopic don‘t sup-
poct giving a dime 10 the conrras. The
lowest the polls hawe goae is fifty-ninc
percent. How are these guys reflecting that
over here in Washington? Do you sec sev-
enty-three percent of the congressmen say-
ing, "My constituenw don't support this™?
EA: A lot of people who are hoping for
your success feel that you've overplayed
your hand; that, by act being careful
enough about the accusations and sources
in your affidavit, which may be seized
upon in court, you could put the country in
an even worse position, in effect clearing
these guys by desiroying your own
credibility.
DS: The fact is, without the affidavit, we
wouldn't be anywhere 2t all. 1've sct forth
the information on the basis of a good faith
belief as to what is true, and [ have dared to
say what nobody wanted to say. There may
be a disagreement over particular items.
Obviously, {'1 be able to demonstrate that
big opium moncy has been used to fund a
coverl operation. We're very big on that.
Former agents are saying that they believe
it's true,

macy

LA, David Morichar  Lnrisiic, u not

30 sure.

DS: For someone not to belicve it, they

don't know it, and they have & rcgular

proclivity for saying that if they don't

know, it can't be true, “How could some-

thing be true without my knowing i7"
That is the arrogance of Washington. That
it what we ran into at the very beginning.

But we're in the process of showing se-

riatim that our claims arc true, 1t's my
opinion that we have been very responsi-
ble and will be held responsible for prov-
ing what we've said. The fact is that we
have laid it down in a court of law. In the
deposition, the defendants were. pleading,
the Fifth Amendment, or claiming the,
privilege not to talk about if Tor “nationa)

security™ reasons. They're not saying it

isn't true, noc are they willing to say how it
En'tte. 0 v e T '

- Theodors Shackiey fust st o st publizhed an
n the Journal of Defenac and Diplo- .
“How-jn_the world could

e su that
. ics trafficki i
nteiligen [« -

aTifit Arm
would have jit.™ Jsn't that logic
“Gizarrel b?ir.odﬂhmd.% ME}E"
10 ys were » BUys

37, s

1 a »
opum in Asna,”they Il sy, "Oh

It 14 . .

EA: One of your main sources is Edwin
Wilson, who was prosecuted for selling
weapons to Qaddafi, among other things,
and is spending the rest of his life in Mar-
ion Prison. According to your argument,

he was a main player in the “secret leam.”

I:kerhcmoﬂmdiﬂeafm'mqsa? .
DS:Hemsittingdawnmm:mKUmt.
with nobody talking to him. I said, “I'm

aware that you belicve you somchow got -

the shaft. And | want you to explain to me
whyymuﬁnkyoqgot.theshaft.lhow
thial you were in there, dealing with the
guys who set up, the assassination pro-
gram. You're in prison for 52 years. No-
body gives a shit about you. They all think
you're a total asshole. If you want to ex-
plain why you're naX, bere | am.™ And 50
he started talking to me. Whea he'd getto
a particylar poink, if he didn't want to talk
about it, I'd say, *1 know zbout that,” and
I"d tell him what | knew. He'd say, “How
did you find outT™ 1"d say, “lt doesn’t mal-
ter how; just telf me sbout this part.™ And
he’d tell me. .

EA: You seem an unlikely person for
Wilson to choose as a confessor. Why you?

DS: | doa't know. I really don’t know. | -

know that people talk to peopic and you
can ncver figure out why. I don't know
why people talk to cops after they've been
arrested. The cops say, ~I think you robbed
a bank. Let's talk.™ In a cnuple of hours,

the person will tell ther how they robbad

b,
v



S/ banks. I don't know why peopic do the
things that they do. The fact of the maner
is, they like w taik sbowt k. Somx of them
are wying w foed you distnkormetion, 0
they give you part of the truth and then pot
2 spin on it. | think I"we bees able 1o weed
onrtwhnt:mfrmwhxml.‘l’hdiﬂn‘
primary mechanism bere. | keep what
can wrify. The rest & disiaformstion. |
assemble the pleces from many dffcrent
sowzeas, They all know that I'm talking ©
ocher people. They feel compelled (o boef
wp their story, T the extest that. storkes
maich, ] get verification. To the exhont thet
M,dﬁu.lhnendlu:kblecm

or mot it's troe. - OGN
EA: IMﬂyvumwkq‘idﬂ"
i wont the case?’

Ds: ﬂumbh&zmuuﬂ
the syw administration-aad Coagress
momch major hwsdpﬂ-v:hn-:wb
the activitica of the “secret texm”™ amd
maise the question: where did their smthor
ity eome from? If Clark Qlifford, ba the:

Nasioga! Security Act of 1947 aad the . General [Vang Pao, commander of l.'mu:m l‘orcc-., :

;: there .:‘mh,;;m ,om ‘on January 21, 1972, the day reporters
sctivities, where docs the authority orig- .were first admitted to the once—wcrct hase at
imate? Ii's clearly not coosisient with our Long Cheng, Laos, - - - o™ 2o FREL

democnitic process. We dan't jowt criti-!
cize—and that is the bard part. We heve to.
ask Congress to sddress the problem. How'
do they intend to deal with #? A long
discagsion has to bt undertaken. The lib-
eral community doesa’t want to do dt.:
That’s part of the reason why these guys
will talk to me. They think I'm. more like
them than 3 kot of the liberals. [
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Afterword:

DOESTHE

CHRISTIC
IN STITUTE ’S

CASE

HOLD UP"

by Ken Sﬂverstem '

Tbe!cn:stcxprmmo(mcaumxc_

Bectitute’s case is the famous 45-page affi-
dirvit drawn up by Daniel Shechan and his
colicagues on behalf of their clients, the -
Joumalists Marths Honey and Tony Avir- |
g "The couple retained Shechan after
Mgmmmanlym;wudmmcbomb-
img attempt o0 contra leader Fden Pas-
mooa’s life at La Pencs in 1984, The affida-
wit sets forth Shechan's theory as %o who
was behind the bombing. Despite some
dubioys assertions, the portioa of Chris-
nc's investigation dealing with the imme-
ﬁlcmmmmduacbanhngm
weaght, I’s when Shechan and his associ- |
ez start 1o spin their workdwide web of -
mriguce that questions arise,
Onccmtnlprobiaumfmcuu

8ic’s apparent desire ko avoid charging :ny-

ageacy of the U.S. government, and §

perucular the CIA, with complicity in thc
phat. Instead, the zffidavit proposes a
“wecred team”™ of private individuals mas-

wexminding decades of criminal conspir-
acy, mcludmg aszassinations and dreg |

maning. The practical consequence of
comfining the accusations to these individ-
sk is that Chrittic’s case will.not be con-
wsted by the U.S. Justice Department,
wuth its limitless financial resources, but

o mant Looan | r :
e cxpedient—ifl such it was—has not | cnous Hmong tribesmen in unconven-

Sedped the persuasivencss of the case.
The basic premise of the Christic In-
whwte lawsuit is that a secret team of [or-
=y ClA officials, U.S. military officers,
amd arms merchants, led by Theodore
Shckley and his loyal “deputy,” Thomas
Clhect, is the group that masterminded the
Sewiconirg affair. The team, as the theory

. Major openations induded runaing the s&-
cretwar in Laos inthe 1960s, ,Assassinating’

] pohucajowoomuof!chhxh destabiliz-
f ing Allende’s- Chile in"the 1970s,. and

Otpmzmgl}cmmwmd\cl%&.lu
times the (2am has worked with the knowl-
¢dge and cooperation of the CIA and at
times as an “off-the-shelf,” ofT-the-books
peivate army.

Unfortunately, the theory, asadvmmd
. in the affidavil that is-the basis ‘of the
lawnuit and Danicl Sheehan's public pro-

| . pouncements, ummdbyfsctmlermrs

and what one critic has referred 1o as
“cxcesgive extrapblation.”, Some of the

numka,t!m;hmmur.unwmcdoubt
oa 'the retlability of Shechan and Christic.

dates gre inacourate, and numbers are
sccm.mg!y plucked from the air. But the
most scrious problems involve Shechan's
contentions about the sacret {eam's actual
activities during the past several decades.,

According 10 the affidavit CIA officers

nomov:rthcpn.ﬂﬂyunhwemcluded .
f covert operations on several continents.

Shackley and Omc: werr bath Irlnsfcned

from C

year Shackley was named chu-.f of station,
with Clines serving as his deputy, Their
primary duties involved training indig-

tional-warfare acuvities, with a special
cmphasis on political assassination. Ac-
conding to the affidavit, this Hmong unit
“secTetly sssassinated owver 100,000 non-
combatant village' mayors, bookkeepers,
clerks and other civilian buresucrats in the
countries of Laos, Cambodiz and

Thailand,” They funded these arlivities
larpely throueh kckhacks from the apipm

pmes, hes worked together since the late

Bk, plannung the Bay of Pigs operation
omd other anli-Castro activities. Their ac-

%ﬂwww_
affidavit), p wadord wharg Shackiey had

| e ———

Acco._.ng to Ralph McGehee,
ex—ClA agent who served with Shackl::;
in Southeast Asia and i I3 hOw 2 major erific
of the agency, this account is unreliable,
The United Stales was runniag a major
war in Laos, which included approxi.
matc!y 170,000 sorties per year—mostly

ing runs—between 1969 and 19’72
Rmo:ﬂs show that the entire efTort was
being funded by the U.S. government, 1o
vp to 3260 million per year. To suggest that
any significant portion of these activities
' could h.lvc
Van
McGehee, He also claims that the  figure of
100,000 pohuc:l assassinations is highly
mﬂlted and pointt out that the United

LI R L IS PO | | P

S memtmg meew g b eenip

Summﬁdh&wmmwkﬂlawlm
" bureaucrats in Laog, lmnﬂ'y:th.S
'mmppowdtobédd'cnding.
Accocding to the. Christic Insumte.
Sbackley and Clinek Tafter transfers to
Sugonmthchlelm ‘were recalled to
the United © ‘hl??!tod.uxtlln
mn'mwhmmm
the “political ¥srassination of Chilean 10~

- cialist peesident Salvador Allende and his

chicf ‘of staff in Chile and the military

overthrow o the' democratically elecled

govcrnmcnt...m September of 15737

Actually; the. "n-.ck II™ operation had be-

gur ia 1970, even’ before Aliende took

ofﬁcc,lndhxsd'udo(mﬂ General Rene

Schoeides, had been un.uuul.ed m Oc-

lober of that year '".".".—.-- E ,

Fmdm.Sh&kyand Clmmnmd

to the CIA"s East’ Asid division, where

they “directed the Phoenix Project in Viel- .
nam in 1974 and 1975." The Phoenix Proj-
ect, the aflidavit says, resulied in the polit-
ical assassination *of some 60,000 village
mayors, Lreasurers, school teachers and
other non—Yiet Cong administrators.” But
the PHoenix Project, which began during
the 1960s, was over by [972. William
Calby, who supervised the project and was
fater named ‘'director of the agency, has

. acknowledged thal approximately 20,000

people were killed. Some South Viet-
namese estimaltes place the figurc as high
25 40,000, but no one clsz has claimed that
60,000 poople were assassinated. Also,
the purpose of Phoeaix was 1o destroy the
political infrastructure of the NLF [Ng-
tional Liberation Front]. It would hardly
make sensc, then, to large! village mayors
and treasurers, who were 1 pant of the
South Vietnamese political infrastruciure,
In fact, as McGehee points out, these were
the people who were being urgclcd by the
Vict Cong.

After a mid-1570s stint suppasedly di-
recting an gssassination project against the
Shah's opponents, Shackley and Clines
supcrvised Edwin Wilson's dealings with
Muamar Qaddzfi, Wilson, though provid-
ing Qaddafi wnh arms, cxploswcs and
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cording to the affidavit, “intclligence

" gathering activilies—desipned to put into
his hands the identities, missions and tar-
gtz of the Libyan, anti-Shah terrorist op-
erxtioas.” The operation was blown when
Kevin Mulcahy (spelled Muloahey in the
affidavit), who worked with Wilson,
“wnknowingly revealed™ his boss' activi-
s 10 a person friendly with a federal
agent, .

Here again, the Christic version of
events seems o be at odds with what wook
place, Wilson was providing large quan-

" titics of weapons to Qaddafi, If his interest
was purcly “intelligence gathering™ there
would seem to be tafer means ol'gﬁ‘;ngu:
wther than arming 3 major enemy |
agency, his dealings with Qaddafi were
mctivated by the huge profits to be had,

Jhe affidavit claims that Rafae! Quin.
tero, Radl Villaverde, and Rafael Vil-
brvcrde, three Cubans with longsianding
tics t0 the CIA who Shechan claims have

Toees operatives for the score! team, were -
costracted by Wilsoa to murder Libyan
serrorists. But the record thows that
Wilson offered 10 pay the Cubeas o kill an
epponcnt of Qaddafi’s living in Egypl
The three men, who bave no morad qualms
sboot murder, are hard-line anticom-
smmnists and were upset that Wilson would
s be 2iding Qaddafi. In September of
1936, Quintero repociediy phooed Clines,
with whom he had previous!y wocked, and

procsted. Clines then passed the informa-

e

Bon 00 to Shackley. According to a 1981
sory in the Washinguoa Post, thk!cy_
shen -passed this informatioa 0q to other
CIA officisls, who potified the-FBI.
McGehee belicves that this s true, if only
because Shackley would want 1o cover
hiz 1sx” Truc or not, the fact that the
Cubans—all supposedly tied to the secret

T eam—exposed Wilsoa's plans to'Clines

docs not support the ovenl] theory of 2
cainl of secret operators running & covert
fareign policy. P
Fnally, Kevin Muicahy did not’ “un-
Imowingly™ reveal any infocmation, He:
was Glking (0 anyone who would listea,
wrying lo get the ClA to take action against
WAalson. He had become concerned about
Wikon's activities 2nd in 1976 called the
ClA, where he talked to Sh-:_:klcy. o re-
port on them, Mulcahy thea changed his
aprcarance and went into hiding. During
whe next several years he talked to federal
ageats ftom six different investigatory
agencics. irying 1o cxpose Wilson, He was
found dead outside a Virginia motel in late
I9€2. and was zaid {0 have died of natural
omics, though some peopic believe he
was mwrdercd for reporiing on Wilson's
acuivitics,

pects of the lawsuil that appear to be inis-,
aken, First, Shechan claims that Clines
was Shackley's deputy in Laos, Victnam,
and the United Statet, McGehice and Joha
Stockwell, another intelligence officer
turmed eritic, both claim that Clines was
never of sulficient rank o have served as .
Shackley's deputy. McGehee, who
worked on » oect Tor

whi i i says that
not only did he never sce Clines there but
he also knows who Shackiey's deputy was
at the time (he cannot revesl the man's
name becawse of secrecy restrictions that
apply w0 all ex-ClA officials) Also: in
1976, when Shackley was chief of the East
Asia division and suppasedly running the
anti-Shah hit squads with Clines® 255is-
tance, they weren't even wocking together.

Sheshan further claims that the secref
leam moved ofT the books of the 2gency in
1973, Accoeding to the afTidavit, (cam
members “knew that their secret anticom-
MUNitl CIierminalion program was going
1o be shut down™ in Southeast Asia.
Therefoce, they began their noa-CTA., pri-
vate network "o operate afier the end of
the Victnam ign.” The secret team's
worldwide banker was supposedly
Richard Armitage, then a naval ofTicer in
Sszigon, who served as bursar for Vang
P2o’s opium moncy. According to
Shechan, Armitage moved to Bangkok in
late 1975 and remained there uniil 1979,
carrying out government and personal dye
ties but largely funncling moncy out of
Southcast Asia into secre( team assets in
lran and Auvctralia,

Though Armitage is said 10 have been 3
key playerin Shackley's net work . he is not
charged in the Christic lawsuit. A number
of people familiar with the suit claim there
is no solid evideace that connects Armi-
tzge (0 any of the activities in which he is
impliczted. In & kast x portion of the
time, he was supposed to be in Bangkok.
Armitzge was working in Washingion as
an administrative assistant to Senator Bob
Dole, according te Dok's ofiice and the
Pentagon. )

While Sheehan secs 5 maverick cabal,
some analysis belicve that Shackley
worked on a number of covent activitics
but always for the CIA. By creating a
niythical conspiracy, they say, Shechan is
letting the CIA the hook. Siockwell

told one rcpotw'thalt:ﬂseodor:-‘Sh.l.c.ldcy

*was only onc of the top 300 officers in the
‘- agency. The problem is with the policy of
" covert operations.™ ’

McGehee doesa't belicve that there was

8 secret team cither, He says that Shackley

was certainly not the mastermind behind
the Iran/consra affair and, in fact, had a
minimal role. According to McGehee,
Shackicy was “trying 10 get in on the ac-
tion but they ignored him.™

-—--a'LlS -

Ll ‘l-ll‘HLUlIJr‘.l repoct P‘tm by the
gressional Committeds says thal

o <kley met with er Ghorbanifar,
the lranian armmg dealer—wellkn: . 4 10
ULS, intelligence oflicials=Zin Nov -r
of 1984, la West Germany, Accord: o
the report, “Gharbanifar told Shackicy
lh:ttornmhccouldm;e for the
release of U.S. hostages in Lebanon

«through his lranian contacty, , | . Upon kis
munlod:eUniudSwm.Shnckieymt
4 memorandum about his meeting with
Ghocbanifar 10 Lt. Gen. Yermoa Waktery,
Anbcmdouz-urgeinu;cSuwDep.m
I#lhﬂﬁlhmu’anulyDi!mofﬂt
CIA." Waliers then passed the informatica

- & %0 eher officials, who considered the

proporal & “scam*”; in December, ;
Sbackley was told that the Stats Depart-

-ﬂ‘nmnocmmadmpwunqme

bﬁﬂt_ﬂcmppmwmc:\ds&chay.

" The scale of the covert activites that

Mnlcc’muShnck.kymdm

of carrying out appears too big for & smal]

group of private individuals, 0 matter
how sophisticated and experienced, Goe

analyst-claims that the “CIA should be

hppywithtlghmixbecausci:m-
responsibility, o 8 ceruain degree, from !
theem.™ This is a fundamentsl poiat, for
many of these private individuals, most |
notably Shackley, were high-level officers -
in the CIA. I there was a “team™ it would !
mare kely heve beon & direct enterpiss of !
the U.S. government. (]
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Information contained in the April 1988 Interview
magazine, the August 8, 1988 Spotlight and the
August 24, 1982 Wall Street Journal could explain the
reason the Army framed Dr. Jeffrey R. MacDonald.

The following relates to this case.
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N IN-DEPTH LOOK AT: AMERICA’S DRUG PROBLEM
. CIA and Big Bankers
Key Drug Trade Players

The illegal drug plague ¥s the major cause
of crime in our nation and is coniributing to
the near destruction of an entire generation of
Americans. The drug industry is a multibillion-
dollar venture; and its enormous profitability is
the primary reason it is so hard to conloin,
much less wipe oul. )

The economies of entire nations are run on
drug money, and the private armies raised to
protect the growers and distribution nefworks
rival; and. in some cases, oulgun, those of na-
tional defense forces, such as Colombia. i

Of course, such financial power has enor-
mous polirical implications.

For years, rumors have circulated that the
drug traffic could not continue withouf official
U.S. compliance, if not active participation.
These rumors have particularly«entered
around'U.S. intelligence agencies, alleging that
the drug lords were being permitted 1o carry on
their trade in return for performing certain fa-
' vors for these agencies.

In this week’s OVERVIEW, we examine the
rools of these allegations and some of the more
intriguing, and supportable, examples of these
charges. - '

If any of these charges are irue, then the.
U.S. government has much o answer for.
Drugs are a serious social problem, one of the
mos serious facing the country loday. If the
government is in any way involved in drug
smuggling, or even turns @ blind eye 1o drug
smugglers in return for certain favors, the pub-
lic has every Tight to know. And, if these
| charges are true, and the public is informed, it
would certainly topple whatever political party
was in control at the fime. .

Thus, it is doubiful that a full and public in-
quiry will be called on the matier by any politi-
cian. but these charges need to be aired in
order 1o stir the public lo demand suck a hear-
- ing.




Koo Coadenoe dron NT R e
gast Asie. anaivzed inou mone- \PUTUGH?
senves. throws new hght on the row of the Chaand
the imiemanionul banks v the booning narconcs
business.

The most revealing testimony——such ax ihe repon
of Lt. Col. James “Bo™ Gritz and the declarations of
heroin warlord Khun 8a in the {oliowing pages—
comes from first-hand observers or seasoned players
in this lawless trade. Read in context they provide
answers 10 the underlying questions of the U.S. drug
crisis.

The narcotcs markel, long confined 10 the crimi-
nal underworld. entered on a period of expansion in
1963, law enforcemhent expents explained. Today it
is no longer just another racket; it is the fastest-
growing commedity carel in the world.

How was the illegal “coke and smoke™ trade, de-
nounced by politicians and pursued by police, ele-
vated 10 such economic eminence? The answer that
appears most likely a1 this puint ds that behind-the-
scenes Washington bureaucrats and Wall Street
bankers both proved willing to participate in it.

CIA operatives say that the agency is always in
need of guns and money for its worldwide coven
operations. 1t is willing to work with drug smugglers
abie to provide either-—or both.

HAULING POT
*] was flying weapons from Florida to Honduras

vrr o Cla con, 1 1980 7 A, haet Tolliver told 2
Senate subLommines D swoem teanimons last May
“On 4 tvpical flight we shipped about 2K.000
pounds of military supplies—guns. ammunition,
things hke that.™

“What kind of cargo did you bring back” Tol-
fiver was asked. ‘ '

“Poi—some 25,000 pounds of it. | mean marijua-

na. Yeah, marijuana," the ex-CIA pilot cxpiaincd
“Wc bmughl the man]ua.na back to Florida in the
same plane.”

Jolliver's startling account, The SPOTLIGHT
found, is supporied by similar testimony from four
other drug pilots. Testifying under oath, they gave
detailed descriptions of missions flown for the C1A
that frequently involved black market weapons
going into Central America, with ipoads of narcotics
smuggled to Florida on the return trip.

The Latin country where the interlocking network
of intelligence agents, dope dealers and mlcmaimnai
bankers is most vmbly,dmnu\am is Panama. | .

“Drug money is the lifeblood of our econmny
exiled Panamanian jounalist Jaime Pedron told The
SPOTLIGHT's diplomatic correspondent in Miami
recently. “Panama’s govemment pays the police and
firemen with dollars derived from the narcotics traf-
fic. Panama’s two leading industries are drugs and
money faundering.”

Maiching recent intelligence abouwt the Panama
scandals with data obtained from southeast Asia
_turns up a numnber of key figures linked to drugs in
“Both resions. Assisant Secréiary of Defense Rich-
ard Armitage, cited by Gritz for his alleged links to
Golden Triangle drug lords, was also found to be a
familiar visitor in Panama where he has held several
private meetings with Gen. Manuel Antonio Nori-
ega. the nation’s strongman, in recent months,
SHADOWY PRESENCE

The Mossad. Israel's secret service, has acquired
a shadowy presence in southeast Asia since the
United States abandoned Vietnam in 1973 It is also
a major plaver in Panama’s financial and drug mar-
kets, The SPOTLIGHT found. Michael Haran, vet-
eran boss of 2 Mossad hit squad. has emerged in re-
cent vears as Noriega's night-hand man.

“There is overwhelming evidence.” asseried ao-
thor Jonathan Kwitny, a veteran investigator of in-
ternational crime, “that U.S. agenis puniured
herpin svndicate of the Goiden Triangle in the 1960s

“and heiped expon the drug.”
Kwitny found that ClA operatives played a simi-

lar role in Central America. “Drug impons into the
United States have been facilitated by Latin
American covert operations run bv the C14A and the
Defense Depaniment,” the noted xnvcsneauv: writer
“conciuged.

Some Americans may find stanhng—and hard 10
~m(e~r—that “respectable” leaders of government

T S S S




b ~d D Phnhippe Rovera Hashessen, a druy
vensudtani gt UN headguaners m Soew Yok,

“In 19¢x the ULS. federal hudge! tor narcotics en-
forcemen—ihe total approprianon for this pumose
—tood at under S4 million, Today it's over 54 bil-
jion. a thousandfold increase. The drug buresucrais
have acquired an empire of their own. They have
become a ‘nzrcocracy”.”

ENFORCEMENT EMFIRE

The domain of the Reagan administration’s Drug
Enforcement Adminisiration (DEA). which doles
out mosl of these funds. inciudes fleers of ships and
speedboats: squadrons of jets and helicopters: even
stands of radar blimps. tethered in the waiers around
Fionda and Georgia In Washingion, the DEA oper-
ates some of the larges: official computers: abroad.
il has its own attaches in U.S. embassies,

Yet. despite the growth of this empire of enforce-
ment. dope is cheaper and more pleniiful in
America than ever before. Wholesale cocaine prices
have dropped from a high of some $50.000 per kilo

during the early vears of the Reagan era. to around -

e 'f;z e ||§U€

-m aAA

{(Continved From Page 13)
forcement agent, who asked not to be quoted by
name, “suggest that despile all the hoopla, more co-
caine is entering the United States, along berter-or-
ganized impon linés and a more efficient distribu-
tion system. than ever before.”

if door-pounding, badge-popping federal en-

forcers cannot siop the flow of dope. how does the

DEA hang on to its Christmas tree of powers and
perks? The answer is that it has convened the drug-

alarmn publicity nto a racket, consistently reponting
Hs seizures of contraband in terms of the drug’s
sireet value.

A major raid netting. say, 1,000 pounds of smug-
gled cocaine is announced on the front pages as a
major victory: It has inflicted a heavy loss on the
drug canel—as much as 3250 million, assert the
DEA spokesmen.

But 1n1 reality. law enforcement expérts say. when.

a narcotics smuggler loses a shipment, his loss

amounts only to the cost of replacing it. Currently,
the seizure of a hypothetical 1.000-pound dope
cargo means a setback of about $5 millinn 1o the
Colombian cocaine canel—a large sum that is, nev-
entheless, factored into the cost of doing business in
advance.

— 958

CONTRARY INDICATOR

“The seizure mote for contraband drugs has shot
up 1n reveni vears. nearly a hundredfold.” said the
law enforcement agenl. “"But as am indicator. it
shows only thar more and more dope is coming in
and 2oing into retail outlets, 1t is not a mark of suc-
cessful drug suppression—just the contrary.”

As for some of the largest Wall Street banks. led
by the Federal Reserve. “[ can tell you firsthand that
they regard narcotics. not as a cnime problem. but as
just another commercial venture,” declared Ramon
Milian, a major money manager for the Colombian
drug moguls. -~

Milian. who is serving a 43-year federal prison
senience for Jaundering hundreds of millions of dol-
lars in dope profits. has appeared before several
congressional committees. His calm, detailed ac-
count of how he made use of America’s largest fi-
nancial instimtions—in fact, of the entirc Federal
Reserve System—I0 sanitize and invest vast
amounis of “hot money ™ is one of the most reveal-
ing testimonies ever obtained by Congress.

~The banks were never concerned about the -

source of my mammath cash assets,” Milian re-

Ccounted,. ) ) )
~Thev were prenccupied only with making <ven.

[P
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(THE SPOTLIC T,

Gritz Says U.S.
Jovernment in League
With Drug Dealers

The following is a transcript sfare- I knew that [Panamanian szré’ﬁgman
cent edition of Radio Free America. Manuel] Noriega was not only a dope
the talk show on North America One smuggler but a communist. | recommend-
kosted by Tom Valentine. Tonr's guest ed that we dump him, we didn't, and now
was [1. Col. J’a{nrs “Bo" Gritz. Gritz, he's emerged as a warl on our political
a hero of the Viétnam War. has alleged nose. I cannot voie for George Bush be-
thar high US. government afficials are cause of what 1 know abow him, and the
actively involved in the international smuggling of drugs, and the use of drugs'
a'ru.}g trade. ) - to circumnavigate our Constitutional sys-

Valentine's questions are in hold. © tem. ) ’
Respanses are in regular npe. Now. 1 don't know cnough about Du-

Bo, you were on a lelevision show
with a fellow by the name of Ron Paul,
the Libertarian candidate for president,
1 understand. And last night Ron was
our guest on this show and we talked all
about the Libertarian point of view and
then we finally got into the legalization
of narcotics, of dope.

And a lot of the callers and the people
got a litthe uptight with that one, and |
understand that you have some very
strong views about narcotics in this
eountry. ) '

“Tom, there is no question that I have a
strong stand on narcotics. 1 was with Ron
‘Paul; we were on the Morton Downey Jr.
show—which is becoming quite popular.
It's a kind of a scream talk show.

And Ron Paul made a statement that |
couldn’t believe. | was looking for an al-
ternative candidate because honestly I can-
not vote for Bush. 1 was Commander of
Special Forces in Latin America the same
time that Bush was head af the CIA in the
United States.,

+ R 1



BO GRITZ

. . . Names names, dates and places.

kakis so 1 was’looking at Ron Paul. But
when Ron Paul stood there on the Morian
Downey show and said with an angry
face, “We must legalize all drugs,” and
Downey said. “You mean to tell me you
would legalize crack?” and he said. " Yes. [
would. and heroin and cocaine.”

Tom. this is the greatest nation on the
face of the Earth. I honestly believe—you
may think I'm a fool—but | believe that
God allowed us to inhabit this nation and
to have it as ours as long as we remained a
righteous people. 1 think it’s supposed to
be a nation where people from all over the
world can come here in religious freedom
as iong as we remain a righteous nation.

And. it’s simpie. all you need to do is
check vour conscience——Is it right. is it
wrong? How can we stand, regardless of
our religious beliefs, before God one day
and say. “We took a nation of milk and
honey that you gave us and we decided for
vanous political pressures. or to take the
profit out of it. or to go along with the
Supreme Court. that we would legalize
drugs in vour nation and be poison to your
children.”™ )

It’s not right. it's not American and it
makes me wonder about these people who
would do with this nation whar we know
that our Father in heaven would not do 10

“it. So. | am strongly against it. If you com-
promise. Tom. you lose.

Now we’ve already seen we can’t leach
creationism in the schools any more. so
that leaves only one thing we all find out,
that we all came out of the ocean as slime,
You can't say the Pledge of Allegiance
any more because it has “God™ in it. You
can’t pray but you can do oms [mcdua-

_tien] i school,

And then we wonder how come the
United States is being baked in a.heat

" wave and our crops are shriveling in the

Midwest and the Mississippi and Missouri

rivers are drying up? We better look at

who we need 1o be thankful for and get
back-to being a righteous nation before we
take "In God We Trust™ off our coinage.

So. that’s why I am so strongly against
it: if you don't mind me conlinuing here
for just a minute, I'1] tel] you that George
Bush. his office. asked me and a comrade
of mine. Scott Weekliy. lo go into Burma in
1986 10 took for prisoners of war. We gol
in there. [General] Khun Sa is the overlord-
of the Golden Triangle. which produced in
1986 700 tons of heroin that came into the
free world. Now, in 1987. it was 900 tons
and this year it is 1.200 tons.

We didn't find any prisoners of war
there. But we breught back a video inter-
view with Khun Sa intended to go 10 the -
president and on thai imerview Khun Sa
said. “] will stop 900 1ons of opiates in
1987 and | will divulge every U.S. govem-
ment official thal has been my best cus-
tomer for the last 20 years if President
Reagan w:ll help me 1o legitimize my
economy.”

‘Now. Khun Sa is anti-communist. He s
surrounded by communist Burmese, by
communist Chinese, and by communist
Lao. Every one of his weapons, all his

. military equipment is made in the U.S.A.

Now. 1 thought not having any prisoners
of war we have failed there but I thought
we were going 1o get an “atta boy” from
the White House, because you got Nancy
Reagan saying “no™ to drugs. )

We tumed those videotapes over to the

. White House just before Christmas of

1986 and the White House response was
“no interest.™ ] went back into Burma and
came out again in 1987, June, jusi about a
month ago this time Jast year. [ brought
back the names of government officials
that Khun Sa says have been dealing hero-
in and trading for arms for more than 20
years, ., a0 et _os. .



Thev include bigh-ranking ClLa pffh-

ciats: they also include @ cummently servine

assistant secretary of defense. Now what

makes this crime even more hemous, Tom.

A
‘MANUEL NORIEGA
. Gritz warned government aboat bim.

is that the man that Khun Sa named as the.. 5

bag man. the accountant. the man who was

dealing with the banks in Australia. was.a

man named Richard Armitage.

Armitage 1s not a publicly elécted offy-
cial. but was appointed by George Bush
and is serving as an assistan( secretary of
defense today. He is responsible 10 the
American peopie for the return of {1S:
prseners of war,

Now. | couldn™ ﬁgurc out why in five
attlempts 10 Tescue Americans we kepl los-
ing in the 11th hour. Something would
happen. an enemy gunboat would show
up. the American prisoners of war being-
recaptured by the enemy. One time it was
Voice of America announcing that we
were in Laos—commandos from America
—to rescue U.S. POWs and of course we
had to abort our mission.

When Khun Sa identified Richard Ar-
mitage in June, 1987 it wmed a light on
for mé. | returned 10 the United Siates and
_ brought this informatjon_before the US_
: Congress and. “no interest”

.- _Khun Sa. then. made in writing a com:
* plaint to the Justicc Department naming

' "these same people in June. 1987. Nothing
+ happened. Then, in March, 1985, Khun Sa
wrote a letter making an offer to give, as a
show of good faith, one ton -of refined
heroin 1o George Bush if Bush would open ,

The reason there’s no INLETES 1S Decause
these burcaucrals are IryiRg O cover up
their wrongdoing for more than 20 years.,
For more than 20 years they have been by-
passing the Constitutional system. going
around Congrcss in executive decisions;
much like Ollie North said, they were set-
ting up 2 way to suspend the Constitution
of the United States, {to establish] a paral
lel governmenr .

Well, all that is done. Because T know
the guys that are in the middle of all of
this. 1 work for them.

You and Ollie North are the same
rank. aren't you?

Well. that's correct and | was made a
lieutenant colonel back in"1972. so my
date of rank goes way back there. But the
thing is. Tom, that it is disgusting. | know
that a lot of your listeners have probably
contributed money to help the “contras™
and 1 agree with rthat. But here is what
‘happened 10 their money:

The money did not go to the comras the
money went in the pockets of arms deal- -
ers. Then those arms deglers, through 5-
racl. bought weapons from the Soviet
bloc. helping the Sovicets—brought those
weapons in and sold them to the cantras at
up to 300 percent profit. It fanened their
- pockets, it heiped the communists, and we
haven’t goten one step closer lo defcaung
tl'lc"‘Sandlmsus yet in :

Ndﬁ! Uen‘; Rlchard'Seto_ 245

'a man

worked very closcly with Olilc North.
When Secord appeared before the Senate

. investigating committee looking into the

: lran-contra scaridal he was asked, “Were

¢ you selling amms 1o the coniras?” and he
said, “Yes.”

- .-

They said, “Were you selling at a prof
it?” and he said. “Yes.” .-

And they said: *[ thought we wcre lhclt
to help the contras. Why.were you s:ll:ng
those arms at a profu?”

And he said: *Well. couldn’t we ha\'z
two purposcs" We were in business to
make money.’

He also said about lhe Iran ams dca‘Ig;I‘—

~ think I deserve the $8 miillion that we

made for all my hard work.™ :

Now, Tom. 1 submit to you that if you
have to pay a patriot. you've got the
wrong man. These are patriots for profit.
They re people that wear a veil of patrio-
tism but their real busmcss is war, money
and guns. . =

And thcy are using dope bcc.iusc the
Third World countries that they're sellings
1o don’t have the money to buy the arms.
But all of them have one thing in com-

. vu dialog tomop the rafficking ‘bf alt hero- - _
in—1,200 tons this year. You know, thc -

Lrats Memserma e dmtmre STy




mon—a lot of ilfegal narcouics.

You see, their planes are taking arms fo
Nicaragua. tuming around and bringing

dope into the U.S.A. You see American
bankers and you see international banks
fattening themselves on this dope profit.
It's pant of a conspiracy and a year ago.
Tom. ] wouldn't have believed it. But |
.have touched the beast and 1"ve seen it and
I've smelled it and tasted it.

The fact is that there is a_conspiracy ig
the United States. 11 involves intemational
bankmne, it involves parallel governments
that would steer the United States toward
destruction. For what purpose? [ really
don't know vet but it certainly isn't in the
interest of the American people.

Well. that's my opinien right now. And
it's not only mine.

When | got back here in June of 87 1

thought 1 was the Lone Ranger. I had in-

formation from the Golden Trianeie from.
Gen. Khun Sa. that American officials. by
name. we ine in drugs. But when |
armived here | read in the May issue of
~Time" magazine that a super-patriot by
the name of H. Ross Perot. down in Dal-
Jas. Texas. had received police reports.
Now. they didn't say this in "Time™ but
1"ve got a copy of those police reports
vince then. And. he received police reporty
from the FBI. from the Washinoton. D.C.
police. and other agencigs around the
“Tiied slates nAMING RIchary Armitage as
drug smuggler and an arm» dealer. Perol.

it says in “Time™ magazine—May 4. page
18. for your listeners if they want to check
it—went to see his old friend. George
Bush, and that Bush told him 1o 2o to the
proper authorities,

He went to William Webster [then head
of the FBI|, who is now head of the CIA,
1U's said he was seen going in 10 the Whire

_House carrying a pile of documents, vel.

quoting “Time magazine. “The Reaogn

administration has given hj
n ecretary of Defense Frank] Car-

iucci. who'is Armitage s boss, weanl 10 Mg
{See GRITZ, Page 18)

(Continued From Page 17)

Peron and zsked him to stop pursuing Ar:
miiage. 50 you have Gen. Khun :
The biggesi drug dealer in the world,

“Vou ve pol H. KOs Perot. a super-patrig)
just (1o the] nght ol Attila {he Hun, and

“Vou ve pot_a leti-wing oyt called the
Tistic Institute {see related storv]. all
saving The same_thing—and nothing is

happening.

've heard vour story several times
and each time | just sit there and I think
it "is shocking to the core. I know that
vou know what you are talking about
because you have your facts. Now,
you've presented those things and your
friend Scott Weekiy has been sent to
prison on a trumped-up charge. Is he
still in.prison? And if his time’s up, why
isn’t he out? :

Well, thank you. Tom. Just this last Fn-
day, praise God. the judge for the first
time in 14 months actually heard evidence
about Scott in Oklahoma City. A man by
the name of Alley. a federal judge, who
had sentenced Scott to five years in prison,
heard evidence and immediately released
him. Scott walked out -of the courtroom
last Friday. He's back with his family.

Right now he is a free man. He was
wruly a political prisoner. What happened
was when we came back in December of
*86 and we gave that videotape showing
Khun Sa offering 10 divulge government
officials, the White House, 1 think, and
specifically, Richard Armitage, became
very alarmed and yery afraid. :

The Justice Depaniment notified Okla-
homa authorities that 1 was an arms dealer
with Iran, that 1 had been dealing with
Ollie North and there was more 10 be
found by investigating me than Ollie
North. They said they couldn’t get to me

because 1 had connections in the White
House; that they would get to me through
Scotl. . H TR R
Now, we had been mraining Afghan free-
dom fighters in the deserts of Nevada,
near where | live, in August and Septem-
ber of "86. Then we received our briefing
from the White House in October of *86,
we went 10 Burma in November of "86. -

They knew that Scott had access 1o

sk -
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plastic explosives, and had shipped the
same out here from Fort Hill, Oklahoma,
and they charged him and he never had the
‘dpportunity to have a lawyer. He was sen-
tenced by Judge Alley 1o five years. They
charged him with transponation of explo-
sives aboard a commercial airliner, which
is not against the law if you are working
for the government.

The judge finally heard the evidence but
it was 14 months too late. The whole
thing, Tomn, was a setup in order to ory to

Lrush us so that we could not go into,

Burma and 1t worked on the other end too,
because the United States threatened to re-
move the tens of millions of our tax dol-
lars that we give to the communist
Burmese and the Thais for drug suppres-
sion unless they were able to kill Khun Sa.

They were banner headlines in all of the
newspapers for about three months aboul.
“U.S. declares no mercy in drug war,”
and. “Air strikes againsi Khun Sa.” Finally
1 read one that said, “Khun Sa mountain
stronghold seized.” -

You know it took Scort and me six days
—three 'days coming. three days going
-—on horseback to get to Khun 5a’s head-
quarters in '86. In "87, | drove in a pickup

truck on a newly built highway straight to-

his headquarters and there were 10-ton

* military vehicles from Thailand coming

thé otHer'way loaded with héroin.
Yes, and they were supposed to be

- making war-on this drug lord, and you

‘."th’ought there was a war going on from
“the papcrs. And I recall this is Ameri-

can tax maney; did it have to do a lot
with that road?

I don’t know, but I know they bulldozed

it because this is virgin teak forest in
Burma. These are mountains like you find
only in West Virginia, they go straight up
or straight down, thickly covered with
hardwood teak. Gigantic, U.5.-made_bull-
dozers were being used by the Thais w0
make this herpin highway.

Now, funnily enough a man by the

* newspaper war," = S

name of David Wesley, who is the No. 2
man in our Drug Enforcement Administra-
tion. called me and said: “Bo. thatis not a .
heroin ‘highway. That i1s a graduauon ,
road.” '
Now. if you believe this then I'm from
the government and I'm here to help you,
Tom.-and all your lisieners. At first they
deoied there was any road at all. But then
he ﬁnaII) said. “We admit there is a road
there.”
" But he said Khun Sa was having a spe-
cial miluary graduation and he didn‘twant
to have the Thai VIPs that he'd invited
have to nde horses for three days coming
and then again three days going back, soa
road to his headquaniers was built so they
could drive there,

Well, wait a minute now, 1 thought.
the Thais were supposed to be wiping
him out with our money, .
. When 1 saw Khun Sa ] was amazed be-* -
cduse it only took us 12 hours to get to his -
headquarters on this new road. When 1 ~

. saw him he askcd mc “Col. Bo. whal lopk
so long?™ . ‘. '

And | said, “Gencral I was wamng for -
the wartodicdown.”™ == - -

And he just laughed and .f.axd1 "]t wa.s a @_,,'

The Thais and the Burmese. who are:
communist both, came 10 him. He-said: . :"
“They told me they stood to Yose ‘tens of 35 -
millions of U.S. dollars in drug suppres-.
sion unless they made it look like they”
.were doing something. I told’them, *You -
, 80 ahead - and make it ‘look %ike lffi!lhing__
you wani fo but'1 want a 'hlghway biilt
here’.™

And 50 in exchange for the "road they
20t to put the headlines in. And it worked,
because one of the later headlines showed
an American ambassador—ﬁvmﬁ avery
“smniling Thai an additional 1. .8 miilién for -
the good job thcy had donc agamst Khun
sa- T .

Yes, and of course we n&d mnre
money to fight the drug war, dan’t we?
We better budget more money or il’ll =
pever stop the flow of druigs.” ~ -

It's not more money we need. it’s better .

7\'“ v, ,.n

e

il

“and clean government, Until wegeithese f»“

cockroaches out of there we're net ‘going ==
.10 have a chance,1 don’t care who :ymr"“.
_ vote for president in ‘1988, ' 1sbiango



Now, Bo, you are a soldier, you have
fought for this country and 1 know you
are one of the most sincere patriotic
fighting men I've ever hearq speak.
You’re almost a dinosaur in this age of
paivete, as you said yourseif. But, when
vou returned to the United States you
did not dream that your reception
would be even colder than chilly. They
tried to indict you, I underst_and'.

What they did is, they did it with wam-
ings. Now, when we first took the video-
tapes in 1986 1 thought we were going 1o
get a pat on the back, because here was an
opportunity to stop 900 tons of heroin and

discover who the guys in the-govemment
" were that had been dealing init.

1 was amazed when there was no.infgr-
csT DV iRe White House. Then when [ went
back. they knew that I had gone [ald?ough]
{ didnt go on White House authonty the
second time. The White House knew that |
had used a false passport duning my trav-
els in the '87 trip into Burma and I'was
called and told that. and this is a quote.,
~Bo. if vou don’t erase and forget every-.

NANCY REAGAN
. . . Dido’t she say *‘no™"?

WA
i{..&

thing vou've learmed vou are going o hun

he pove . .

And | said: "Whose government? Not
mine. not the one my dad died for during
World War I1.™

And they said: “*Be, knock it off. We are
trying to help you.,”

They said: “You've got to erase and for-
EFL OF youee going tg.get hurf yourself. If

“iyou don'1 coopcm:c:g\ﬁg) Eufﬁyo:%gﬁrgélf
are going 10 serve 15 years as a fejon be-
‘Cause we will branf up ageravaied charges
. &nd hostile wilnesses against yoy.”
—TId the guy—I called him “citizen™
—"Citizen, lei me tell you something.
That’s an insult to me, o you, and to 200
years of Constitutional govemment.”

And so they did. they brought up the
only thing they could get against me, Tom:
misuse of a passport. Now, Jane Fonda
used a false passport when she went in 1o
cavort with the enemy in Hanoi during the
war. . - .

Ollie North and Robert McFarlane used
false Irish passporis when they went in to
Iran to effect an illegal arms deal. So, I
consider it a “weeny” charge.. My trial

" comes up.on the 12th of September and

interestingly enough the maximum penalty

. if I'm found guilty is five years in prison,

- as a felony, __ .
.. Yow are coming up for trial this Sep-

- tember, a little over two months from

‘now. . - i e
Yeah, on the 12th of September. I have
. great faith in the American jury system
- and 1 don’t believe that there’s a jury [that
would convict me), once they hear the evi-
. dence. Of course the“judge has 10 allow
. the evidence to be heard, .
- Of course.

‘And of course in Scott’s case there

wasn't any evidence even presented. He
- was just sentenced to five years in prisqn.
And he spent 14 months in the Lom-
. poc federal prison, ’
. Fourteen months away from his two
* small chiidren. He had a little spn who was
just a year old, and a wife. There was no
employment, and his wife did not work. It
was really a stzain on him and his family
just because they were trying to keep us
from bringing the truth before the Ameri-
can people.

"\
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Right, and Scott was in reality a vol.
unteer iike vourself 10 go after the miss-
ing in action. and he was, what, a Nav)
man?

Interestingly enough Scott Weekly was
a classmare of Ollie North in the naval
academy. He was in the Navy Seals over in
Vietnam. He's been with me twice on res-
cue missions for prisoners of war and he
was with me on the ininal mission when |
went into Burma in 1936.

Now, 1 understand our government is
trving to discredit you on those missions
into Laos and so forth.

Well, what they do is thev conduct a
smear campaten and a hate c;_m,pa..]_,_u
They put out a Nauional Security Council
memo—undated. unsigned-—that basically
makes me look like some kind of a charac-
ter. But the truth 1« that all vou have 10 do
i~ read "Time™ magazine or wonder how
Bo Gritz could have top secret special in-
telligence information that only the Joint
Chiefs of Staff had if 1 wasn’t working
within the government.

How could 1 have 1.500 photographs
going into Laos? Why would they. over
Voice of America—which is not an NBC
affiliate. it’s run by the U.S. Information
Agency—oput out information that Ameri-

‘can commandos were in Laos to rescue
prisoners if they wanted to stop us?

And it was the U.S. government that
asked us to go. But I don’t think they ever
intended for us to actually come back with
prisoners, They wanted it to look liks 1hgy
wete doing something just like they look
like they were doing something with Khun
Sa,

So it doesn't make any differenge, Tom,
what happens to me. I'm just one man.
['ve been a soldier. never wanted to be
anything but a soldier, of this nation. If |
go down swinging and it helps this nation
then I'm satisfied.

Well, you know, Bo, we’ve only got
five more minutes and | know-you're
going to go out and . . . By golly, ladies
and gentlemen, he’s got a Boy Scout
thing to go to tonight, and he’s a dedi-
cated man . . . He has to leave here in
about five more minutes. But in the next
few minutes, Bo, 1 wanted to go into one
other aspect of this thing.

You've got a trial coming up and that
should be a sensational trial with lots of
media. You think there will be any
media coverage?

Well. a lot of it wili depend upon how -
much evidence the judge will allow in. |

- want to make the trizl a forum to get owt

the information we have on prisoners of
war and the govermnment dealing in drugs
and the only reason 1 have ever used this
false passport, and I'm not denying that [
used it.

As a matter of fact, the U.S. anomey is
having trouble with that. But most people
come in and claim the Fifth Amendment
or they would deny-t I'm saying, yes. |
used a false passport, I used it many

- times—every time in pursuit of U.S. pris-

oners of war,
Ard I've got that passport. I'm willing

- to.show it to the jury. It shows many en-

-

tries, every entry only going o one place.
All right. I'm looking at this like the
“listeners out there. We. probably have
thousands of TV satellite listeners sit-
ting there saying. “How come I never
hezrd this?™ :

I want to point out that the first time 1
met vou it was at a press conference that
you had called in Los Angeles, at the
press club, and every network, all the
local television and the Los Angeles
“Times™ and the “Daily News™ and As-
sociated Press were all there. Yoo told
this story and you documented it with
videotapes and the only newspaper that
brought it out was The SPOTLIGHT.

: Yeah. The SPOTLIGHT. The reason is.
‘we found out later. every assignment edi-
1or for all of the large papers and 1elevi-
sion—NBC. ABC. CBS—wanted to do
the siory but. “Som:nnc at the top

quclched it."”
5o there you go. [ think that the conspir-

acy mc!udes people that control the media.
And they're not going to let anything out
that might shake S‘l:lr house of cards. .

. No, “conspnracy” is a bad word, you
know, it's a terrible thing to.be.so con-
troversial. And yet, here we have Ollie
North and he is getting all of this play,

_ while the people in the right wing were

saying, “This guy should get a medal
and not go to jail.”

What you need Bo, i isa beautll'ul sec-
- Tetary, v’ -

That may help You know one thmg,
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OLIVER NORTH
. « - Bo Gritz says patriots shouldn’t profit,

Tom, that we ve 2ot 1o be very careful ol
and thut . 1f sou are berng raped you
don’t wunt 1o lalk i civil tanes. unless vou
like being raped. '

The~ nation i~ being attacked. This na-
ton is. without knowing i, fighting a war
arainst a destrover for its very life. And
we've gol 10 speak oul in strong terms., and
the hell with being controversial. Because
the oniy way we are going 1o survive is 1o
speak out and 10 muke a stand. |

Well. | agree with you, Bo, and we are
going to help vou speak out. ['ll be
watching vour trial. You are running for
Congress in your area of Nevada, is that
correct?

Yes. sir. I'm a Republican and I'm on
the Republican ticket. The way | figure it
15. that you have got to-take a stand and a
platform and planks 1o make i1 firm, like']
do. As a soldier I fought for this nation
agamst foreign enemies. Now as a soldier

“T'm willing 1o fight those domestic ene-
mics and the way to fight is probably
through the Constitutional system. i

And | intend to do # and I'll be a con-
gressman not only.for southern Nevada,
but for every American oul there that
wanis 10 se¢ this nation a nation under
God. @

RICHARD SECORD
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Khun Sa: Here’s How
to Eradicate Problem

The following is @ letter writien by That Gen. Khun Sa. overiord of Asia’s “Golden
Triangle™ drug producing and exparnng regon. The letter was written 1o the US.
Justice Depariment in June af 1957, and in it Khun Sa asis the US. government lo
help his people ger out of the drug exporung husiness. The general has made the
same offer in previous commumicarions. vet no one in the government has seen fit in -
take him up on it.

iy

Ref. No. TRC/FA-0687 Date: June 28. 1987
To U.S. Jusuce Depaniment, Washingion. D.C. US.A.

SUBIECT: Impomant fact forthe Drugs Eradication Program to be successful.
Sirs: ; g
This Terter 1o the U.S. Justice Department is 1o make it clear about our deepest con-
cem in wishing to help eradicate drugs and for all the American people as well as the

world to know the truth that for the past (15 years they have been misted to look
upon us as the main source of all the drug problems.

i. The refusal of the Uniled Stales government 1o accept our “SIX YEARS
DRUGS ERADICATION PLAN™ presented al the Congressional Hearing by
Congressman Mr. Lester Wolff afier his visit 10 Thailand in April 1977, was really a
great disappointment for us. .

.. Even after this disappointment. we continued writing letiers 1o Presideit Caner and
President Reagan forwarding our sincere wish to heip and panicipaie in eradicating
drugs. We are reaily surprised and doubtful as to “why the U.S. govemnrent refuses
cur panicipation and help 1o make a success of the drugs eradication program.” - "
- Funhermore. “why the world has been misled 10 accuse us as the ‘main culprii for
all the drug trades . . . while in reality, we arc most sincere and willing to heip solve
the drug problems in South East Asia.”

Through our own secret investigation. we found out that some high officials in the
U.S. govemnment’s drugs control and enforcement depariment and with the influence .
of corrupted persons objected 10 our active participation in the drugs eradication pro-
gram of the U.S. government so as 10 be able to retain their profitable self-interest
from the continuation of the drug problems.

Thus. the U.5. government and the American peopic as well as the world have been
hoodwinked.

2. Duping the pedad {1065-1975) CIA Chief in L20s, Theodo lev was in
the drug business. having contacts wth the O ariord Sing Han and E

lowers. Sanio Trafficante acted as his byying and transporuing agent while Richard
Armitage handled the financiz! section with the Bygh s in Australia.

Even after the Vieinam Warended. when Richard Armitage was being posted to the
U.S. Embassy in Thailand. his dealings in the drug business continued as before. He
was then acting as the U.S. government official conceming with the drugs problems
tn South East Asia. After 1979, Richard Armitage resigned from the U.S. Embassy's
posting and sei up the “Far East Trading Company™ as a front for his continuation in
the drug trade and 10 bribe CIA agents in Lao~ and around the world. ) '
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Seranr after. IJJm;-: e U owae mende o Randle the druyg husines aeedd as ther
tran~poriation of arme os Jers Lhpets ten ook oser the drug trae rom Richard
Amiiare Forover 10 scars, Amistage supported his men m Laos and Thailand with
the profis trom fus drug trade and most of the cush were deposited with the banks 1n
Australia which was 10 be used in busing his way jor guicker promotions to higher
posinons. . ) _

Within the month of Julv. 1980. Thailand’s English newspaper Bangkok “Post™
included a news-reporn that ClA agents were using Australia as a transii-base for their
erup busimess and the banks in Australia for deposiling. rransfernng the large sum of
1-oney involved.

Verifications of the news report £an be made by the U.S. Jusuce Depanment w:th
bangkok “Post” and in Australia.

Other facts given herewith have been drawn oul from our Secret Repons files so as
to present to vou of the real facts as to “why the drug problemn_ is being prolonged tili
today.”

3. Finally, we sincerely hope in. the nearest future to be given the opponunny o
actively take part in helping the U.S, government, the Americans and people of the _.
world in eradicating and uprooting the drug problems.

. lremain
Yours Respectfully, -
" Vice Chatrman
THAILAND R.EVOLUTIONARY COUNCIL
KHUN SA

Gen. Khun Sa confirms Bo Gritz's allegations, * S
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Cover-Up Alleged in Drug Agent’s Deatt

By KIM MURPHY, T'imes Staff Writer

Lawyers for two of three men
accused in the murder of US. drug
agent Enrique Camarena said
Thu=sday they have evidence thal
the U.S. government has failed to
prosecute one of Mexico's major
drug smuggiers, because he has
secretly provided financial support
and arms assistance to the Nicara-
guan Contras.

In a motion filed in Los Angeles
federal court, the defense claims
that it has received new Drug
Enforcement Administration re-
ports indicating that Miguel Felix-
Gallardo, a suspect in the Camar-
ena case who has not been indicted,
advanced more than $150.000 to the
Nicaraguan rebels through his pi-
lot, Werner Lotz.

Defense lawyers said the DEA
reparts reveal that Lotz, who is
now an informant for the U.S.
government, told DEA agents in
November that Felix-Gallardo was
“a big supporter” of the Contras
and was also involved with Lotz in
smuggling arms into Nicaragua.

“From an examination of all the
available evidence, it is apparent
that various agencies of the federal
government, including the CIA,

were aware of Felix-Gallardo's co-
caine smuggling activities and
have purposefully ignored them
due 1o Felix-Gallardo’s ‘charitable
contribulions’ to the Contras,” at-
torneys Barry Tarlow and Donald
Randolph, representing defendant
Jesus Felix-Gutierrez, said in their
mation.

The two lawyers, joined by at-
torneys for defendant Rene Martin
Verdugo-Urquidez, accused the
government of covering up evi-
dence that Felix-Gallardo partici-
pated in the torture and murder of
Camarena to “avoid the embar-
rassment of disclosing compelling
evidence that the ‘freedom {ight’ of
the Contras was funded by illicit
drug revenues with the tacil ap-
proval of branches of the United
States povernment.”

According to the courl papers,
Lotz wold DEA agents that Felix-
Gallardo had advanced Lotz “be-
tween $150,000 and $170,000" for
transfer to the rebels—money that
Lotz was apparently expected to
repay—and was, himself, a sup-
porter of the Contras.

Government prosecutors have
admitted that Felix-Gallardo, be-
lieved Lo be one of Mexico’s largest

marijuana and cocaine traffickers,
may have had some role in the
kidnap and murder of Camarena
and his pilot, Alfredo Zavala-Ave-
lar, in Guadalajara in February of
1985.

But the U.S. attorney’s office in
Los Angeles refused Thursday to
comment on the new defense alle-
gations or the status of any investi-
gation involving Felix-Gallardo.

“We will respond to the motions
filed today 1n our opposition papers,
which will be filed Monday.” U.S.
Atty. Robert C. Bonner said
through a spokeswoman.

A DEA spokesman in Washing-
ton said Felix-Gallardo is now
being sought by Mexican authori-
ties for *complicity” in Camarena's
murder. “He is very big, and very
significant in our view,” the
spokesman said. “He's a much-
sought-after fugitive and believed
to be in Mexico.”

Defense lawyers have refused to
publicly disclose any of the reports
upon which they base their allega-
tions about Felix-Gallardo's pur-
ported involvement in the murder
or in support of the Nicaraguan
rebels.

But according to their court
papers, some of the evidence comes -
from a mystericus new transcripl
of the interrogation of Camarena,
which was produced by the gov-
ernment three weeks into the trial.

- The government has said it does

not have the lape from which the

- transecript was derived and has

refused to disclose in open courl
how the transcript was oblained.

‘Political Pressure’

Tarlow and Randolph have said
they believe the transcript was
obtained through *political pres-
sure” exeried by the U.S. govern-
ment on the government of Mexico.

Two tape recordings of the tor-
ture session have already been
played to the jury, both of which
appear to incriminate the govern-
ment’s key suspect in the case,
drug baron Rafael Caro-Quintero,
who has been indicted along with
the three men now facing trial in
Los Angeles, but who remains in
Mexican custody.
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But defense lawvers say the new
transcript reveals that Camarena
told his captors that it was Felix-
Gallardo who was the “most impor -
tant” target of the DEA in Guada-
lajara. The transcript also purport-
edly reveals that Camarena had
seen Felix-Gallardo's car in the
past at the Guadalajara residence
believed to have been the scene of
the torture-murder.

The defense has also introduced
evidence that a photograph of
Camarena was found at Felix-Gal-
lardo’s house a few days after the
murder, when he fled Guadalajara.
The new evidence is critical to the
defense, because it appears to but-
tress their argument that Caro-.
Quintero and his associates were
sel up as “sacrificial lambs” by
corrupt Mexican authorities to cov-
er up for the real culprits,

Cases Against 3

Felix-Gutierrez is not accused of
the murder, but of helping Caro-
Quintero flee Mexico shorily after
the killing. Verdugo-Urquidez and
a third defendant, Raul Lopez-Al-
varez, are accused of being at the
scene of the interrogation and
murder.

Assistant U.S. Attys. Jimmy Gu-
rule and Roel Campos, who are
prosecuting the case, have said that
" evidence against Felix-Gallardo

does not absolve Caro-Quintero -
and his associates of responsibility.
“Caro-Quintero may have had
assistance from other Mexican traf-
fickers who may have had an
interest in the information to be
forced out of Camarena,” the gov-
ernment said in papers filed with
the court. “Any evidence of Felix-
Gallarde’s criminal participation is
not execulpatory, unless it further
- shows that Caro-Quintero did not
participate in any way in the
kidnapings and murders.”
Government prosecutors said
they have already introduced evi-
dence that Camarena had headed a
massive investigation into Caro-
Quintero's marijuana operations in
Mexico, resulting in plantation
raids that had cost Caro-Quintero's
organization at least $5 billion in
lost profits.
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NUGAN HAND BANK OF AUSTRALIA

.i"
Nugan Hand Bank of Australia handled funds from
international drug trafficking.
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., Banker Frank Nugan

S

In Final Days Faced
A Charge of Fraud

But His Violent Death Came
As Surprise to Associates:
His Partner Disappears

A Phone Cé}!—}:om ‘Charle’

By Jumarvax Kwrrey
Bff Revarier of Tum Waas, Bruust Junmwit
SYDNEY, Austrabia—Thers were severy)
rersons why Fraak Negan mirht have

The Yl-yearoid co-founder of the Nugan
Hand L2d, private berking empire reem-
larly bad the world oo a siring. His bank
WS faking Iz millicos of daflars and kad e
cenlly brought I8 & youny American with
impresxive banking credentials io take gome
ofﬂnhndﬂfhh%rs.nr.ﬂunnm
nerotiating {0 boy a mulumiliien-dollar es-
tate for his family. And be appareally bad
whirped & senous drinking problem.

B-muthemm.ldueot.!m.x:p-
proathed, Mr, Nupzn wag coniromted with

mnwm:qcmmq'm’-
tles, :

two serious begal problems that threziened
pesible ruln for his hapk. In rertspedt,
morecyer, there were siyng of eceentric be-
mor that shouwd have served as virn-

}ir. KNugan had stopped Spending most of
his time at Nugzn Hind's Syiney beadquar-
ters. end be was making mare firstclass jet

) m;:amundtbawri&mmk:mhkm

clates didn'l Liways undermiand.
A Walk With Jesus

He began poing to church dally and
scrawling mysucdl noles in his Bible, which
a5 always with him. A sempie: *] place
thix day my life, my work, my loved ones in
the Lord's hands. He &5 20 good and §f will
be 2 zood day 1 belleve, § believe )f will be a

gioriows, magical, mirseulous diy. He s

with me now. Jesus walks with me now. Vi-
futlize 00000  customers  worldwide.
Prayerze, Ariuallzs.™

One of Mr. Nugan's I=ra] problems rew
out of & 1977 scandal that had developed
over a frull and vegelable busipess run by
Mr. Nugin's brother, Xen. in thelr home
lown. Griffith, 40 miles inhnd from Sydney.
Several larpe insurance companies had ac
quired & 47 Interest In the business dyning
4 18377 stock gale 1o raise $700.000 for 3 new
cannery. Later, they complained thal Ken
Hugan was diverting funds.

Audiiors discoversd ip cash payolls 1o
peoplr apparently linked 10 Rarcotics tralfie
Ken Nugan explained lhat the paymenis
were 10 Ml farmers who wanisd 10 rernain
ANORYTHOUS f0r t1x rezsons and 50 were ws-
Ing dope deziers’ names o5 pseudonyms.
Amid mueh publictty, Ken Nugan fired the
Audilors and kicked the insurance men off
the rompany's board.

TRIS war done 21 two rowdy thareholder
Meelingt at which drunks and thurs with
hewly Uzued M0-share stackholdings paciad
e hall 1ad swayed procedural voles. Frank
Nugan had helped orchestrate bis brother's
siratery, and state oMiclals Hled frzud
charges against both beothers and & privale
detective they hired,

Siting Wik a General
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beral hills,

There were few detalls in
Immedistely after his brother died. Ken Nu-
fin wen! throoph Frank's office and .wil
nesies Ry, removed armbuls of files, A N
Tan Hand director, Stephen KA. HIM, hzs
said that Ken also transferred & ot of Nu-
£an Hand's stoek i the frult company 1o the
wives of Frank Nugan and Michael- Hand,
the vice chairman of the bank. Mr. HIl pays
he 2rrued vainly that the stock should be an
aste[ of the bank,

L2235 than a month before be died, Frank
Kugan learned thal be and his brother wouwld
be trid for fraud, 3 development that
seemed zure 10 affect his bank's reputation
(Ken Nuzan's triai now s scheduled for
later thls year, after many delays.y
A Problern With Price Waterhouse

The other problem probably welghing on
Frank Hugan's mind on the nighl of Jan. 26
was the refusal of Price Walerhowse & Co.'s
Bahamas office to sign Nugan Hand bank's
tooks for Lhe year ended June 0. 197%. (The
Bihamian office covers the Cayman ls-
lands, where the bank had legal headquar-
lers because of the soft repulatory climate
there ! Mr. Hil! had tken the books 1o the
Caymnans {n Oclober 1519, The loca! Price
Waterhouse partners had s2pproved the
books for the two previous years., but this
tine there wis a2 new Price Walerhouse zu-
ditor on hand, Clive Jenmings. He halked.
“There were signihcant paps In the e
cords.™ Mr. Jenmngs says.

Mr. Hill has testilied thal he rewrote the
accounls annuvally on instructions [rom
Frank Nugan. He said that tn 179 his boss
ordered 4 million In custoimer accounts

Plrase Turn to Page 16, Colvine |
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- ~Australian Mystery: Head of Nugan Hand Bank Hag
Serious Legal and Personal Problemsin Final Days

v

Conlinved From .Firt! Page
. WHilen off a5 having been paid 2 cash, off
- he books. To ciean the bank’s books, (hess
" accounts were assigned 1o Nugas Hand Paa-
. ama, whick Mr. Hili said was mostly 2 res-
» ervolr for phony accounts peeded 1o balance
© the books. Most of the bank's $17 million t
. slated tssets were really JOUs from compa:
« nles that were secretly affillated witk it and
. Lhese bogus pssels were allered s peeded bo

i, authorities in Stngapore had
~Dee. 5 0 sre the

off.
T Messri. Jennings and
-arent o Mr. Nugan's bote
and ssked for the

it mever zrrived,
Hiring a New President

Mr. Nugen was ixing his grip oo himself
and Bis job. in Ociober If79, an American,
Donaid Bearley, had been brought in ax
prexidesnt of the entire Nugxn Hand group of
cornpanies. Mr. Beariey wis Nugan Hand's
#$1rst rea! banker. A former Feders] Reserve
bank exuminer, bt had become the presi-
dent of Great American Banks Ine. of North
Miami, Fla., when Marvin Warner, Its chief
execulive, had lefl ta become President Car-
ter’s ambassador 1o Switzerland. When Mr.
Warner returmned, Mr. Bentley lefl o run
Nugan Hand, Mr. Beszley 4 now the pred-
dent of Gulfstream Bank in Boca Raton,
Flo, whose one-bank hoiding cxnpany is
Usied on the New York Siock Eschange,

Mr. Bewriey has told interviewers—tn-
cluding this newspaper~that he never really
wis Uhe prestdent of Nugan Hand, byt “was
Just there on an lnleru'n“b_uu fto} see U ]

hmd bwa ®

October 1579, when Nugan Hand's represen-
fatives from all ever the world were flown
a{ buge expense 10 Sydhey lor & conference.
Mr. Beatley was presenied x5 the pew bass,
Messrs. Nugan and Hand said that they
wxid be reduced 10 broad policy makers
would come from
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Uy retred deputy CIA director,
Guy Pauker, & consultant 10 variows UE.
fense and security sgencies. Gea. Manor
beiped run Nugan Hand's Philippine office.
ard Mestrs. McDonald and Pagker had be
come consultents to the firm.

Everyone pralsed Nugen Hand lavighly
and pledged treless efforis o meke it grow.
Bt there were some disquieling notes, o,
Represenistives from Malsysis. Thiwen end
Engapore openly sxpressed their unessiness
about what the Majaysia man calied “our

including Australia, have trht revtrictions
@® Rking money out of the coxalry, which
was Nugan Hand's main atiraction in luring
custormers. Mugan Hand wag nliowed Inig
many couniries only under the belief that it
wal ih inlernational trade broker.
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Manlia office says Lt be and Gen. Manor
were warned by their lawyer, Willlam Qua-
sha, 1 leave Lhe Phllippines or they “could
wind up In Jall.™ Mr. Gregory sayx that he
sikyed bint that Ges. Manor leh overnight.
Gen. Manor, oow runaing & retired officers’
wmocistion fn Virglnia, wouldn't say when
or why be beft U Phlipplnes. and Mr. Qua-
sha tays be can't dizeuns hix advice Lo g ot
eni. Mr. Gregory kept Ihe office for consuit-
Ing work: be won'l name his clients. His

new DETiner wac Phitianine Pretident Femtl.
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" INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN BOTH MIA
AND DRUG TRAFFICKING MATTERS

Some of the same people involved MIA matters ;ztrc
reportedly also involved in the satanic drug.cult
network.

A%



The following was furnished by the American
Defense Institute, 1055 North Fairfax Street,
Second Floor, Alexandria, Virginia 22314
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American POWs in Southeast Asia

Mounting evidence indicates a U.S. coverup at high levels
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1sible for this compromise was
Lieutenant Colonel Paul Mather. as-
signed to the Joint Casualty. Resolution
Center. .

In April 1984, Smith's testimony not
that o Comantion WiTh gt
briefing paper for atertam US. Army
Major General, ] received the code word
from a genergl officer in Thailand that
there were three American prisoners of
ilable to be taken out of Lacs in

which one of my sources in Southeast
Asia has allowed me to see.”

Smith, together with Sergeant First
Class Melvin_Mcintire, told the commit-
tee of the experiences related to the live
POW issue which they encountered
while serving on active duty with the
Special Forces Detachment in South Ko-
rea {SFD-K). Smith and McIntire have
also filed suit against the Reagan Admin-
isiration over what they believe to be a
concerted eifort by government officials
io cover up evidence about living Amer-
ican POWs in Southeast Asia.

When Smith — a former POW who was
relessed in 1873 — was first 2ssignad s

reliable sources as Army Major

{Gengral Kenneth Leuer, currentiy com-
manding general at Fort Paik,
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mith recalled that afier Sea‘rai\s

FD-K, he'did not bejieve that there were { Leuer had read two cover letters accom- |
ng the briefing paper. he “turned i
handed the briefing back to -
id "this is 100 hot ‘

tpation in the POW/MIA issue | was Lo!d‘-\

that if [ wanted to be a Lieutenant Cof.
onel in the Army, [ should forget about
the POWMIA information which had
been reported to intelligence channels for
the past three years. | was told in no
uncertain terms that | should forget th

matter.

"“I'he conclusion | reached about the
significance of this change of method of
cperations,” Smith told the Veterans Al
fairs Committee, “is that the preduction
of intelligence on American prisoners of
war was determined by some agency of
the U.S. government tobe unacceptahle.”

Claims Backed By Others
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The Jeffrey R. MacDonald Case

Framed by the U.S. Army

-
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Oon May S, 1986, P. E. Beasley, retired Fayetteville, North
VC#?oiina p#licé .officér adviééd that Helena Stoeckley was his
drug informant from 1968 to 1972: Helena told Beasley that
drugs, mainly heroin, were being smuggled into the United States
in the body cavities of the dead soldiers from Viet Nam. These
drugs were being brought into the country in U.S. Army planes.
Stoeckley furnished this information to Beasley prior to the

Macbonald murders on'February 17, 1870.

After the‘ MacDonald murders, Stoeckley told Beasley the drugs
were placed in the body cavities in plastic bags after the autopsy
in Viet Nam and before the bodies were placed on the airplanes.
The bhodies were then sewn up and shipped to various U.S.Army
air bases in the U.S., including the air base at Fort Bragg.
Stoeckley advised that <those who handled the bodies - in Viet
Nam and the U.S. were army personnel., Most of the drugs'came

from Thailand.

Stoeckley stated she could give names, dates, places and moré
details after she was given immunity by the U.S.Government.
She stated military and civilian police officers were involved
in this net work. Stoeckley advised her Satani¢ Cult group
that murdered Colette MacDonald and MacbDeonald children were.
involved in this international drug network. Army authorities
were concerned that an investigation of Stoeckley's Satanic
Cult group involvement in the MacDonald murders could expose

this international drug network.

— 263 "



5/5/86
Fayetteville, N.C.

I, Prince Everette Beasley, make the following free and
voluntary statement to Ted L. Gunderson, a private investigator
from Los Angeles. No threats or promises were made to get me

make this statement.

I was born 6/15/25 at Maxton, N.C. I presently reside at
104 Myra Rd., Raeford, N.C., 28376, Phone: 919-875-3693,
I am a retired police officer who served on the Fayetteville, N.C.

Police Department from 1953 to 1973.

Helena Streckley was my drug informant from approximately 1968

until 1972. She was turned over to me by Lt. R.A. Studer,
Fayetteville, N.C. Police Dept. He turned her over to me because
Helena's parents were mad at him for working Helena in the drug
community, and because he was made a Lieutenant, and couldn't
devote the necessary time to working with her. Studer told me

the reason he turned Helena over to me was because of his promotion.

Helena told me he turned her over to me because of the problem with

her parents.

Shortly after I was assigned to the Narcotic Squad, Helena told

me that drugs, primarily heroin, were being smuggled into this
country in the body cavities of the dead soldiers being returned

by air from Viet Nam to the United States. She named Tke Atkinson
as the ring leader. Atkinson was located in Goldsboro, N.C..
supposedly working out of Johnson Air Force Base. Helena told me
they were smuggling drugs in the same manner into Johnson Air Force
Base. Johnson Air Force Base is located at Goldsboro, N.C.

She advised Atkinson was in the service, but subsequently got out
and continued his business in drugs with the same contacts.

I didn't pay much attention to Atkinson because he wasn't in

our jurisdiction.

The above information is all that Helena told me up to the time

of the MacDonald murders in 1970.



Helena told me after the MacDonald murders that there were
contacts in Viet Nam who put the drugs in the G.I.'s bodies,

in plastic bags, after the autopsies were complete. The bodies
were sewn up and shipped to Pope Air Base, Ft. Bragg, thnson

Air Base, and other bases which she did not name.

when the bodies arrived in the U.S., they were met by a contact
in the United States at one of the military bases, and after the
drugs were removed by this contact, the bodies were sent to their

final destination.

The perscon who met the bodies at the respective Air Bases knew
which bodies to check, based on a pre-determined code. Although
I believe Helena knew their identities, she never gave me this
information. Helena told me that the people who handled the
assignments in Viet Nam, and those who met the planes in the
United States, were military personnel. She stated most of the

drugs came from Thailand.

Helena stated the drugs and the pickups were made at the base

at Fort Bragg. The reason she gave me more details after the
MacDonald murders was because she wanted me to know that she
knew what she was talking about, and she stated she would give
me details, including names, dates, and places, once she was
given immunity by the U.S. Government. When Ted L. Gunderson
and I initially interviewed her, we told her we would attempt to

get immunity for her on these matters.

Helena advised that Spider Newman, his son, Red Newman, Wineford
(Winnie) Cole, Tommy Hart, and June Bug Walters (I don't know
Walters' real first name) were several steps in the organization
under Atkinson. All of these jndividuals were civilians who
operated in the Fayettville, N.C. area, selling drugs. None of
these individuals had a business cover, but sold drugs out of

their house.

Those of us in law enforcement knew through our intelligence
community that Atkinson ran the Viet Nam smuggling operation on

the Eastern Seaboard. I believe Atkinson was arrested by the



Federal Narcotic authorities in the middle 1970's, and he is

presently serving time. He was recently turneéd down on parole.

Spider Newman was being tried for drugs in the mid 1970's.

There was a court room break, and he was later found in his car
behind his home, shot in the head. I later heard that Spider
was getting ready to turn states evidence when this happened.

The police ruled this a suicide. His trial was in Federal Court.

Red Newman has been tried on drugs, and is serving time in the
Federal System. Cocle went to State Prison on drug charges in

Fayetteville.

Winford Cole, Tommy Hart, and June Bug Walters were all tried
and convicted of drug trafficking. I believe they were all
tried in local and Federal Court at different times. I don't
know if Cole and Walters are in jail now, but I know Hart is in

the North Carclina State Penal System.

In regard to the Viet Nam operation, Helena told me that

military, civilian, and police officers were involved in the

Viet Nam drug network. She stated there were two prominant

local attorneys and Army officers as high as Generals, who were
part of the operation. She stated she would name and identify
the people if given immunity by the U.S. Government. I believe
this is part of the "bomb shell"” she said she was going to drop.
Helena never named the police officers she said were involved in
the Viet Nam operation, but she did state that Studer and Sonberg
were involved in drugs. Possibly these are the individuals she
was referring to in regard to the Viet Nam drug network, who were
police officers. Helena also told me after the MacDonald murders,
that Alan Mazorelle, who was in her coven Satanic Cult, was a
drug runner up and down the East Coast. Mazorelle took drugs

as far away as Florida and New York City. Mazorelle was in the
Army at the time. She never said where Mazorelle obtained his drugs.

Hélena also told me that Don Harris, also a member of her coven

Satanic Cult, was a heavy user of drugs. This is all she said

about him.
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Helena told me that Dwight Smith was a drug dealer loczlly. She
never said where Smith obtained his drugs. She said Smith was

an “"alright guy."
Helena told me that Kathy Perry was a user of drugs. She said

perry took as many drugs as she could get her hands on. She said
Perry dealt drugs only to maintain her hablt.

Kelena told me that Greg Mitchell was a dealer and a heavy user

of drugs. She never gave details regarding how he dealt, but she
stated anytime someone couldn't f£find drugs, they could always go to
Mitchell, and he would have them. At times, he would supply the

whole group.

Helena told me that Bruce Fowler was a drug dealer and a user,
and that she was his girlfriend. She never gave more details
than this.

- Dwight Smith, Don Harris, Alan Mazorelle, Bruce Fowler and

Greg Mitchell were 2ll in the same coven Satanic cult with Helena,
and were all in the military. She stated that all of the above
were dangerous, but she was the most afraid of Mazorelle. She
stated Mazorelle would kill you in a minute. )

I had extensive intelligence files on all of the above close
associates of Helena's, but this information has disappeared from
the Fayettevillé Police files. I learned these filles disappeared
in August, 1979. During the MacDonald trial I was given a subpoena
to bring these records to the trial. It was then that I learned

they were gone.

In 1981 or 1982, I talked to Mrs. Greg Mitchell, after Greg
had died. She told me Greg had previously told her about
drugs being smuggled into the U.S. in the body cavities of the
dead G.I.'s from Viet Nam. She stated Greg didn’'t give her the
names of persons invelved, but told her about the contacts in
Viet Nam who placed the drugs in plastic bags, into the bodies,
and others in the U.S. st ocur Air Bases who met the planes, and
took the drugs from the bodies. She stated military Dersonnel
were involved in this operation in Viet Nam and ’n the U.S,

-
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Lieutenant Studer told me in 1968-1969 that drugs were being

brought into the U,5. from Viet Ram in the body cavities of the
aead soldiers. He said they were being flown into the United States
to the military Air Bases, and dispersed from there by contacts

within the military.

Studer subsegquently was promoted to Captain, Chief of Detectives,
but was forced to resign because he misappropriated pornographic
material obtained during an investigation. Helena told me that
studer monitored the drugs that Helena obtained, and if he didn’'t
like them he had her exchange those drugs for drugs that Studer
could use. Helena told me that if the police obtained drugs on an
arrest, they would often be on the street the next day. Studer
would take the drugs and give them to Helena to sell back on the
street. The only way I know that Studer could get these drugs was
from the evidence room. Studer and Detective Larry Sonberg both
had Keys to the evidence room.

Helena told me that William F. Ivory, C.I.D., and Studer were

close friends. She stated that Ivory was dealin¢ drugs with Studer.
She stated she wéuld give more details concerning Ivory if she

was given immunity. Ivory was involved in the crime scene search

on the MacDonald case. She also stated she would give more information
on Studer if she was given immunity.

Joseph Bullock was an informant and undercover operator for me and
Studer from 1969 to 1971. Bullock advised me that he saw Studer

and Ivory exchange envelopes on occasion at the Dunkin' Donuts,
Bragg Blvd., Fayetteville, N.C.., during this period of time. Studer
dropped Bullock shortly after this because, according to Bullock,
Studer knew too much of what was going on. Bullock was subsequently
shot in the head during an ambush when he came home from work. It
was general knowledge in the community that Bullock was an informant
for me. Bullock described Studer as a “son of & bitch.”

Sonberg left town unexpectedly. shortly after the MacDonald murders.
The rumor was that Sonberg had double-crossed some drug dealers,
and had to leave town. Helena told me that Sonberg was dealing
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drugs even though he was a police_officer. I have no knowledge
that Sonberg was involved with the drug operation out of Viet Nam.

Helena once mentioned the name Proctor to me. I don't recall
what was said about him, but I know she knew him. T assume she
was referring to James Proctor, Judge DePree's former son-in-law.
I den't recall if ghe referred to Procter by his first name.

She mentioned this sometime after the MacDonald murders. She
said she would talk more about Proctor if given immunity.

Helena told me that 3 or 4 nights after the MacDonaid murders

she was picked up by Ivory and I believe C.I.D. agent, Shaw.

(T don't know his first name.) She stated they talked to her about
the MacDonald murders. Helena advised she gave them a story that
they didn't believe, and they turned her loase.

Helena told me that Studer contacted her shortly after the MacDonald
murders and Studer teld her to get out of town because Beasley
was after her. She ultimately left, and went to Hashville, Tennessee.

During the time I worked with Helena (1968 to 1972) I estimate

that she was responsible, as an informant, for the arrest of hundreds
of individuals. I estimate at least 200 persons or more were arrested
as a result of information furnished by her. ’

She set up Mazorelle and Thomas Rizzo for the arrest on drugs just
before the MacDonald murders. When I looked for the intelligence

files on the Stretchly group in 1979, I recall also looking for

the arrest file on Mazorelle and Rizzo for their arrest. I recall

they were arrested in January 1970. I remember that these arrest

files were intact at that time. I have since been told that the arrest
files on Mazorelle and Rizzo are now missing.

It is interesting to note that Ma?orelle claims he was in jail the
night of the MacDonald murders. He claims he can prove this from
Superior Court records in Cumberland County. I have been told
there is a slip of paper in the court records that shows Mazorelle
was in jail the night of 2/16-17/70. These records are available
to the publie.

- jb@t?"-
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T know Mazorelle was not in jail 2/16-17/70 because I arrested

_ him. in January 1870 and recall that the trial was set for

Mazorelle the day of 2/17/70. 1If Mazorelle had been in jail

that date (2/16-17/70) he would have been available for trial

on 2/17/70, and I would have appeared in court as a witness.

John De Carter of the Sheriff’'s office was with mé in the arrest of
Rizzo. and Mazorelle and he would have also had to appear in court
2/17/70. 1 specifically reca2ll that I did not appear in court

oh any case at the Cumberland County Court House on 2/17/70.

1 was on the street all day lecoking for suspects on the

MachDonald murders.

T don't recall that Mazorelle was out on bail, but I believe he
was, or he would have appeared in court 2/17/7C. Since he didn‘t
appear I believe he jumped bail, which means & bench warrant

would have been issued for him. I recall he was subsequently
arrested in Waycross Georgia for burglary, but I have been informed
through my sources in law enforcement that the Waycross arrest '
records are also missing.

I recall that a bondsman, C.B. Avertt, went to Waycross to extradite
Mazorelle for jumping bond on my drug arrest. I talked to Avertt

in 1979, and he told me that he didn't recall making the bond

and had no record. I tazlked to him a month later and he recalled
that he made bond for Mazorelle for $2500.00 after the MacDonald
murders, which, according to him, would confirm that Mazorelle was
in jail the night of 2/16.17/70. Avertt is either involved in the
cover up or is mistaken. Mazorelle's bond could not have been made
after the MacDonald murders because the trial was sat for 2/17/70,
as explained above.

I don't have knowledge concerning the possible altering of Court House
records concerning the Mazorelle-Rizzo drug arrest, but I recall a
number of occasions when Cumberland Court House records were altered
after working hours at night. I don't believe Mazorelle was in jail
the night of the murders. ’
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In addition to the above, Helena told me ‘that Mazorelle was out
that night and involved in the MacDonald murders.

In regard to cases that Helena made for me, I recall that she

was responsible for the largest drug recovery in the history

of our police department up to the time I retired. Several months
before the MacDonald murders, she tipped us on drugs that were
being transported from Canada to Fayetteville. JSeven suspects
were arrested, and over $20,000.00 worth of drugs were recovered.

Helena was also responsible for the arrest of four suspects
from Texas, who were also transporting and selling drugs in

Fayetteville. We recovered about $40,000.00 worth of drugs

on this case.

Helena told me about every instance where drugs came into Fayetteville
from other areas. At the time I didn't think about it, but I now
believe she told us about drugs coming from outside Fayetteville

to eliminate competition, probably protecting the local drug scene,

i.e. The Viet Nam operation. This is my opinion.

Judge DePree and the U.S. Government have attempted to discredit me,
insinuating I am having, and have had mental problems. I would like
to point out that I have been on the Police Officers Advisory
Commission for North Carolina since before I returned from the

Fayetteville Police Department in 1973.

T have read this 8 page statement,'and it is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Prince E, Beasley

Witness: Ted L. Gunderson

5/5/86
Fayetteville, N.C.



SUMMARY OF

DR. JEFFREY R. MACDONALD INVESTIGATION

Dr. Jeffrey R. MacDonald was convicted of the murder of his wife, Colette, and
their two children. The trial took place in the United States District court,
Raleigh, North Carolina in August 1979. Dr. MacDonald was sentenced to three
consecutive life sentences. This conviction was the culmination of a nine-year
effort by the Department of Justice and the Criminal Investigation Division
(CLD.), Department of the Army. The government claimed Dr. MacDonald
staged a Manson-type slaughter of his pregnant wife and two children in his home
at Fort Bragg, North Carolina on February 17, 1970.

The government case is allegedly supported by a very hypothetical reconstruction
of the crime scene. The government claims blood spots, fibers from torn
garments, and "fabric impressions” on a sheet disprove the (jumbled) memories
of Dr. MacDonald when he recounted to investigators what happened in those
early morning hours. The government, admittedly, has never developed any
credible motive to account for such brutal slayings; additionally, the government
admits to many crime scene errors and losses of evidence, which the defense
claims invalidates the government’s hypothetical crime scene reconstruction.

The defense scenario is quite different from the government scenario. The
defense claims that in the early morning hours of February 17, 1970 Dr. Jeffrey
MacDonald, then a Green Beret captain and physician at Fort Bragg, North
Carolina, was awakened by the screams of his wife. She was in their bedroom;
he had gone to sleep on the couch because his younger daughter had climbed
into the double bed in the master bedroom and wet the bed. Dr. MacDonald saw
at least three men and a woman standing over him. There was a brief struggle,
during which he was beaten and stabbed. His pajama top had been pulled up
over his head and had bound his wrists, rendering him somewhat defenseless. He
collapsed in the hallway and later awakened to a cold, quiet house. He went to
his pregnant wife, then to each of their two daughters, trying to resuscitate them.
They had been brutally murdered. In disbelief, he called for police and
ambulances, and finally collapsed next to his wife’s body.

What happened during the next few hours (and, indeed, days and weeks) of the
initial investigation was as criminal, although in a different way, as the violence
that occurred that morning. To be brief, the crime scene was never secured,
upwards of 30 people walked through the house moving things, contaminating the
scene, and changing and destroying evidence. Dr. MacDonald was rushed to the
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hospital with a collapsed lung and multiple other wounds. His pajama bottoms
were negligently discarded, even though they would have been a crucial piece of
evidence. Importantly, because the MP dispatcher automatically figured that
there must have been some sort of family dispute, investigators went to the task
with a mind-set which likely tainted the investigation from the outset. Within
hours, the Army C.ID. had focused on Dr. MacDonald as the chief suspect,
ignoring all evidence to the contrary.

A woman matching the description of the female assailant, Helena Stoeckley, who
later confessed on several occasions, had been seen in the area near the house
shortly after the incident by one of the responding MPs. She was not pursued at
that time. The defense was later to learn that there was much additional
exculpatory evidence, some negligently destroyed, but some jntentigpally
destroyed, the existence of which was withheld from the defense until discovered
through tireless investigation and the release of Freedom of Information Act
(F.O.LA.) documents, aided by some congressional pressure. Importantly, it
wasn’t until 1983, four vears post trial, that the majority of the exculpatory
evidence was discovered in F.O.LA. files.

Back on April 6, 1970, Dr. MacDonald was first told that he was a suspect. An
Army tribunal (Article 32 Hearing) was subsequently convened, and after hearing
all the evidence over five months, including the testimony of many witnesses who
knew the MacDonalds and had observed a normal marriage and family
relationship, Dr. MacDonald was found to be innocent of the charges against him,
The hearing officer recommended that the woman, Helena Stoeckley, and her
group be investigated. The hearing officer specifically cited both foremsic
evidence and extensive psychiatric evaluations of Dr. MacDonald by both defense
and prosecution as important to his findings.

At the conclusion of the hearing, in October 1970, the following recommendations
were made:

1. "All charges and specifications against Captain Jeffrey R. MacDonald be
dismissed because the matters set forth in all charges and specifications
are not true. There are no lesser charges and/or specifications which are
appropriate.”

2. "That appropriate civilian authorities be requested to investigate the alibi
of Helena Stoeckley, Fayetteville, North Carolina, reference her activities
and whereabouts during the early morning hours of 17 February, 1970,
based on evidence presented during the hearing.”



In spite of these recommendations, the Army virtually ignored the possibility that
Helena Stoeckley and her associates committed the murders and continued to

investigate Dr. MacDonald.

Dr. MacDonald was honorably discharged from the Army and began rebuilding
his life in California as a respected emergency physician. However, the Army
C.LD. undertook a reinvestigation of the crimes after having received pressure
when Dr. MacDonald and his father-in-law pressured Congress. In 1974, a
federal grand jury was empaneled and investigated the case for six months, finally
returning an indictment against Dr. MacDonald in 1975. The prosecution was
handled by a Department of Justice grand jury "specialist,” now deceased, and a
lawyer, Brian Murtaugh, who worked in the C.I.D. "reinvestigation” in 1971-72,
and who now worked for the Department of Justice. The grand jury indictment
was later to be called one of the most bizarre "inquisitions” ever to mock our
constitutional due process standards.

There followed vears of procedural maneuvers from both prosecution and
defense, and in the summer of 1979 there was a trial in Raleigh, North Carolina.
The trial judge, Franklin Dupree, never disclosed the fact that the early
prosecutor in the case had been his son-in-law, now divorced from the judge’s
daughter, but still, of course, the father of the judge’s grandchild.

During the trial, all 24 consecutive defense motions for admission of evidence or
discovery were denied. Simultaneously, the government received positive
decisions on seven of their eight motions.

Additionally, numerous critical exculpatory items were hidden from the defense
at trial. These items included fingerprints, the loss of a crucial piece of skin from
under Colette’s fingernail, photos, reliability of witnesses, bloody boots from the
female intruder, and the existence of witnesses who saw the group of assailants.
Helen Stoeckley’s vague admissions of guilt were held to be unreliable for
purposes of admitting them as evidence. Yet she was a drug informant for
several law enforcement agencies and as an informant she was considered
sufficiently reliable to have provided local police with the apprehension of over
a hundred suspects for drug-related crimes, although the proof of this statement
was hidden until the 1983 release of F.O.L.A. documents. Later, F.O.LA.
documents also proved Helena Stoeckley was so competent, she was used by
Nashville police for internal affairs investigations.

The judge also disallowed Dr. MacDonald’s seven critical witnesses, those being
seven persons who corroborated the admissions of guilt by Helena Stoeckley, the
so-called woman in the floppy hat with the candle. She had, additionally,
implicated herself in a C.LD. polygraph, but the testimony of the C.LD. examiner
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who came to the defense over prosecution objections was not allowed by the
judge. :

Finally, due to the loss of all 24 consecutive motions by the defense (for discovery
or for presentation of critical evidence), the trial came down to the allegedly
carefully constructed case against Dr. MacDonald, based on very sketchy (and
grossly hypothetical) forensic evidence reconstructed from a destroyed crime
scene on the one hand, and on the other hand opposed basically by character and
psychiatric witnesses for Dr. MacDonald, This brings us to Dr. Brussel and a
final crushing blow to the defense.

Judge Dupree declared that if the defense hoped to have its psychiatrists testify
at trial, Dr. Macdonald would have to submit to an additional psychiatric
evaluation by the government’s psychiatrist. This seemed unusual at the time, -
since Dr. MacDonald had already been evaluated by two sets of defense
psychiatrists, and also by a three-man team at Walter Read Army Hospital for the
prosecution -- and all exams were essentially very positive and similar. The new
exam turned out to be a "sham"; the examiner was one Dr. James Brussel, from
New York, aided by New Jersey psychologist Hirsch Lazaar Silverman. The
"psychiatric exam" lasted 35 minutes and consisted of no psychiatric questions.
Instead, Dr. Brussel read prosecution questions typed by prosecutor Brian
Murtaugh. Dr. Brussel was almost 80 years old, senile, had recently had a stroke,
was drooling from his mouth, and thought he was in Maryland, not North
Carolina. He asked for his hat as he departed that day, having to be told by
defense counsel that it was already on his head.

Astonishingly, Dr. Brussel told Judge Dupree, in camera, that his findings were
in total contrast to those of all other examiners -- and Judge Dupree promptly
disallowed all psychiatric evidence at tria), claiming he didn’t want a "battle of the
experts.”

Having effectively excluded all possible exculpatory evidence, much of which was
yet unknown to the defense, the government succeeded in a conviction on all
counts, resulting in three consecutive life sentences for Dr. MacDonald. Appeals
followed on the basis of many issues, including speedy trial and due process
grounds, prejudicial failure to admit the declaration against interest made by
Helena Stoeckley, exclusion of the defense expert psychiatrist, after-discovered
evidence, and recusal of the trial judge for bias. - All appeals failed, including
recusal.

Unless we can get to the heart of the reasons for some of the coverups, Dr.
MacDonald is without remedy. At this point, Dr. MacDonald has been fighting



for vindication for 18 years, and has been in prison for over twelve years. The
defense believes, with strong evidence, he is innocent and wrongly incarcerated.

The defense case has been reinvestigated by two investigators since 1979. Ted
Gunderson, retired FBI and former Special Agent-in-Charge of the Los Angeles,
California FBI office, initially began in 1979, months after the convictions. He
has, to this date, logged thousands of hours on the case, most of them unpaid.
At present, he still works on the case, operating out of his Los Angeles,
California office. It was Gunderson’s work which produced the initial signed
confessions from -Helena Stoeckley, as well as later F.O.LA. releases.

In 1982, new attorneys in the case retained Raymond Shedlick, Jr., a former New
York homicide detective, who was based in Raleigh-Durham, North Carolina.
He worked almost exclusively on the case for two full years. He, too, has logged
countless thousands of hours on the case, corroborating facts, weeding out the
lunatic fringe that often tries to associate with a case of this magnitude.

The investigations of these two renowned investigators has dovetailed into a
coherent set of facts and witnesses, buttressed by forensic evidence, expert
testimony and polygraph evidence, that clearly indicates the innocence of Dr.
Jeffrey MacDonald and the guilt of Helena Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell and their
co-assailants. Raymond Shedlick built on Ted Gunderson’s imitial confessions
from Helena Stoeckley, and via F.O.L.A. material and new witnesses, they have
constructed a scenario for the crimes that totally disproves, in real evidence, the
hypothetical government scenario set forth at trial in 1979,

The following is a list of some major points and facts in the MacDonald case.
Each point is documented many times by government files released under
F.O.1A. 13 years after the crimes and four years post-conviction.

1.  The original crime scene was chaos. It was never secured in the first
several hours. Upwards of 30 persons, including military police,
neighbors and unidentified persons, wandered through the crime scene.
Evidence is known to have been touched, moved, changed and destroyed.

2. Crucial evidence seen by CLD. investigators never appeared in later
C.LD. lab reports; additionally, crucial evidence favorable to MacDonald
was left off government diagrams and charts used at trial in 1979. This
includes most crucially both blood and fiber evidence from the living
room end of the hallway, the location of Dr. MacDonald’s struggie.

3. Evidence developed in 1980 by Gunderson and confirmed by both the
F.O.LA. material and the independent Shedlick investigation confirms
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that the initial prosecutor in the case was James Proctor, son-in-law of
Judge Dupree. Dupree was the trial judge who emasculated almost
every bit of exculpatory evidence for the defense, and he remains, to this
day, the judge on the case for any new evidence or appeals. James
Proctor is the person who personally turned the investigation from
Helena Stoeckley and co-assailants to Dr. MacDonald for the
Department of Justice.

Much evidence is available to believe that a major investigator for the
Army C.LD. and his good friend, one of the local Fayetteville, North
Carolina police lieutenants, were heavily involved in drug trafficking that
included the importation of narcotics from Vietnam.

According to Helena Stoeckley, the lieutenant had used her over a
period of time for sex, holding the threat of jail over her head for some
drug-related offense. Stoeckley died in 1983, post-trial, allegedly of
natural causes. She died at home, purportedly of a liver disease and
pneumonia, but it was a sudden death, inconsistent with liver disease or
puneumonia in a 32 year old person. She was home alone with her baby
and it was her custom to seek help when she was ill, since she was a very
attentive mother to her son. She did not seek help at this time but she
had previously expressed to her friend and an investigator that she was
ready to tell something that she knew was going to be a "major
bombshell" about the MacDonald case. She had hesitated to do so
before because she had asked for immunity and it had been denied.
(Interestingly, a resident of Stoeckley’s apartment building had seen two
clean-cut men in suits who had asked for Stoeckley and hung around for
about two days immediately prior to her death. A forensic pathologist
was present at her autopsy, and if, in fact, Stoeckley had been the victim
of foul play, it was undetectable on autopsy.)

The defense discovered that Dr. Brussel was not a "neutral examiner” at
trial in 1979, as purported. F.O.IA. records released in 1983 confirm
that he was a "consultant” on the case from 1970 to 1971, until the time
of the trial. He was, incredibly enough, consulted as an "expert” in LSD,
and was brought into the case by William Ivory, C.I.D., the chief
investigator in the case, who had been responsible for the "loss" of all the
initial exculpatory evidence. Unbeknownst to the defense, from 1970 to
1979 Brussel had opined that Dr. MacDonald was a liar, a psychopathic,
homicidal and that "hippies wouldn’t have done the crimes" in 1970
because it wasn’t haphazard enough. He reached his conclusion with his
only source of information being C.LD. agent William Ivory.



Clearly, then, his exam of Dr. MacDonald in 1979 not only was a sham,
as Dr. MacDonald and his attorneys recognized in 1979, but it was also
a fraud upon the court as well. Needless to say, Judge Dupree denied
every review of these startling findings, a decision confirmed by the
Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals, and cert was denied by the United
States Supreme Court.

Regarding Helena Stoeckley: She initially made oral admissions of guilt
in 1970 to Fayetteville, North Carolina police detective Prince Beasley.
The C.1.D. was not interested enough to even interview her until ordered
to do so by the Article 32 hearing officer, Col. Warren V. Rock, some six
months after the murders.

Post-trial, once Ted Gunderson entered the case, he and Prince Beasley
tracked her down and began extracting information of considerable
value. Over the next two years, in signed and taped confessions, Helena
Stoeckley named her co-assailants, described ‘insider" detail to
Gunderson, and for the first time provided the real motive for the
killings, i.e., anger at MacDonald for not being sympathetic to drug
abusers, plus a fear he had turned in several users, a claim supported by
other reputable Army personnel in sworn testimony.

Ted Gunderson’s efforts didn’t stop with Helena Stoeckley and her
confessions. He began the investigations into her co-assailants and
located significant corroborating witnesses. In addition, he had Helena
Stoeckley polygraphed and had her examined by a forensic psychologist
at UCLA, Dr. Rex Julian Beaber, who found her totally capable of
recall, memory and accurate testimony.

Helena Stoeckley was polygraphed by a United States Army lead
polygrapher, Robert Brisentine, in 1971. Mr. Brisentine felt the results
corroborated Helena Stoeckley’s involvement, that she was present at the
crime scene, and that she knew the identity of the co-assailants. Mr.
Brisentine was ordered by the prosecutor pot to discuss his results with
the defense, but he did so over their objections. His testimony was not
heard by the jury due to a Judge Dupree ruling at the trial.

Ted Gunderson had Helena Stoeckley polygraphed again in 1982. The
results confirm-her complicity in the crimes.

Helena Stoeckley named, among others, Dwight Smith (a Negro male

who oftentimes wore an Army jacket with E-6 sergeant stripes), Greg
Mitchell and Shelby Don Harris as co-assailants. She admits to being
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

part of a drug-orientated "cult" that sacrificed animals and had a history
of violence, including stabbings. The MacDonald murders involved her
initiation into the Satanic cult.

The defense has approximately 40 witnesses who corroborated the
admissions of guilt by Helena Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell, Shelby Don
Harris, Dwight Smith and Cathy Perry. These witnesses had, variously,
overheard the group before the killings, seen the group immediately
prior to the killings, seen the group leaving the area of the MacDonald
house at the time of the killings, and had seen the group in bloody
clothing after the killings.

Most importantly, these witnesses corroborate the confessions of Helena
Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell and Cathy Perry, as well as overheard
admissions of guilt from two others of the group. The confessions of
Helena Stoeckley and Cathy Perry are signed confessions. The
confessions of Greg Mitchell was to multiple witnesses on several
occasions under various circumstances.

Helena Stoeckley named Greg Mitchell as the person who personally
murdered Colette. Found under Colette’s fingernail was skin (now
missing) and blood of the blood type of Greg Mitchell, not blood from
Dr. MacDonald, who has a different blood type than either Colette or
Greg Mitchell.

Insider information given by Helena Stoeckley to Ted Gunderson
includes the presence of a rocking horse in one child’s bedroom with a
broken spring, a phone call from a now-identified individual, a barking
German shepherd next door, the presence and type of jewelry box in the
MacDonald bedroom, and the specific wounds on one of the children
(stab wounds on her chest in the shape of an "S"; Helena Stoeckley
stated the "S" was for "Satan"). Additionally, Stoeckley described vehicles
used that night, and independent witnesses corroborate the presence of
two of the vehicles (the Mustang and a cream-colored sedan).

Helena Stoeckley was told by C.1D, investigators in 1972 to "let sleeping
dogs lie" regarding her coming forth with new evidence in the case. This
information corresponds with CID. and prosecution hiding of the
polygraph of Helena Stoeckley and prosecutor directions to an MP in
1970 not to volunteer information that he, as responding MP to the
crime scene, had seen a woman in a floppy hat just blocks from the
MacDonald home at 3:50 AM. in freezing rain.
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Requests for immunity for Helena Stoeckley were ignored in 1979 and
1982. She died in January 1983, shortly after contacting Fayetteville,
North Carolina police detective Prince Beasley, saying she had urgent
information for him. Before Beasley could arrange to get from North
Carolina to South Carolina she was dead.

Helena Stoeckley, in 1970, frequently wore a blonde wig and boots and
used candles for many reasons, including so-called " cult” ceremonies.
Her group was involved in stabbings and animal sacrifices. She was seen
to be in black mourning clothes on the day of the MacDonald funerals,
and she had a wreath on her house at that same time.

There is ample corroboration of her association with Dwight Smith,
Shelby Don Harris, Greg Mitchell, Cathy Perry and others in their group.

Helena Stoeckley made admissions of guilt in this case as early as 24
hours after the murders to Fayetteville, North Carolina police detective
Prince Beasley, who was aware of her association with a black male who
wore an Army fatigue jacket with sergeant stripes. Beasley was also
aware she had a blonde wig and often wore boots. This information was
transmitted to the C.LD. on several occasions, yet no one from the C.I.D.
investigated Helena Stoeckley for complicity in the crimes.

Importantly, Ted Gunderson began the F.QO.I.A. requests in late 1979 and
early 1980. He was stonewalled and rebuffed until 1983, at which point
increasing congressional pressure finally opened the F.O.LA. "gates" and
long-suppressed documents began to be released. To this date, perhaps
10,000 pages of an admitted 90,000 have been released to the defense,
but heavily censored.

In these pages, multiple crucial items of evidence favorable to Dr.
MacDonald were discovered. These include:

a.  The loss of a piece of skin from under Colette’s fingernail. This
loss was hidden for 13 years.

b.  The intentional discarding of seven fingerprints of unknown persons
at the crime scene, the reason being, "they kept getting mixed up
with the known prints."

¢.  The loss of a bloody, half-filled syringe from the crime scene,
important because it corroborated an assailant confession.
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d. Hiding from the defense the discovery of writing on the wall of
Helena Stoeckley’s apartment in which the "G" matched, according
to one of the government investigators, the "G" in the word "PIG"
written in blood on the headboard in the MacDonald master

bedroom.

e. The fact that a witness in the case was given bloody clothing and
boots from Helena Stoeckley shortly after the crimes and told to
hide them from the police. These were turned over to the Army
C.LD. and later returned to the witness. Today, the prosecution
claims they were "negative" for blood, but has refused to produce
any lab tests or reports to corroborate this statement.

f. It was discovered that the federal agents knew Helena Stoeckley
was a reliable informant, including involvement in internal affairs
investigations for the Nashville Police Department after the
murders. This is important because the prosecution successfully
kept evidence regarding Helena Stoeckley from the jury by arguing
she was ynreliable while simultaneously hiding the evidence of her
reliability from the defense. (The ruling judge, of course, was
Judge Dupree, whose son-in-law had "dismissed" Helena Stoeckley
in 1970-71.)

The C.I.D. never had Dr. MacDonald review any suspects by line-up, nor
did they construct police artist sketches of the assailants. Importantly,
the FBI did voice-record several suspects, but the C.1.D. refused to allow
Dr. MacDonald to listen to these recordings.

The defense, finally, during the initial 1970 investigation, had police artist
sketches drawn. These were done in the summer of 1970 by a police
artist from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and are labeled #1, #2, #3, and
#4 (attached). In 1979, while under forensic hypnosis performed by a
medical doctor, and while being questioned by a former FBI man who
worked with hypnosis, another police artist from Los Angeles, California
resketched the assailants. These drawings are labeled #5, #6, #7 and
#8 (attached). The prosecution claims that Dr. MacDonald described
different persons can be compared to the two groups of drawings, and
you may draw your own conclusions.

The descriptions given by Dr. MacDonald in 1970 minutes after being
resuscitated by an MP and later memorialized in the two sets of police
sketches fit the group of persons around Helena Stoeckley.
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Dr. Thomas Noguchi, world-renowned forensic pathologist, has studied
the evidence extensively and has determined that multiple assailants were
involved, and that one of them was most likely left-handed. Greg
Mitchell was left-handed; Dr. MacDonald is right-handed.

Jeffrey MacDonald has passed, conclusively, a polygraph administered to
him by Dr. David Raskin, one of the world’s foremost polygraphers. (An
“indeterminate” polygraph was performed on Dr. MacDonald by Joseph
Reid in 1970. Upon review of the test, polygraphers and forensic
psychiatrists feel the "indeterminate” status was due to the confusion in
Dr. MacDonald’s mind over the guilt he felt at not having been able to
save the lives of his family.) '

All legitimate forensic psychiatrists who have examined Dr. MacDonald
(five) have argued that he is sane, normal, shows no psychopathology,
and appears to be truthful.

‘The FBI questioned Greg Mitchell in 1982. Shortly after that, Mitchell
requested money and help from friends to leave the country becaunse he
had been involved in "serious crimes.” Mitchell confessed involvement
in the MacDonald killings both at a drug detoxification center in 1971-72
and also to friends ten years later after being interviewed by the FBI.

During the autopsy in 1970, hairs were found in Colette’s hand. The
C.I.D. forcibly assaulted Dr. MacDonald’s attorneys and forcibly removed
12 hair samples (head, chest, groin, arms, legs) from Dr. MacDonald in
June 1970 while he was in custody.

However, the hair report from the C.I.D. lab was inexplicably "delayed,”
then "misplaced” by the C.LD. agent Grabner in the evidence safe.
Investigation during the Article 32 hearing revealed the delay was to
enable the prosecutors to try to pressure the C.I.D. lab at Fort Gordon
to change the report. It turned out the original report said the hair in
Colette’s had was "dissimilar” to Dr. MacDonald’s hair. The second,
changed, hair report implied not enough samples had been taken from
Dr. MacDonald to be sure of the results. The CI.D. "resolved" this
series of astonishing events by exhuming the bodies of the family four
years later and having FBI agent Paul Stombaugh swear under oath to
the federal grand jury that the hair in Colette’s hand was her own. Of
course, all forensic hair experts know it is scientifically impossible to
match hair in an individual - all that can be said is "similar” or
"dissimilar."

AN DA -
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In 1970, Dr. MacDonald described the female assailant as carrying light,
possibly a candle, since the light was flickering on her face. Later it was
determined that the C.LD. "held up,” again, wax dripping reports from
the crime scene. These crucial wax reports state unequivocally that no
candle in the MacDonald house matched the wax drippings - some of
which were in th ing of Kimberly, the five year old child.

Dr. MacDonald suffered multiple wounds in the assault. Observers,
including many physicians, confirm he suffered multiple ice pick and
knife stab wounds and blunt trauma to his head and left shoulder/arm.
One stab wound penetrated his right chest, collapsing his lung and
narrowly missing his liver, Other stab wounds and lacerations were in his
abdomen, arm, hand and left chest. Examining physicians and experts
testified at least one wound was life threatening, and no one, including
a physician, could know the consequences of the wounds.

A document released in F.O.I.A. documents in 1983, an important letter
from a C.ID. colonel to J, Edgar Hoover, documents at least 17 stab
wounds, plus other injuries to Dr. MacDonald. This information was
later denied by prosecutors and writers in an attempt to strengthen their
case in court and against appeals.

When Dr. MacDonald, lying next to his wife, was initially revived by MP
Mica, his first words were about his children, his wife, and descriptions
of his assailants.

No road blocks were initially established. No patrol was sent to
approach the woman in the floppy hat seen only blocks away, despite
numerous requests by MP Mica to do so.

Dr. MacDonald was treated with two separate chest tubes being
surgically inserted into his chest to re-expand the lung. He was admitted
to the intensive care unit and remained in the hospital 10 days, leaving
only once, to attend the funerals of his family.

A psychiatric note in his chart at that time states "normal grief process
continues.”

Information was uncovered by investigators Ted Gunderson, Ray
Shedlick and one of columnist Jack Anderson’s investigators, Don
Goldberg, that finally uncovered the person who made a phone call to
the MacDonald house that night. Jimmy Friar made the call to locate
"another Dr. MacDonald," actually Dr. Richard McDonald, and post

Q903
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telephone operators in the early morning hours past 2:00 A.M. put him
through to Dr. MacDonald’s house. Friar recalls a woman answered,
that he could hear a commotion in the background, and a male said,
“Hang up the God-damned phone.” In her confession, Helena Stoeckley
used almost identical words to say what one of her male co-assailants
said to her when she answered the ringing telephone.

Jan Snyder, a former neighbor of the MacDonalds now living in Ohio,
furnished a statement advising that during the early morning hours of
February 17, 1970, she looked out her window at 308 Castle Drive and
saw a cream-colored automobile parked directly in front of 310 Castle
Drive. She also saw a blue Mustang and a "military vehicle” (jeep). The
last time she saw the vehicles they made a U-turn and were heading in
the direction of Dr. MacDonald’s home. This confirms information
furnished by Helena Stoeckley. Snyder was interviewed by the C.LD. for
approximately five minutes the morning of February 17, 1970. She
relayed this same information to the CI.D. The CI.D. agent said they
would return to obtain a formal statement but never did.

Cathy Perry gave a confession to the FBI in 1984, prior to an upcoming
movie on the case (in contrast to prosecutor statements that the
confession was made after the movie). In her confession, she said she
participated in the murders of a mother and two young boys in North
Carolina in 1970. The government belittled her confession due to the
discrepancies in the sex of the children, and because she said there was
a flight of stairs in the home. In fact, there were two steps between the
living room and hallway in the MacDonald home, and other portions of
Perry’s confession contained astonishing facts related to the crime scene,
including trying to "inject” victims (missing bloody syringe), and that one
of the children hid in a closet (hair torn out by the root was found in
that location).

C.LD. investigators on the case have admitted the direction of their
investigation towards Dr. MacDonald was determined in the early
morning hours of February 17, 1970, prior to any investigation of any
leads. This direction was based on a theory that the living room scene
was "staged,” i.e., that the overturned furniture, an overturned flower pot
and other lack of general disarray appeared to be "staged.”" It wasn’t
until six months later, during the Article 32 proceedings, that it was
conclusively proved the elements of the "staged scene” theory were all
incorrect, and much of the confusion was directly a result of crime scene
changes made by on-the-scene personnel such as military police and
ambulance attendants. Unfortunately, although the genesis of the theory
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that Dr. MacDonald was guilty was not disproved, C.1D. investigators
would never again truly investigate the case in any neutral fashion.

There was a clearly documented "turf" war between the United States
C.LD. and the FBI for control of the crime scene and processing of
forensic material. In effect, the Army C.LD. froze out the FBI, and the
FBI withdrew (formally on February 26, 1970, nine days after the
murders, but in fact withdrawing by February 21, 1970, only four days
after the crimes). This fiasco insured no civilians would ever truly be
investigated, since the C.LD. had jurisdiction only over United States
Army personnel, i.e., Dr. (then Captain) MacDonald.

Additionally, this insured the less competent C.LD. lab a chance to

handle the forensic material, a move which turned out to be catastrophic,
witness the lost, changed and ignored evidence of many types at the

crime scene.

The list of destroyed or lost evidence handled by the C.ID. is
astonishing. It includes, among others:

a.  Fingerprints, at least seven, intentionally destroyed

b.  Fingerprints "inadvertently" destroyed, such as at least two on the
door of entry to the master bedroom used by the assailants

¢.  Bloody syringe -- now "lost"

d. Piece of skin -- now "lost"

e. Bloody clothing and boqts - now "lost”

f.  Pajama bottoms of Dr. MacDonald - now “lost”

g Wet leavé's and grass from inside the crime scene — never collected

h. Blood evidence from the exact spot where MacDonald struggled
with assailants -- hidden by prosecution (oot recorded on crime

scene chart at time of trial)

i.  Fibers, crucial evidence from the exact spot where MacDonald
struggled with assailants -- never collected

-~ AK< -
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j- Bloody footprints in child’s bedroom destroyed as C.LD. agents
tried to saw floor to transport to crime lab.

In addition, the C.I.D. was responsible for almost innumerable failures
to follow up on legitimate leads, including leads of real value given to
the C.LD., each on several occasions. Clearly, their focus was Dr.
MacDonald, and any evidence not consistent with their theory was
discarded, ignored or changed.

Unfortunately, the small amount of investigation they did do was
woefully lacking in completeness and in expertise. For instance, to this
day large areas of the crime scene have pever been processed for
fingerprints. Crucial items, such as the flower pot and a baby bottle
found near one child, were not processed for fingerprints.

And absurd events occurred in the crime scene, such as the theft of a
wallet after the arrival of C.ID. investigators; and VIP tours of the crime
scene for high ranking "brass" prior to crime scene forensic investigations
being performed.

The absurdity of the crime scene work is evidenced by an Esquire
magazine, alleged by the prosecution to be important since it mentioned
the Manson killings in California, and since it allegedly had blood on it.
What the C.1D. didn’t make clear until years later was that the Esquire
magazine had been picked up and looked at by multiple investigators at
the crime scene, for a total of three days prior to the alleged discovery
of blood on the magazine. It was only then (over a lab- person’s
objecting statement that the magazine couldn’t possibly be considered
evidence) that the Esquire magazine was collected as "evidence” against
Dr. MacDonald. The majority of the fingerprints eventually found on the
magazine were, indeed, investigator prints, yet to this day an unidentified
print remains from this "exhibit.”

The governme:nt contends "fabric impressions” and blood stains on a
sheet imply Dr. MacDonald, for whatever bizarre and unsupported
reason, carried Colette to the master bedroom from one of the children’s
TQOmS.

Evidence uncovered by Raymond Shedlick, Jr. conclusively proves a
witness in the house at the crime scene saw the sheet gn Colette prior
to crime scene photographs. Other witnesses saw Colette not under the
sheet before and after those events. This evidence destroys any validity

NP, ~
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in the fabric impressionﬁ, since a crime scene person was the individual
who placed the sheet in contact with Colette, not Dr. MacDonald.

It is known from sworn testimony that the telephones were used by not
only Dr. MacDonald but also by the MPs in calling for help. Therefore,
someone at the crime scene wiped the phones clean while the
investigators were there, contrary to the CID. theory that Dr.
MacDonald wiped the phones.

Similarly, witnesses at the crime scene have stated under oath they saw
a knife with a bloody blade in the master bedrcom. The CILD,
however, states the blade was clean and says Dr. MacDonald was lying
about removing a knife from Colette’s chest. Obviously, with witnesses
seeing a bloody knife at the scene after Dr. MacDonald was removed to
the hospital, someone other than Dr. MacDonald wiped the blade. In
fact, C.ID. reports now released indicate blood smears on a towel that
are consistent with a wiped blade.

No inventory was ever taken of the contents of the MacDonald bouse,
and the C.LD. admitted that it never thought to ascertain whether any
jewelry was missing. Possible blood and an unidentified fingerprint were
found on the jewelry box in the master bedroom. Two family heirloom
rings are still missing. Dr. MacDonald learned about this loss later, in
the five-month Army Article 32 hearing.

In 1982, Ted Gunderson submitted to the FBI a four-volume report
containing his investigations to date. The response of the FBI was,
unfortunately, not to consider Gunderson’s work, but to attack the
motives of Gunderson and retired police detective Prince Beasley, who
cooperated in obtaining the initial Stoeckley confessions. Since that
time, information has been developed from F.O.LA. requests that the
FBI conducted four separate investigations into of Gunderson after he
entered the case as opposed to any real investigation into the evidence
uncovered in the MacDonald case.

In 1982 an attempt was made by the FBI and DEA to frame Gunderson
on a drug charge by utilizing a female informant as the instigator. She
was paid $2,000.00 over a six-month period and finally came to
Gunderson and told him about the plot. Government agents wrote out
questions the informant should ask prior to the informant making taped
phone calls to Gunderson. The agents forgot to retrieve one of the notes
and the informant furnished this note to Gunderson who has it in a
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safety deposit box. Gunderson later learned that his telephones were
tapped. He sued GTE and obtained an out-of-court settlement in 1989,

Gunderson was also the victim of a disinformation program.
Government agents circulated rumors that he was a homosexual,
suffering from mental problems, and trafficking in drugs.

Similar occurrences happened in relation to Prince Beasley and other
witnesses who tried to come forward with new evidence.

" The "pivotal” piece of evidence, according to the prosecution, in the

entire case is the pajama top of Dr. MacDonald. Brian Murtaugh, a
prosecution lawyer, asked Paul Stombaugh of the FBI laboratory, in
1974, to see if he could "match up 48 holes in the pajama top from ice
pick thrusts with the 21 ice pick wounds in Colette’s chest.” The
government theory, as bizarre as it sounds, is that for some reason Dr.
MacDonald put his pajama top on Colette and stabbed her through the
garment.

Not surprisingly, two weeks later, Stombaugh said, yes, he could match
up 48 holes in the pajama top with 21 holes in Colette’s chest. This
became the infamous "pajama top experiment” that was so convincing to
the jury.

The pajama experiment is a fraud. There are approximately 12 reasons
why the pajama top experiment is false information, but perhaps the
clearest is the government’s own evidence. Stombaugh had determined
with a microscope the "directionality," i.e., the exit and entrance, of 13 of
the holes in the pajama top (by fibers broken one way). However, in
order to comply with layer Murtaugh’s request for "evidence,” he had to
ignore this proven directionality -- in fact, he reversed six of the 13
directions in order to "match up" the 48 pajama top holes with 21 wounds
on Colette.

There are additional important reasons why the pajama top experiment
is fraudulent, including Stombaugh ignoring Colette’s pink pajama top;
other wounds on Colette; and the massive discrepancy between the depth
of wounds necessary in Stombaugh’s experiment as opposed to the depth
of wounds as determined by autopsy. Yet the pajama top experiment
was seen by the jury and believed, and was admitted by Judge Dupree
despite overwhelming evidence it was totally false. In essence, a man
today sits in federal prison convicted by knowingly false and misleading
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nevidence" manufactured in response to a lawyer’s plea for "new
evidence."

41. An unexplained doll head and feathers were found in the house.
Gunderson, who is considered a satanic cult expert, advises that when
satanists commit a murder they leave signs at the scene. Gunderson
believes that the doll head and feathers and stab wounds on one of the
children’s chest were satanic signs.

42. Stoeckley stated her cult was active in a drug operation that was bringing
drugs in plastic bags in the body cavities of the dead Gls from southeast
Asia to the U.S. in military planes. Her cult murdered the MacDonald
family without the permission of the leaders of this operation. The
leaders, some of whom were in the military, were afraid that if the cult
was identified as involved in the murders, it might expose the drug
operation, so they framed Dr. MacDonald.

Today, there are roughly 40 witnesses who strongly corroborate Dr. MacDonald’s
version of events. This is in addition to the seven witnesses excluded at trial in
1979. Shockingly, the group he described existed, was drug and violence-oriented,
was seen going to and coming from the house, was seen in bloody clothing, and
fits his descriptions. Insider information and independently arrived at forensic
information ties the group of assailants to the crime scene. And, most incredibly,
three of the group of assailants have confessed, and other admissions of guilt
were overheard by third parties. Dr. MacDonald has passed a polygraph and five
legitimate forensic psychiatric examinations. He suffered multiple wounds in the
assault, at least one of which could have been fatal.

The "evidence” convicting him in 1979 was simply "forensic” evidence of a
confusing nature that did no more than place him in his own home on the night
of the murders. There is ng evidence that says he committed murder -- and there
is volumninous evidence that points to the guilt of Helena Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell
and their co-assailants. Yet, as of this date, Dr. MacDonald remains in federal
prison, a victim of injustice of the worst sort.

Additional evidence was recently developed that further corroborates Dr.
MacDonald’s innocense. This evidence was presented in the U.S. District Court.
Judge Dupree ruled in favor of the government. The decision was then appealed
to the Fourth Circuit. They also ruled in favor of the government. An effort will
be made to appeal this decision to the U.S. Supreme Court. See the following
newspaper article for details.
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‘Fatal Vision’ Doctor Waits
for Ruling on New Trial

MacDonald would be free
today if fiber evidence in the
1970 killings had been
presented, lawyers say.

By DAVID WILLMAN
TIMES STAFF WRITER

Twenty-twa years later, Jefirey R.
MacDanald stil! insists that he didn’t de
it: He didn’t stab and club Lo death his
pregnant wife, Coletle, and their two
young daughters early in the morning of
Feb. 17. 1970, at F't. Bragg. N.C.

MacDonald, a physician whose case
was etehed into the nation's conscious-
ness with the 1980s book and television
movie “Fatal Vision” is waiting again o
hear whether the legai system will be-
lieve him. A panel of the U.3. 4th Circuit
Court of Appeals in Richmond, Va., is
expected Lo rule soon an his request fora
new trial. '

The request is based an evidence that
MacDonald's lawyers, including
Harvard Law School professor Alan M.
Dershowitz, say is new.

1 am absolutely convinced of Jeffrey
MacDonald’s innocence,” said Harvey A.
Silverglate, MacDonald's lead attorney.
“MacDonald wanted me o represent
him in 1984, and [ turned him down.
When | loocked at the evidence in 1383, 1
immediately agreed to take the case.
This is the strongest habeas corpus peti-
tion [ have filed in 25 years."

The Justice Department, in briefs
signed by Criminal Division chief Robert
S Mueller 111, rejects as insignificant the
new evidence and urges denial of Mac-
Donald's request for a new trial.

“[MacDonald] attacked his wife and
family with makeshift weapons from his
househald, moved their bodies and rear-
ranged the crime scene Lo comport with
his version of Manson-type murders,”
says the Justice Department brief.

MacDonald, a Princeton-educated
fornier Army captain, has told the same
story singe the hour he was guestioned
in his blood -spattered home: He and his
family were allacked by four intruders,
one of whom was a woman with dark
clothing and flowing blond hair. One
chanted: *Acid is groovy. Kill the pigs.”

Now, MacDonald's lawyers contend
that materials they have found through
Freedom of Information Act requests

prove his innocence. These include notes
revealing that dark woolen fibers were
discovered in Coletie MacDonald's
mouth and that a 22-inch synthetic
blond strand was found in the house,

Other noles, Lhe lawyers say, show
that human lirnb hair found in Colette’s
ieft hand was tested by a government
examiner before trial and did not match
that of Jeffrey MacDonald, A prosecu-
tion expert testified in 1979 that the limb
hair at issue was too small to be of value.

If the evidence of the woolen fibers
and the blond strand had been known
earlier, MagDanald's lawyers assert, the
trial judge might have allowed testimo-
ny that a woman named Helena Stoeck-
ley claimed to a government investiga-
tor and six other people that she and
three male companions committed the
murders. Stoeckley died in 1983.

“If the original MacDonald jury had
learned of the undisclosed forensic evi-
dence and heard the testimony [related
to Stoeckley], Jeff MacDanald would
have been acquitted,” said Roger C.
Spaeder, a Washington lawyer and for-
mer assistant U.S. attorney now working
for MacDonald’s defense.

Silverglate also alleges that the gov-
ernment purposefully shielded laborato-
ry notes and other evidence from Mac-
Donald’'s original defense team.

l he Justice Department denies those:
assertions and contends that some of

. the purportedly new information was, or

should have been, known to MacDon-
ald’s previous lawyers. The government
contends that the dark fibers in Colette’s
mouth “were forensically insignificant”
and speculated that the 22-inch blond
strand may have come from a doll.

Not in dispute is that 22 years ago,
someone using an ice pick, two knives
and a club killed Colette MacDonald and
Kimberly, 5, and Kristen, 2. Jeffrey
MacDonald was found at the scene with
less severe stab wounds, including a
partially collapsed lung.

In telephone interviews from an Ore-
gon prison, MacDonald, naw 48, ;ays he
stil] thinks of his wife and children. The
memories, he said, ¢can be worsl during
April and May—on their birthdays.

“I try 1o aim at the next achievabie
goal,” said MacDonald, called “Doc” by
other inmates. . . . There's a comfort
deep within me, because I know the
truth. I know I'm innocent.”

]

Profile: ' N
Jeffrey R. MacDonald

Aga: 48

Resldence: Federal prison, Sheridan,
Qre. -

Former occupation: Emergency
physician

Case background:

Feb., 17, 1970: Colette MacDonald
and the two MacDonald children,
Kimberly, 5, and Kristen, 2, are
killed.

October, 1970: The Army ends its
formal investigation into the killings
with no charges being filed.

1974: MacDonald works at St Mary
Medical Center in Long Beach,
earning praise for his long hours and
care for indigent patients. He lives in
Huntington Harbour.

1975: The doctor is Indicted in the
deaths of his wife and children.
1979: MacDonald is convicted on
one count of first-degree murder and
{wo counts of second-degree
murder.

1980: The U.S. 4th Circuit Courtof -
Appeals reverses the conviction,
finding that the right to a speedy
trial was violated. MacDonald i3
freed.

1982: The U.S. Supreme Court
reinstales MacDonald's conviction,
and he is imprisoned immediately.
1991: The doctor's request for a new
trial is denied by the federal district
judge who oversaw the 1979 trial.
1992; MacDonald, now in a
medium-security prison in Oregon,
seeks a new trial.
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Subject of ‘Fatal Vision’ Book
Loses Appeal for a New Trial

Special to The Times

ICHMOND, Va.—Jeffrey R. MacDonald, whose murder case
inspired the best-selling book “Fatal Yision,” on Tuesday lost
his bid for a new trial. , '

A three-judge panel of the U.S. 4th Circuit Court of Appeals
ruled unanimously that newly identified evidence raised by
MacDonald’s lawyers “neither supports MacDonald’s account of
the murders nor discredits the government's theory” of how the
killings occurred. : ’

MacDonald’s wife, Colette, and their two daughters were
clubbed and stabbed to death on Feb. 17, 1970, in the family’s home
at the Ft. Bragg, N.C., Army base. MacDonald, a physician, was
convicted of the crimes in 1879 and freed by an appellate court in
1980. But went back to prison in 1982 when the Supreme Court
reinstated his convictions.

“] don’t know what to say,” MacDonald said in a telephone
interview from a federal prison in Sheridan, Ore. “It's outra-
geous. . . . It's very tough to get justice in this country.”

In. an 1l-page decision, Judges David Russell, Francis O.
Murnaghan Jr. and John D. Butzner Jr. said that the new
evidence—hair, wool and synthetic fibers that MacDonald’s
lawyers suggest back his claim that a gang of hippies killed his
family —"‘simply does not escalate the unease one feels with this
case into a reasonable doubt” of his guilt.
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THOMAS T. NOGUCHI MD

1110 Avoca Avenue
Pasadena, California 91105-3403

(818} 441-1506
September 4, 1986

Re: Medicolegal opinion on the case of Jeffrey R. MacDonald, M.D.

Based on my review of the autopsy reports, photographs, {nvestigative
reports and at scene photographs and review of the case by other, the following
i{s my opinion and medicolegal interpretation of the wounds and injury patterns.

Collette MacDonald:
1. Three types of weapons were involved in the attack on Collette:

a. a blunt object with a square contact area
b. a knlife
c. an ice pick-like piercing object.
2. The wounds were inflicted while she was alive.
3. The three types of wounds were inflicted within in a short interval of time.,
4. The blunt force injuries are on the right side of the face indicating the
assailant was left handed.

Kimberley MacDonald:
1. Two types of weapons were involved in the attack on Kimberley:
a. a blunt object with flat surfaces
b. a knife
The wounds were inflicted while she was still alive,
Most of the injuries are found on the right side of the body.
The blunt injury to the right side of the face was inflicted first,
The blunt force injury was delivered by a left handed person.
The wounds were Inflicted within a short interval of time.

[+ )RR FA R - N ¥5 )

Kristen MacDonald:
1. Two types of weapons were involved in the attack on Kristen:

a. a knife
b. an ice pick-like piercing object.

2. The injuries were sustalned while she was still alive,

3. The ice pick type wounds were inflicted first followed by the stab wounds
on the chest. ‘

4. The stab wounds in the back were inflicted after the injurles to the front,
Lastly, additional ice pick type wounds were inflicted on the chest as she
was dying. .

S. There are linear wounds on the neck which appear to have been caused by
a constrictive force dellvered by a ligature, such as a thin rope or a heavy

string.

Based on thé sequence of injuries and the types of injuries on the three
deceased, my opinlon is that multiple assallants, at least one of whom is left
handed, carrying a blunt object, knife/knives, and an {ce pick type object,
are involved. They appear to have coordinated their activities,

el
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PRESS RELEASE

Dr. David C. Raskin, a professor at the University of Utah and one of the leading
polygraph experts in the country, recently performed a polygraph (lie detector)
test on Dr. Jeffrey MacDonald at the federal correctional institution in Phoenix,
Arizona. Dr. Raskin asked Dr. MacDonald the following questions:

Did you inflict any of the injuries which resulted in
the deaths of your wife and children?
Answered "No."

Did you vourself directly cause the deaths of your wife and
children?
Answered "No."

Did you arrange with or directly assist anyone to
cause the deaths of your family?
Answered "No."

Dr. Raskin concluded that Dr. MacDonald gave truthful answers to all of these
questions and was, in fact, telling the truth when he stated that he did not kill his

family.

Dr. Raskin has testified before the Senate, acted as an expert in the Patricia
Hearst and DeLorean cases, and is recognized as a pioneer in using computer
analysis of polygraph results so that the operator’s subjective feelings do not enter
into the analysis of the resuits. Using all of the above described methods, Dr.
Raskin is convinced of Dr. MacDonald’s innocence.

Dr. Raskin also consults with several government investigatory agencies as an

expert in the polygraph, including the Central Intelligence Agency and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. -
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SIMILARITIES BETWEEN THE TATE AND MACDONALD
MURDER CULTS:

1) BOTH CASES INVOLVED THE USE OF DRUGS BY SLAYERS DURING THE
MURDERS.

2) IN BOTH CASES, THE VICTIMS WERE EITHER USING, OR WERE CONN-
ECTED WITH DRUGS. DRUGS WERE FCUND AT THE TATE HOME. DR.
MACDONALD WAS INVOLVED WITH THE TREATMENT OF ADDICTS.

3) BOTH CASES INVOLVED "CULTS" THAT WERE INTO SATANISM AND RITUAL-
ISTIC DEATH RITES.

4) IN BOTH INCIDENTS, BLOODY OATHS WERE WRITTEN AT CRIME SCENE
USING THE BLOOD OF THE VICTIMS.

5) BOTH CRIMES INVOLVED THE PARTICIPATION OF A FEMALE OBSERVER -
WHO DID NOT TAKE PART IN THE KILLINGS.

6) BOTH CASES INCLUDED VICTIMS THAT WERE EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIR-
ECTLY RELATED TO PROFESSIONAL MILITARY PERSONNEL. TATE'S FATHER

WAS A RETIRED OFFICER.
7) BOTH CRIMES TOOK PLACE DURING THE EARLY MORNING HOURS.

8) IN BOTH INSTANCES, THE MURDERERS RETURNED TO THE SCENE IMMEDIATELY
OR SHORTLY AFTERWARDS. MANSON RETURNED TO THE TATE RESIDENCE, TWO

HOURS AFTER THE KILLINGS.

9) BOTH KILLINGS INVOLVED PREGNANT WOMEN. SHARON TATE AND -COLETTE MAC-
DONALD.

10) BOTH CASES HAD MORE THAN THREE MURDERERS AT THE SCENE.

11) BOTH SLAYINGS INVOLVED "HIPPIE" TYPE KILLERS.

12) 1IN BOTH INCIDENTS, ROBBERY WAS NOT CONSIDERED A MOTIVE. MANY VAL-
UABLES WERE LEFT BEHIND IN EACH INSTANCE.

13) IN BOTH CASES, THE NON-PARTICPANT FEMALE WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR BRING-
ING THE FACTS OF THE MURDERS TO LIGHT BY LATER TELLING PRISON IN-

MATES OF HER INVOLVEMENT.

14) 1IN BOTH CASES THE PRIMARY DEATH WEAPON WAS A KNIFE USED REPEATEDLY
IN A RITUALISTIC MANNER. ;

15) 1IN BOTH CASES, THE "CULT" IS SUSPECTED IN OTHER LOCAL MURDERS.

16) 1IN BOTH CASES THE "CULT"™ HAS REMAINED INTACT OVER THE YEARS, AND
IS ACTIVE IN THREATENING MEMBERS AND NON-MEMBERS SHOULD THEY TEST-

IFY IN REGARDS TO THE MURDERS.
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17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)
23)

IN BOTH CASES, THE "CULT" MEMBERS REMAINED TOGETHER IMMEDIATE-
LY AFTER THE MURDERS AND MET AT A SINGLE LOCATION. MACDONALD"S
K ILLERS AT THE HICKORY TRAILER PARK, TATE'S AT THE SPAHN RANCH
IN RURAL SYLMAR, CALIFORNIA.

IN BOTH CASES, THE MURDERS WERE PLANNED WELL IN ADVANCE, AND
WERE NOT IMPULSE KILLINGS, OR CRIMES OF PASSION, THAT HAPPENED

"HEAT OF THE MOMENT".

IN BOTH CASES, NEIGHBORS NOTICED "UNUSUAL BEHAVIOR" BEFORE,
DURING AND AFTER THE MURDERS, BY "PERSON OR PERSONS UNKNOWN".
IN EACH INSTANCE, THE NEIGHBORS NEGLECTED TCQO REPORT THIS TO

POLICE UNTIL THEY WERE LATER QUESTIONED.

IN BOTH CASES, THE KILLERS CHANTED AND LAUGHED DURING THE
CRIMES.

IN BOTH INSTANCES, VALUABLE EVIDENCE WAS NEGLECTED OR ALTERED
BY ARRIVING INVESTIGATORS WHO SHOULD HAVE KNOWN BETTER.

BOTH HUSBANDS SURVIVED.

TATE WAS HUNG. ONE OF THE MACDONALD CHILDREN HAD ROPE OR CORD
BURNS ON HER NECK (SHE WAS POSSIBLY HUNG). '



TQ: DEFENSE TEAX

FROX: JEFF NACDONALD

SUBJECT: CASUAL CONPARISON OF "HELTER SKELTER" BY VINCENT BUGLIOSI AXD
FACTS 1IN NACDONALD CASE

NOTES FROXK RBADING "HELTER SKELTER®----FOF KINRAUSTIVE: FJUT CONPULSIVELY

DONE

A FEV SIKILARITIES IN TATE/LA BIANCA INVESTIGATIONS AS OCCURRED IX
INVESTIGATION AT 544 CASTLE DRIVE:

PLEASE JOTE: All pages are reference paperback “Helter Sl‘elte.r' by Vincent.

Bugliosi.

1. pg. M: Officer DeRosa cbliterates fingerprint on gate (uulupre SR Eee
exaaples in NacDonald case) _ SoaERs

2. pg. 17: tracks on scene confusing----juet like mud/water
at 544 Castle Drive. Difference: Tate/La Bianca investigators
immediately questioned crime scene peaple

3. pg. 18 Nultiple omissions of blood typing

4. pg. 22: Plastic begs put on hands---pot done in NacDonald case

5. pg. 26: *Jothing Stolen“---pseudo-inventory taken within days. In
MacDonald case, no inventory for 6 monthe

6. pg. 27 *Theory" immediately made by investigators that hlinded
investigators from then on, i.e. "Drug sale®

7. pgs. 46-47
SGT. Buckles ignores kay lead. Similar to many
examples in NacDonald case, i.e., girl in floppy bat, Beasley
stopping Helena Stoeckley, etc.

8. pg.- 75: Peter Hunkoe---Peychic (Ted Gunderson's friend from Canada {n

MacDonald case)
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9. pg. 84:

10. pg. 93:

11. pg. 92-93:

: 12 Pg. 102:

13. pgs.100-104:

14. pgs. 108-109:

15. pg. 226:

16, pg. 397:

17. pgs. various:

18. PE. A60:

19. pg. 466:

Trusan Capote quoted on case. He was wrong, just as he was
when he was quoted on TV talk show in 1970, one day after
XacDonald appearadce on Dick Cavett Show (Capote alsc on
Dick Cavett next day.)

Col. Tate forays into underwarid-—-similar but more extensive
then attempts bY NacDonald (with Cal. Kingston) and Kassab

Rewards gffered---similar to our multilpla newspaper ads—--
both (Tats/La Bianca & NacDonald ads) developed

many leads

Susan Atkins stabbed others——-just as did Catby Perry
(Villiame) - _ :

Cope ignore muliiple leads to "The Family®
(Kanson Family)

Cope question Nanson---he makes sllplc denial ("Yo")---that
it as far as cope went. Similar to Ivory intarviewing Helsna
Stoeckley, and similar to the CID interview of ber group

Various accounts of stabbing nni coneistant. Very
sinilar to Cathy Perry/Helana Stoeckley differences -

Xary Brunner repudiates her own tsstimony several times,
as did Susan Atkins, and as did Helena Stoeckley in the

XacDonald cace

Leadsr not present at crime ecene in Tate and
only present short time at La Bianca crime scenes. Similarly,

Nazzerolls in jail and "Candy” ngt st crime scane in NacDonald
case

Blood-"uxpert‘ UJos Granda), who screwed up the hlood work
moves from LAPD to FBI!!! Lab "experts® in XacDonail tase
who fouled up evidence mixture of CID (Xedlim, Chamberlin,

etc.) and FBI (Stombaugh and Green}

Discussion of "pormal® abgence of fingerprints of )
intruders at crime scepe by Bugliosi---1I believe Susan Atkins
pever left fingerprints at crime scenes in Tate/lLaBlanca. Ve'll
never ¥know in MacDonald case, because sc many fingerprints

were destroyed and crime scene s0 poorly dusted for prints
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20,
21!

22.

23.

24,

25,

28.

27.

28,

29.

30.

31.

32. A

GEFERAL THOUGHTS:

Multiple weapons used {a bOth cases

Situation of group viplence with "leaders” and "followers®

Ritual type killings to scme extent in each

Nental inmtability in both groupe---i.e. Susan Atkinms and
"Clen® in Nanson crowd, Cathy Perry and Helena Stoeckley in Stoeckley

crowd

Xany witnesses pyentually found who saw/he-nrd ETOUp caling
and going in each case .

Senselpseness of the killing: in nch case

Partial knowledge of layout of home, etc. in sach case, i.a.,
Kanson had been to Tate residence several times. At least Helena

Stoeckley bad been to KacDonald bome, she said
¥ords written at crimes scene in blood

Emarnous legends built up by press in both cases, i.e., "drug )
trip® {n Xanson case (denied by Bugliosi); "hoods"™ on victims in Kanson

case. . R

In KacDonald case: term “hipple® used by Col. Kriwarnek/Press, not by =
NacDonald. Later on, false info extended to: XacDonald wounds, ’
amphetamines and false government story of raodblocks and manhunt for

the assailants

Association of each group with drug use, including but pot limited to,
LSD and mescaline

Poor autopeies performed in XKacDonald case. In Tate/La Bianca, thoee
overseen by Dr. Foguchi were well done; thoee done by assistapt coroner

were poorly done (or at least festimony was pooar.)

Coonection of assailants to widespread group of social misfits/dropouts/
dopers with violence and abuse part of their life. Drug informers present

ip both groups

{ew goud cops in each case who tried to do right thing: Inyo Caunty
cops and two of La Bianca detectives in Nanson cases; Prince Beasley in

XacDonald case. Najority of cope mioughed off and simply went thru
motions after making initial decieion as to “probable sseailants”
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) the crime, the doctor was brought te trial. Evidence
The Washingion that he believes could have em:eraw_bim was_wilh:
heid, and he was found guilty. He is now serving three

Me rry-GO-Round nﬂ;?ttot"l‘-trt‘:': life sentences [or crimes he Insists he did

By JACK ANDERSON Convinced Lhat the governmeni had information that

with Les Whitten ;\:lp t ris ll;l;cclallmigf nnocenrc!e, MacDonald requested

. es upder Lthe Freedom of [olormatio nJanu-

[ WASHINGTON -- The Justice Department has used "-f is48, He told my associste Domldnc}:scl':!‘be.r,l he
j outrageous swalling tactics to deny Dr. Jelfrey MacDo- belleves the files also contaln proof of government mis-
naid his legal right to see the government's files on conduct that prejudiced his case, T
himsell. After more than three years of trying, chDQ- The Justice Department put bim on a waitng list,
I naid has yet o receive s single page of the deparument’s informing him that there were 135 requests Lo be pro-
- 90,000-page fMle. - ~ cessed ahead of his. Last June, nearly two-and-a-hall
‘MacDonald wes a Green Beretdoctor at Fort Bragg, .. years alter his initlal request, be got a letter from the
N.C., in 1970 when his'pregnant wile and two daughlers Justice Department — asking !f he was sull interested.
were brutally murdered in their home. MacDonald Despite the law’s requirement that FOIA requesis be
claimed that a drug-crazed “hippie group” kilied his handled as quickly as possible, Justice assigned a sin-
family and seriously wounded him. An Army investiga- gle employee to review the 90,000-page file. Oflicials
. tion cleared him. said there was po way they could up the process,
Bui the Justice Department, at the urging of MacDo- MacDonsld's attorneys oflered to pay for coples of

nald's father-in-law, pursued the case. Nine years after the (ile so that processing could be done more quickly.,
The Justice Department did ool accept the offer.

Rep. Don Edwards, D-Calif., wrote o Attorney Gen-
eral Wiiliam French Smith oo MacDonald's behail. I
would request that steps be Laken to 1peed this process
30 as 10 achieve the purposeol the Act in this case™
Edwards wrote, " Given the significance of the statuto-
ry rights involved in the MacDonald case. more diligent
attention should be given to fuifilling the Department'’s
{ responsibllities...”
4 MacDonald did a little belter with the FBI — but noly

much. He has received 3% of the 1,143 pages of docu-
ments on him in the FBI files. However, 3 pages
consisi almost entirely of pewspaper clippings and
press releases.

The FBI's reason {or hanging onlo the rest of MacDo-
nald’s file is confusing, losay least. The buresu ad-
mitledly has no ongoing investigation as such. Bul ac-
cording to FB] Director Willlam Webater, ““Thizcase
remains In a pending stajyus, with the FBI currently
making Tnquines as specilically requested by the U.S.
Department of Justice.” :

Congressman Edwards questioned the FBI's asser-
tion in bis letter wo the atlorney general. *In light of the
tacts that Dr. MacDonald was convicted in 1978 and that
the Supreme Court denied .... his final sppeal.,” Ed-
wards wrote, il appears thal the Nion taken by the
Bureauisinerror, as well as at odds with the position of
the Department of Justice.”™

Inshort, through unconscionable statling and specious
ressoning, theuﬁumce Department and the FBI are
keeping MacDonald from secing his files. What is the
government afraid of? _~




